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( BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31-03-2025 )

Sr.
No.

Name of Director

Designation

Address

ShriYogesh Kumar Agrawal

Chairman

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank,
Head Office,

3rd & 4th Floor, Suraj Plaza-1,
Sayajigunj, Vadodara-390005

ShriVimal Kumar Negi

General Manager
(Financial Inclusion)

Bank of Baroda

Head Office, Baroda Bhavan
R. C. Dutta Road, Alkapuri
Vadodara— 390007

ShriAnujBhargava

General Manager &
Zonal Head

Bank of Baroda

Zonal Office, Baroda Zone,
R. C. Dutta Road, Alkapuri
Vadodara—390007

Smt.Tanushri Nitin Dolare

Dy.General Manager
(Information Technology Cell)

Reserve Bank of India

4th Floor, Near Gandhi Bridge
Income Tax Circle, Ashram Road
Ahmedabad — 380009

Smt.Nidhi Sharma

General Manager

National Bank for Agri. & Rural
Development (NABARD),
Regional Office, NABARD Tower,
Usmanpura, Ahmedabad- 380014

Shri.Hitesh K Koya, IAS

Development Commissioner

Office of the Development
Commissioner

Ground Floor, Block No.3
Karmayogi Bhavan
Sector-10A,Gandhinagar-382010

ShriB.Y.V. Satyanarayana

Director (Institutional Finance)
& Ex- Officio Joint Secretary

Finance Department

Government of Gujarat

Block No. 4/7th Floor, New
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar—382010

Shri.Tejas Harendra Desai

Non-Official Director

44, Ganesh Society,Near Yogi Society,
Opp : Mahesh Complex,
Waghodia Road, Vadodara
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BT AN h TTdaeT : 2024-25

(" 31-03-2025 % oigER Faver HEer )

| PR e aar
1. | MoONeAR SRETE | 3iege FSIQ1 TToRTd UTHIU 8, YT st
RO @S- 1, TRt g At 6o,
TSI, TSIGRT-390005
2. | dfouaparah ERHICRED S 3T TSI, U S,
(ERIREEIERE) TSIaT Yo, R4t TS,
3{TTBTYRY, TSIGRI-390007
3. | Segearyuria TRIUSYH Td AU | oo 3iith alar, sad Hrfay,
IR GRS, SABIYRY, TSIGRT-390007
4. | diudftagdfifafeasa | Sudsmey® YR ot o,
GERIPIBINCIPEIE) it ST, e fasi & fAaee,
ISR T d, STHI RIS,
3{gHaIETq-380009
5. | duefAferzmt B P ERC IS Y T gt fdbr d6 ([ 1&TS),
TR & eEiay, e TR,
SR, 3[HGIEIG-380014
6. | Aifgdwr®. & IAs faeT smgaa faeTy smged srafay, TS Wik,
SAlep . 3, HHANT e,
HdeR-10A, TMEFR-382010
7. | Aiftasd goIRmu | Aewe @GwimTd fam) I fAUTT, ToRTd PR, sl . 4,
Td U e g T4 Hford, T Hiearey,
TER-382010
8. | Mavusigdrs R-WRHR} s 44, O TS, Al SR & U,
TR 1T o T,
SRS, TSIa
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Performance of the Bank at a Glance March, 2025

(Amt. in '000)
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025
A. g@q‘a‘qaﬁxw Key Performance Indicators
1 | r=a1ied Nel i aear No. of district covered 22 22 22
2 | ImaETRIT T aEar No. of Branches 487 487 486
TTHTOT Rural 326 326 326
IR Semi-Urban 104 104 104
MR Urban 27 27 27
T Metropolitan 30 30 29
3 %Wﬁaﬁﬁm Total Staff 1769 1669 1934
3T O et of which, Officers 843 831 1126
4 |sumofer Deposits 118258649 | 128592638 | 143207843
grg T Growth % 9.94% 8.74% 11.37%
5 |IURIEIY Borrowings Outstanding 1104664 3272909 4829308
FrgukrE Growth % -84.64% | 196.28% 47.55%
6 |Forug AT Ty Gross Loans &Adv. Outstanding 68090970 80311704 | 94293028
grgukrE Growth % 16.31% 17.95% 17.41%
SIDIEERIEEEIE A Of 6 above, to Priority Sector 57793128 | 66452925 77578092
ot e to Non Priority Sector 10297842 | 13858779 16714936
ug. 4. /Q’HE?[ FTRIT to SC/ST 8008874 9164177 10136006
TS / T/ TUE T SROT 6 & | to SF/MF/AL 30897279 | 42173773 | 51052459
T GEIhI FTRIT6 T Y to Minorities 2280446 2662116 3339244
7 5|»T_UTE|'E|'|T|'E2T3=|7[C|'|?|' Credit Deposit Ratio (CDR) 57.58% 62.45% 65.84%
8 |oet fFaeT Ay Total Investments Outstanding 46911375 | 46619474 | 41712607
g e Growth % -4.42% -0.62% |  -10.53%
Hﬁmmw EEACI of which, SLR Investment Outstanding 46851377 46559476 41652610
AT ETferres aieTdT STUTd ShIT [Non-SLR Investment Outstanding 59998 59998 59997
B. |sitaa AVERAGES
9 |aftga ST Averages Deposits 110378419 | 120464361 | 131508925
g ufaera Growth % 7.27% 9.14% 9.17%
10 |3ffeasor Average Borrowings 4499717 1196887 2787833
gigufaea Growth% -42.35% -73.40% 132.92%
11 | 37 Eehel 0T U S Average Gross Loans & Adv. 62280018 | 72440099 85308338
gttt Growth% 17.07% 16.31% 17.76%

. -




JTTeh TfaaaT 2024-25
Annual Report 2024-25

B3

S,
% %
:)Q?\

d
Yoo
'Reaching to unreached”

Gi2ls1 dvzic Ardlel As

SSIGT ISR ATHIUT sle
BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK

31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025
12 |afea fHasT Average Investments [Total] 48018568 46396840 43824779
qf@\'gﬁﬁ'ﬁ Growth % -17.30% -3.38% -5.54%
e aifafes aadar FIUTT[Avg SLR Invt. as% to Avg. 47.32% 38.46% 33.27%
IECE Deposits
3fad aTfafees aterdr g [Avg. Non- SLR Invt. as% to 0.43% 0.05% 0.06%
IECH Avg. Dep.
13 |EdFRATRIT Average Working funds 123932208 132844801| 147382143
C |aw e fearmarswor Loans Issued During the Year
14 |ad S fearmarseor Issued during the year 47460102 56039952 72031199
Fhg ufi Growth % 18.73% 18.08%|  28.54%
39T 14 0 T grfiehar & s skor | Of 14 above, to Priority Sector 41664358| 49707497 62984343
e TefiedT S A to NPS 5795744|  6751221| 9046856
Q’H’E‘T/@Z‘TEF[EEUT to SC/ST 4652214 6007699 6354832
THUE /TUG /WU HIHT | |to SF/MF/AL 26544856] 37690832| 45705110
37 G&Toh] T F0T to Minorities 1557914 1782146 2130144
D |3Iqre<hdr Productivity
15 |gfqemar Per Branch 382648 428962 488685
MGER Per Staff 105342 125167 122803
E |agarasudiss Recovery Performance
16 el Total
OarT Demand 45113985 51732837 58888024
Erg?ﬁ Recovery 37604962 43304014 50146870
FrfaeT Overdues 7509023 8428823 8741154
a‘q\?ﬁgﬁrm (ag-rf@xl’%r) Recovery % [June Position] 83.36% 83.71% 85.16%
17 |Fvas Farm Sector
T Demand 32111676 37488023 42961807
a’gFﬂ' Recovery 26678086 31133441 36402181
faey Overdues 5433590 6354582 6559626
aggﬁgﬁm (—{-rﬁ:\a]ﬁr) Recovery % [June Position 83.08% 83.05% 84.73%
18 |apfram Non- Farm Sector
OrT Demand 13002309 14244814 15926217
I Recovery 10926876 12170573 13744689
\?Flﬁl%'éT Overdues 2075433 2074241 2181528
a@gﬁm(sﬂf@]ﬁr) Recovery % [June Position] 84.04% 85.44.% 86.30%
F |srrfeaasientor Asset Classification
19 |9 Standard 66228202 78574646 92710506
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31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025
R CEIECY Sub-Standard 262441 363500 301521
gferr Doubtful 1332027 1161627 1082857
HIGI Loss 268300 211932 198143
FA Total 68090970 80311704 94293028
20 |FOTug AT IERTFH MY |Std. Assetsas % to 97.26% 97.84% 98.32%
O 3T 3T % Gross Loans & Adv. O/s.
G |eruearfargwer Profitability Analysis
21 |9ea s Interest paid on:
SRR Deposits 4368843 5350835 6175174
I fsT Borrowings 229559 48207 153455
22 |aas Salary 2991856 2253784 3324848
23 | af=eaEs Other Operating Expenses 921783 969052 1045701
24 HTF{\PI'IFF%FSI'IHW Provisions made during the year:
qqqﬁ‘qé;g‘mﬁ/arq Against NPA/NPA Floating 190000 236000 0
Reserve/ other
RGeS Other provisions 174191 610121 569000
25 aﬁﬁaﬂa Interestreceived on:
SuT Ug AT Loans &Advances 5189782 6233475 7472660
AT, @I / STETAT- U1 sia | Current / FDR A/c with Sponsor 207687 184757 364483
deh/ T Sh Bank / other Banks
s Investment 322511 3119599 3020260
26 |3 AT Mis. Income 661273 1660839 2020566
27 | Profit 407621 1730671 1609791
H W@Tﬁﬁ Other Information
28 Wﬁmaﬁﬁ Share Capital Deposit received
29 |amferaffer Reserves 4319476 6050147 7659938
30 | aEaE Cumulative Provision:
q:rtﬁqé;wqq Against NPAs 1629377 1780463 1718816
aiﬁﬁ'qﬁ‘, CIRCISIERE Against Intangible Assets, Frauds etc. 39819 39819 39819
31 | SIH=AT T sHTST Interest Derecognized:
EEEE] During the year [Net] - - -
gy Cumulative -- -- -
32 EIEF?ITF[E%@IICI S TP}[SEUT Loans Written off during the year: - - -
CIGLE RS L No. of Alcs 4397 3294 1767
qisT Amount 69496.48 84913.57 61646
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LIST OF BRANCHES
BHUJ REGION : REGIONAL OFFICE GODHRA REGION : REGIONAL OFFICE
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1st Floor, Plot No.10, College Road, “Kalindi”, 1, Mahavir Jain Society,
Nr. Shiva Krupa Nagar Gate, GODHRA - 389 001
Bhuj (Dist. Kutch) Gujarat 370001 Tel. : 02672- 242438, 248405, 244834
Tel. : 02832-221264, 225137, 225138 E-Mail : rogodh@barodagujaratrrb.co.in
\_ E-mail : robhuj@barodagujaratrrb.co.in PN )
Kutch District : 47 Manfara Dahod District : 22 Mudavadekh
Anjar Matana Madh Abhlpd Ram Patel na Muvada
Bhachau Meghpar Bglalya_ XELE[RIT
Bilwani Santrampur
Bharatnagar Mothala Chakaliya Uit
Bhuj (Main) Mundra Dabhva Viraniya
Bitta Nagalpar Dahod
Chandrani Nagor Devgad Baria Panchmahal Dist. : 27
Chobari Nakhatrana Dhanpur Arad
Deshalpar Nalia Gangardi Bah'
. Garbada Boria
DR NSRS ar Godhra Road Dahod Boridra(Buzarg)
Dhaneti Naranpar Jekot Duma
Fategadh Padampar Kadval Duniya
Gagodar Rahpar Kharedi Ghoghamba
Galpadar Samkhiali Limdi Godhra
Gandhidham Sanskarnagar Limkheda Halol
Ghadull San Pgthapur Harkundi
Piplod Jafrabad
Kalyanpar Shinay Rachharada Kalol
Khombhadi Shirva Sanjeli Kantu
Kidana Sukhpar Singwad Metral
Kotda (R) Talwana Zalod Morva(Hadaf)
Kukma Tera Nadisar
. . Mahisagar District: 18 Nandarva
Lodai Varsamedi .
Balasinor Panelav
Madhapar Vondh Chavdibaina Muvada Ranjitnagar
Mandvi Zarpara Kadanagam Rinchhvani
Kalibel Saliya Santroad
Kheroli Sampa
Kidia Shehra
Lunavada Simaliya
Madhvas Timbagam
Malekpur Vavdi Buzarg
Mota Khanpur Waghijipur
Moti Sarsan
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LIST OF BRANCHES
HIMATNAGAR REGION : REGIONAL OFFICE MEHSANA REGION : REGIONAL OFFICE
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I '

2nd Floor, Ashoka House, 124/1st Floor, Avsar Plaza Building,
Opp. Old Civil Hospital, Radhanpur Road,
Himatnagar, Dist - Sabarkantha - 383 001. Ta. & Dist.Mehsana
Tel.: 02772-240240,241341,242838 Tel. : 9512014548
\_ E-mail : rohima@barodagujaratrrb.co.in PN E-mail : romehs@barodagujaratrrb.co.in )
Aravalli District: 17 Pethapur Ahmedabad District: 8 || Kada
Bayad Rakhiyal Bavla Kadi
Bayal-Dhankrol Rancharda Chandkheda Kansa (V)
Bhiloda Ridrol Ghatlodia Kanthravi
Dahegamda Santej Hanspura Karbatia
Demai Shahpur Memnagar Karli
Dhansura Vadodara Ranip Khawad
Dholwani Vadsar Shilaj Kheralu
Jitpur Sabarkantha Dist. : 26 Vahelal Mandali
Jivanpur Agiyol Mehsana
Kushki Badoli N Modhera
Limbhoi Dadhvav MehsanaDistiElilyy [( oF)
Malpur Daramali 5 el A Panchot
Meghraj Gadhoda Bahucharaji Sametra
Modasa Gambhoi Bamanva Shahpur-Vad
Palla Goral Bamosana Sudasana
Sathamba Himatnagar Basna Sundarpur
Untarda Idar Bhalak Sunok
Kadoli Bhalusana Suraj
Gandhinagar Dist. :23 Kanadar Boriavi Transwad
Chadasana Kanknol Chhathiyarda Udalpur
Dashela Kapoda Dabhad Unad
Dehgam Khedbrahma Dabhala Unjha
Dhamasana Mathasur Fudeda Upera
Gandhinagar Mohanpur Gothva Vaghwadi
Hathijan Nanachekhla Jaska Valasana
Jamla Nava“ IsElvEsne V!japur
Kalol . Pra.\ntU Jhulasan V!shol
Khatraj Rajendranagar Jorang Visnagar
Lekavada SabAli Jotana Vithoda
Mahudi Tajpur Camp
Mansa Tajpurkui
Mubarakpur Talod
Palaj Vadali
Paliyad Viravada
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LIST OF BRANCHES
PATAN REGION : REGIONAL OFFICE SURAT REGION : REGIONAL OFFICE

SSIGT ISR ATHIUT sle
BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK

2nd Floor, Sardar Complex, 308, City Centre Complex, Nr. Yogi Chowk Circle,
Opp. “B” Division Police Station, Yogi Chowk, Varachha Road,
Near New Bus Stand, Patan-384265 Surat- 3950 06
Tel. : 02766 - 230915 Tel. : 7069914180
\_ E-Mail : ropata@barodagujaratrrb.co.in VAN E-Mail : rosura@barodagujaratrrb.co.in )
BanaskanthaDist.: 43 Takarwada Bharuch Dist: 29 Dholikui
Asheda Terwada Abc Chokdi, Bharuch Dindoli
Dangiya Thara Andada Dumbhal
Danta Tharad Ankleshwar Ena
Dantiwada Virampur Ankleshwar Gidc Ghala
ggi;?r Wav Atali Godsamba
. Bharuch Jahangirpura
Dhandha Pa.tan District: 29 Chanchvel e
Dhanera Adia
Dodgam Balisana Dads) SoERiE
g .
Gidasan Baspa Dahegam Karanj
Hadad Brahmanwada Dayadra Kathodra
Jadia Chanasma Dehli Kathor
Jalotra Dharpur Govali Kharvasa
Jegol Dhinoj Hansot Kosad
Jetda Dudharampura Hinglot Kosmada
Kansari Harij Ikhar Kumbharia
Kuchawada Kamboi Jadeshwar Road Mandvi
Kumbhasan Kansa (p) Jambusar Nagod
Lakhani Katra Jhagadia Palod
Laxmipura Kimbuva Kareli Palsana
Magarwada Lanva Link Road Paria
Memadpur Maniyari Mandvabuzarg Sachin
Motasada Manund Netrang SaniyaHemad
MRS Mesg Nodhana Sarthana
Nani akhol Mithivavdi o .
Nenava Palasar Samn_l e
Palanpur - Shaktinath Sygdla
Paldi Mithi Pimpal Vagra Variav
Panchada Radhanpur Valia Velanja
Pilucha Roda Varedia Yogichawk
Rah Sami Vilayat
Raiya Sander Tapi District: 3
Ramun Sankhari Surat District : 32 Bhadbhunja
Raner Santalpur Afva Fort Songadh
Samau-Mota Shankheshvar Baben Vyara
Shihori Siddhpur Bardoli
Soni
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LIST OF BRANCHES

VADODARA REGION : REGIONAL OFFICE

101-A, B.N Chambers, 1st Floor,
Opp. Welcome Group Hotel, R.C. Dutt Road,
Alkapuri, Vadodara -390 005
Tel. : 0265- 2310940, 2310950, 2310960
E-Mail : rovado@barodagujaratrrb.co.in

-

J

VALSAD REGION : REGIONAL OFFICE

3rd floor, Aditya Chambers, Station Road,
Valsad 396001
Tel.: 02632 - 242130, 253790, 241194
E-mail : rovals@barodagujaratrrb.co.in

Anand District: 15
Asodar
Bhadran
Borsad

Jitodia
Kalamsar
Karamsad
Khambhat
Khanpur
Lambhvel Road
Pansora

Sojitra

Umeta

Umreth
Vaherakhadi
Vansol

Chhota UdepurDist.: 3
Bodeli

Chhota Udepur

Gola Gamdi

Kheda District: 14
Bhaner
Bilodra
Chared
Chhipdi
Dakor
Kapadvanj
Marida
Petli

Pij Road
Pithai
Rinchhol
Sevalia
Thasra

Vaso

Narmada District: 7
Garudeshwar
Lachharas

Nivalda

Rajpipla

Rajuvadia

Selamba

Vavdi

Vadodara District : 22
Chhalier
Chhani
Chokari
Dabhoi
Kalali
Karjan
Koliyad
Kural
Manjalpur
Padra

Por
Sayaijipura
Sherkhi
Shirola
Sokhda
Subhanpura
Tarsali
Tundav
Varsada
Vasna Road
Vemali
Waghodia Road

- J
Dang District: 4 Masa
Ahwa Moti Valzar
Sakarpatal Navsari
Saputara Pera
Subir Pipalkhed
Sara
Navsari District : 34 Undach Luharfaliya
Achhawani Vandervela
Bamanvel Vankal
Bansda Vedchha
Bhat-Mendhar Vesma
Bhattai
Bhinar Valsad Dist.: 15
Bilimora Ambach
Chhapra Road Dharampur
Chhinam Eklera
Chikhli Faladhara
Endhal Goima
Gandevi Kamparia
Ghej Kaprada
Kaliyari Khajurdi
Kamboya Lilapore
KhanpurN Nana Pondha
Khergam Pardi
Kukeri Ronvel
Machhiwad Sutharpada
Mahuvar (Maroli Bazar) Valsad
Mandhar Vapi
Manekpore
Mangrol

I - e
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RIS HEA ®I 31 ATd 2025 BT ARATIRITId ga 0 &
TIY-JTY 01 MU 2024 I 31 ATE 2025 S Ay P forw
AT Td B Wl 9T Adh¢l Udie fdaur Ifed 331

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting
the 6th Annual Report along with the Audited Balance
sheet as on March 31, 2025, Profit and Loss account
and Cash Flow Statement for the period from April 01,

i RUIE TR A gUIAATBI &N § 2024 to March 31, 2025.
1. dférauafaa: 1.  BriefIntroduction:
"FSIGT ORI ATHIUT S BT T3 HRA TRBR The Government of India vide its Notification
Wq T, 5. 7/8/2017-3RARET (ORI No. F. No. 7/8/2017-RRB(Gujarat) dated 22nd
~r o February,2019, in exercise of the powers
Fastiep 22 AR 2019 & e fopaT TR &Ml &t conferred by Sub-section (1) of section 23A of
v d ifAFEE, 1976 B URT 23T (1) $ the RRBs Act, 1976 (21 of 1976) and also in
idqifd Ugd SGRI &1 TN Hd 8¢, HRd consultation with National Bank for Agriculture &
Weﬂ-@qw 3R gt S S5 (:HG'I_SC) Rural Development (NABARD), Government of
T, it S s e b e
WW@WW,WWW% Bank and Dena Gujarat Gramin Bank
T4 SgIaT TRId AU b BT Ardwiiep o H respectively, in the public interest and in the
TUT AT & & Iy faep ™ & Iy I faag interest of the development of the area served
B QW%W 79 quql ToRTd ey by the aforesaid RRBs as also in the interest of
. - ¢ - . said RRBs themselves, amalgamated the said
%{{QITR:IT, ST DT YYT pTI[Td dSId{Iﬁf\E‘Iﬁ . . .
two RRBs into a single Regional Rural Bank and
%l gg faea o1 &raazowﬁumn?ﬁgsm" named as Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank with its
2. MEIAedS: Head office at Vadodara w.e.f01.04.2019.
2. Branch Network:

"FSIG] ORI UTHITT 8 & il Wi ST D
A1 B, FoT s =M 8- (i) T Sriiad - de el
#, (i) 313 &A1 HrIfad — Yo, MeRT, GFHTTR,
TGN, UTeH, YR, IS1GR1 Td Jedrs H, Tl (iii)
ORI AT & S1e9 foral H el 486 RAT3f &1
Jcad | T8 S Td: A & H YA UeH R
8T &, Fore 981 & Al & A 3R 3o siad
TR B HWR oM & Tgrdl frd 38t g1 2011 Bt
SIUMET & 3R YRAT Aedad &1 foTer-ar iR
m-mﬁwﬂﬁﬁmw%"

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank is having three tier
organizational set up viz. 1) Head Office at
Vadodara, Il) Eight Regional Offices at Bhuj,
Godhra, Himatnagar, Mehsana, Patan , Surat,
Vadodara and Valsad 1ll) A network of 486
branches covering twenty two districts of the
Guijarat State. The bank is rendering its services
mostly to the rural area for their development
and upliftment of their living standard. The
district-wise and region-wise break up of branch
network as per census 2011 is given below:

B -
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District & Region wise No. of branches:

FUH. gt/ et & e T et | srefutedr | mmtur FeT

Sr.No. Name of the Dist. Metro Urban [Semi Urban Rural Total
1 | === Kutch 00 04 13 30 47
T & BHUJ REGION 00 04 13 30 47
2 | aRE Dahod 00 02 08 12 22
3 | afearr Mahisagar 00 00 03 15 18
4 | q=mRT Panchmahal 00 01 06 20 27
TTeRT &7 GODHRA REGION 00 03 17 47 67
5 | sWraet Arvalli 00 00 05 12 17
6 | TR Gandhinagar 00 03 02 18 23
7 | gt Sabarkantha 00 00 07 19 26
TR as HIMATNAGAR REGION 00 03 14 49 66
8 | eHqEE Ahmedabad 06 00 01 01 08
9 | ggEmr Mehsana 00 01 08 39 48
gt MEHSANA REGION 06 01 09 40 56
10 | SATHRIST Banaskantha 00 03 07 33 43
11 | 9reor Patan 00 01 07 21 29
qTeuT & PATAN REGION 00 04 14 54 72
12 | TvTE Anand 00 01 06 08 15
13 | BT 35T Chhotaudaipur 00 00 02 01 03
14 | @er Kheda 00 01 06 07 14
15 | et Narmada 00 00 01 06 07
16 | aeleq Vadodara 09 00 04 09 22
TS & VADODARA REGION 09 02 19 31 61
17 | &= Bharuch 00 05 05 19 29
18 | g Surat 14 00 04 14 32
19 | ardt Tapi 00 00 02 01 03
I a9 SURAT REGION 14 05 11 34 64
20 |=mr Dangs 00 00 01 03 04
21 | FEE Navsari 00 02 05 27 34
22 | acErs Valsad 00 03 01 11 15
TAATS T VALSAD REGION 00 05 07 41 53

FA Total 29 27 104 326 486
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WA ot v faRwan:

IY-GR-aY CASA STHTH 557 HRIS (8.49%) B Ik
g3, 9 HA SHI A % 1462 TRIS (11.37%) B Ifa
TS B TTS |

u-aR-gy BT (hfee) | 3 1398 BRIS (17.41%) B
EIERE]

JY-GX-aY H HRITR H T 2860 PRIS (13.69%) B
T

STHT R AT 4.44% T TSGR 4.70% 81 T8 | 1Y &1
AT W ufawa (Yield on Advances) 8.61% I
TGP 8.76% BI AT

31 ATd 2025 P G TS Ao 3.37% e, Sdih
g 31 HTH 2024 H13.41% T

AT ATH R 217.88 BRIS &

6 BTYG TAHR 160.98 HRIS TET|

& BT THd TIUT X 15.46 HRIS TTHR % 173.71
RS (FTF 2024) F ¥ 158.25 HRIS (HR 2025) B
T

T d TAUIY 30T 31 HTE 2024 Bl 2.16% T TTH
31179 2025 B! 1.68% B TN

31 A 2025 1§ BT g TGN SUTT T fy
LA

31 ATd 2024 DI 101.96% 8T AU Ha¥Sl AT
FGHR 31 HRI 2025 D1 106.67% BT

g A faaad 2024-25 A ufayfadi H fami 4z 1114
AR D1 3T 3foid DI, Tafdh [dd as 2023-24 H TG R
66 <ra At

Goht yaftadr ogurd 31 A/ 2025 Bl TGHR 11.76%
8 AT, S 31 AR 2024 BT 11.56% oI, 3R T
et SageHdr9.00% A G B |
Ui W ufawa A 2024 F 1.30% ¥ gedHx A
20257 1.09% g T
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Key highlight of the Performance :

Y-0-Y CASA Deposits increased by ¥ 557 Crore
(8.49%) whereas total deposits increased ¥ 1462
Crore (11.37%).

Y -0-Y creditincreased by ¥ 1398 Crore (17.41%).
Y-0-Y Total Business increased by % 2860 Crore
(13.69%).

Cost of deposits increased from 4.44% to 4.70%.
Also Yield on Advances increased from 8.61% to
8.76%.

Net Interest Margin as on 31st March,2025 Stood
at 3.37% as against 3.41% as of 31st March 2024.
Operating profit stood at¥217.88 Crore.

Net Profit of the bank stood at % 160.98 Crore
Gross NPA of the bank reduced by % 15.46 crores
i.e.¥173.71 croreasof March 2024 to ¥ 158.25
as of March 2025.

Gross NPA ratio declined to 1.68 % as on 31st
March,2025 from 2.16 % as on 31st March, 2024.
Net NPA (ratio & absolute) is zero as on 31st
March,2025

PCR increased to 106.67 % as on 31st March
2025from 101.96% as on March 31, 2024

Bank has earned income of 1114 Lakh by way of
Profit on Sale of securities During Financial Year
2024-25, which was %66 Lakh during Financial
Year2023-24.

Capital Adequacy Ratio reached to 11.76 %
as on 31st March, 2025 from 11.56% as of
31st March, 2024 which is above regulatory
requirement 9.00%.

Return on Asset decreased to 1.09% as of
March,2025 from 1.30% as of March 2024.

B -
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4. RYSH: 4. Share Capital:
31.03.25 D1 oIl oRTd UHIT §& BI AP 3R The details of Paid up capital as on 31.03.2025 are
SR 178 TR Uit ATIaR & eI
(afr T e ) (Amt. ¥ in Lakh)
PR SR AIEE % qed ﬁ'ﬂ'{'qj"\‘
Share holder Contribution Paid up
S (% share) Share Capital
YR "L Government of India 50 3914.04
SIS sieh, sfeh AT sgrar Sponsor Bank, Bank of Baroda 35 2739.82
ST "TehTT Government of Gujarat 15 1174.21
Pt Total 100 7828.07
5. Yol yaiwdr: 5. Capital Adequacy:

Capital Adequacy Ratio reached to 11.76% as on
31st March,2025 from 11.56% as of 31st March
2024 which is above regulatory requirement

31 919 2024 D1 ddb BT Yol JaTedl 3T 11.56%
T, St §¢x 31 U 2025 &Y 11.76% 8 1| T8

3IUTCl AT SR 9.00% H e B . 9.00%.
(afr I e ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
T 2024 | W 2025 gfg / T
March 2024 | March 2025 Increase / Decrease
ST | gt Tier | capital 67565.47 | 82160.98 14595.51
ERIT |1 i Tier Il capital 9045.43 12303.97 3258.54
e it Total Capital 76610.90 | 94464.95 17854.05
FoT ST AT TRET  Total Risk Weighted Asset | 662508.97 |  803000.2 140491.23
HISTRTAR CRAR 11.56% 11.76% 0.20%
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6. fa<igaguma: 6. Financial Ratios:
WWWW/W%WW% Some of the important financial data/ratios are
(Ter X e H) given below: (Amt. X in Lakh)
A 2023-24 2024-25
Sr. foraur Particulars
No. Tfst Amount % fst Amount %
1 | fofrgfawer Financial Return 95378.31 7.18 108574.03 | 7.37
2 | sAfimyfaea Return on Advances 62334.75 | 8.61 74726.60 | 8.76
3 | Fewrafawer Return on Investments 31261.89 6.73 31316.68 | 7.14
4 | fofiema Financial cost 53990.42 4.06 63286.29 | 4.29
5 | SwmrfswE @t AT Cost of Deposits 53508.35 | 4.44 61751.74 | 4.70
6 | IYNFHIATT Cost of Borrowings 482.07 4.03 1534.55| 5.50
7 ﬁ?ﬁzrqﬁ%&m-@ Financial Margin (1-4) 41387.89 3.12 45287.74 | 3.08
8 | uf=me s Operating Expenses 32228.36 2.43 4370549 | 297
9* | fafeeramr Miscellaneous Income 15362.38 1.16 20205.66 | 1.37
10 | gf=mer @ (7+9)-8 Operating Profit (7+9)- 8 24521.91 1.85 21787.91| 1.48
11* | SifegarTa Risk Cost 1335.99 0.10 190.00 | 0.01
12 se\];gqﬁ%h(m-ﬂ) Net Margin (10-11) 23185.92 1.75 21597.91 | 1.47
13 | s fAw e Provision for Taxes 5879.21 0.44 5500.00 | 0.37
14 | FT9YTd AT Profit after Tax 17306.71 — 16097.91 —

* YRR RYo7d S URU= AT RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 fadids 30 3FRd, 2021 & Hey &
* In reference of RBI Circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 Dated August 30, 2021

7. L 7.
% @1 oA AR T :146152.05 TR (11.37%)
DI ES B, ST 31 AR 2024 H131285926.38 ARG
off 3R 31 AR 2025 B TGP I1432078.43 A
TS | SId ah STHT H ¥48220.98 TRA &1 g Gof Bl

Deposits:

The total deposit of the Bank is increased by
146152.05 lakh (11.37%) from ¥1285926.38
Lakh as on 31st March, 2024 to ¥1432078.43
lakh at the end of 31.03.2025. Savings Bank
Deposits of the Bank increased by ¥.48220.98

T R, St 31 A 2024 B 2628570.76 ARG oY 3R
31 ATd 2025 HI B 3676791.74 TG B TS,
R 7.67% Pl e BT |

fUsa &l auf & forg JufiaR s &1 faavor i fear
1TCIT%:

lakh from % 628570.76 lakh as on 31st March,
2024 to T 676791.74 lakh as on 31st March,
2025 registering a growth of 7.67%.

The category wise break-up of deposits for last

two years is given below :

-
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(afer T e ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
feafa Position q&{ Growth
@t Alcs JURIRPT Amount @TET Alcs.  |[SHRIIRT Amount
2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | o TBT | o | LT o
LWU&F ) 34719 36783 27827.83| 35268.09| 2064 5.94 | 7440.26 | 26.74
Current Deposits
o , 5083623 | 5307569 628570.8| 676791.74| 223946 | 4.41 |48220.94| 7.67
SB Deposits
. 367519 593529 629527.8| 720018.6| 226010 |61.50| 90490.8 | 14.37
Term Deposits
I . 5485861 5937881 1285926(1432078.43| 452020 | 8.24 [146152.4| 11.37
Total Deposits
il . -- -- 4.44% 4.70% - - - 0.26
Avg. cost of Deposits
gl STRET SRR
. 11265 12218 2640.51 2946.66| 952.86 | 8.46 | 306.15 | 11.59
Per branch Deposits
gl ShEERT STHTRT
. 3287 3070 770.48 74047 -217 -6.60 [ -30.01 | -3.89
Per Employee deposits
. TS 99d 9P SHI @IdT @l +  New SB DepositAccounts Opened:
%ﬁﬁZOM—ZS%W@ZB%GWW% Bank has opened total 223946 new SB deposit
R RCIRIECIRE accounts during the year 2024-25.

. NRE/NRO Deposits:
Presently our Bank has 312 branches authorized

. NRE / NRO GTHT:

AT, % n” E%%fﬂﬂmz UReL I%I 7 NRE / to accept NRE / NRO deposits. Amount of NRE /
NRO ST WIPR X &1 k! e W _%I 31 A NRO Deposits outstanding as on 31.03.2025 was
2025 I NRE / NRO ST -726- @Tdl | 22539.70 2539 70 lakh in 726~ accounts.

AR |
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8. BUINR IRHISI: 8. Loan&Advances Outstanding:
%W&m%ﬁmm% The performance of the bank in the area of
(afr I e ) advances is given below: (Amt. % in Lakh)
FRTAT AT
faraRoT Particulars Outstanding Balance
31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025
1. A AT TR TOTAL Gross Advances outstanding 8,03,117.04 | 942930.28
Y- of which:
grerfereRaT & Priority Sector 6,64,529.25 | 775780.92
Tl ST § & Srerfeha &1 % % of P. S. to total advances 82.74% 82.27%
M grrfirendr & Non-Priority Sector 1,38,587.79 | 167149.36
FTfm Agriculture Advances 5,14,822.73 | 592793.70
2. FHESIRa W Advances to Weaker Section 4,62,086.70 | 560676.72
3. RUTSHTIIIIT Credit Deposit Ratio- 62.45% 65.84%
4. & aita AMM- Advances under:
%. TESITCHHTS / CTTRTATH a. SGSY/NRLM 12,515.08 |  17608.28
Q. TR IR 3T iy b.  OtherGovt. Sp. Prog. 13,458.91 14874.10
5. M R afawer (qufa) Yield onAdvances : (Full Year) 8.61% 8.76%
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9. ®urfaavur: 9. LoanDisbursed:
CUNE&SIECR)) (Amt. ¥ in Lakh)
3udAfsr Achievements
freRur Particulars
2024-25
e ST SR Total Loans issued 720311.99
ST fHrehaT &7 Priority Sector 629843.44
A AT F SreIfHehar & % % of PS to Total Advances 87.44%
A TR & Non-Priority Sector 90468.55
FT AT Agriculture 524161.72
TESTEaTs /| THARUATH SGSY /NRLM 14236.91
S ST / 3. S SC/ST 63548.32
AUHEIH Minorities 19389.40
afger arreff Women Beneficiaries 122109.62
FASIT AT Weaker Section 485737.33
TEUS / THUS / Te SF/MF/AL 457051.10
T I TSI 3T hidsh Other Govt. Sponsored Programmes 8430.36
10. HAR/oRIRA / Taif/ oefRfl/ AugafAfr 10, KCC/ GCCISCC/IACC/IPM Svanidhi / JLG /
/Sreesh / droaerars Ty PMMY /SUI:
. I PR FE: . Kisan Credit Card :

I8 & GRM §F 7 -35369- U G e Hre SRt
fPul 31 A 2025 T fr Hise HTS & THM
MR 25,61,811.30 TG &, ST 2,78,694 |rall H ot
4% Tt g IURSB TN B fhar shfse H1S ot

FABIUBATH G
AT HhfSc Brs:

31 AT 2025 dP JTH hiec Ble bl SHMAT AR
3598.44 ARG ot ST -3575- @1l | .

TARISATR S BTS (SCC)/3NMETT HISec HT1S :
S 931 A= 2025 T 12088 TWRISHIR Hisc HIS /
3fESH hige PTS 23626.34 TRI P U ™Y fHhu|

During the year Bank has issued -35369- fresh
Kisan Credit Cards. Outstanding amount of KCC
as on 31.03.2025 was %5,61,811.30 lakh in
2,78,694 accounts. Bank is in process of issuing
Kisan Credit Cards to all KCC eligible Borrowers.
General Credit Card :

Outstanding amount of GCC as on 31.03.2025
was %598.44 lakh in —3575- accounts.

Swarojgar Credit Card (SCC)/Artisan Credit
Card:

Bank has issued 12088 Swarojgar Credit Cards /
Artisan Credit Card for amount of ¥3626.34 lakh
as at the end of 31.03.2025. During the year, Bank

I '
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I8 & ERM, s J 111.51 TG P T 54 Y
SCC/ACC SIRY fau | 31 AT 2025 T SCC/ACC HT
THITIRIZ512.65 ARG oY, ST 916 @1l T T
droa w@

d% 9 31 A 2025 T TS fagarsit &I 2588.95
TG & o 3897 Hud WA BUrWidhd [y | a8 &
ERM, 9 J 3155.31 IRd & forw 697 dieg Wiy
U1 fadlkd fHul 31 A 2025 d% Tiuw @R &1
FHITRIZ152.01 ARG &1, S 1135 @1l 4 ot |
HYE STGRI AT (JLG):

I8 & GRM, 9% 7 3505.86 ARI & AW 697 T
TR UHE (JLG) & hfse foiws faran| 31 Arf 2025
TP JLG BT IHAT R 22980.27 ARG A, ST 4139
QA et

YTHA G&T AT (PMMY):

o = faxfiar ad 2024-25 & SRF TUTHA GaT TS
(PMMY) & 3fdifd 258192.60 TR YT HBUT -38067-

has issued 54 fresh SCC/ ACC for amount of
111.51 lakh. Outstanding amount of SCC/ ACC
as on 31.03.2025 was %512.65 lakh in 916
accounts.

PMSvanidhi:

Bank has sanctioned 3897 PM SVANidhi loans to
street vendors foramount of ¥588.95 lakh as at the
end of 31.03.2025. During the year, Bank has
disbursed 697 PM SVANidhi loans of ¥155.31
lakh. Outstanding amount of PM SVANidhi as on
31.03.2025 was %152.01 lakh in 1135 accounts.
Joint Liability Group (JLG):

During the year Bank has Credit Linked -697-
JLGs for amount of ¥505.86 lakh. Outstanding
amount of JLG as on 31.03.2025 was %2980.27
lakh in -4139-accounts.

Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojna (PMMY):

Bank has disbursed ¥58192.60 lakh MUDRA
loans in -38067- accounts under PMMY during
F.Y.2024-25 as detailed here under.

@l H faaRafeu gl (T X o ) (Amt. T in Lakh)
St Category 01 '04'2(:%3'2025 31.03.2025 SRt ThTIT

o 1gi‘f_gggjet'2§qt_g;‘_’£25 Outstanding as on 31.03.2025

@rar Account | TT Amount | @TET Account | TT Amount
fergr Shishu 3197 1154.85 10288 2852.41
fepaTie Kishor 33505 49418.48 72138 91247.13
arut Tarun 1365 7619.27 5742 15576.18
AR Total MUDRAIloans 38067 58192.60 88168 109675.72

. WE-ATSfSITAT «  Stand-upIndia Scheme

Bank has sanctioned ¥10457.00 Lakh in - 351-
Accounts during 2024-25 and since inception
sanctioned % 26647.00 Lakh in -980- Accounts
under Stand-Up India Scheme. Bank has
surpassed the prescribed target of Stand-up India
Schemei.e., -972-for March-2025.

B

% A aY 2024-25 & GRM -351- WAl # 310457.00
TR Wiiepd fhT § SR TIoiT B YB3 F 34 I -
980- WTdl H 326647.00 ARY Wiidd [T g1 8
Trd-2025 & foe Fuffa ¥Ws-sm e aem o
T -972- IR BRI,
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. UGS (fPam Idres WTe):

o FPOs:

¥ 2024-25 B GRM §b 7 -2- THHIN B 235.00
RGBT I ford Difva b g | 35 3ifafke,

During 2024-25 Bank has financed -2- FPOs with a
limit of ¥ 35.00 Lakh. Further, Bank has focused on

association with NABARD promoted Farmer Producer

§% T U7 HHAT H HRRI €S gRI WdTed
fh IdIGH WS (FPOs) & 1 T+ TR &

Organizations working in our area of operation and
could manage to associate with 21 FPOs.

Hisd forar SiR 21 THUIST Y FegdT RMUA B | _

11. %mm&mmw 11. MoU Signed by the Bank:
%ﬁﬁw@ﬁﬁ%waﬁqﬁ@amw Bank has executed following MoUs / agreements
/&Iﬂ_d’%”% Rafrd with various agencies as under:

TS T AT TSHAT [T | TS ST 39
Name of the Agency Purpose of MoU / Agreement
G 3DT3YI b U HISC TR DIV &g Hal Aol & dgd faduiftid Kol & TRET Havel, YAsSdrs @rdl
NCGTC for Credit Guarantee Fund for | UR®I I SIaRGIU FiaeT, Y Feiftrd Midfafedl & ferg smur 3R 10
Micro Units ARG B 20 ARG ST TP o W1 d TR dTe WG THg1 (SHGs)
DI B fATUINd BT
For guarantee coverage of loans financed under MUDRA Scheme,
Overdraft facility to PMJDY account holders, Loans to Agri Allied
activities and Financing loans to SHGs with sanction amount Above
Rs. 10 Lakhs to Rs. 20 Lakhs
NAB TR&T NABSanrakshan LAl ST (FPOS) 1 TATOTIOl & feTg TTRE ket
Guarantee coverage for financing to Farmer Producer Organizations (FPOs)
NAB TR&T NABSanrakshan Wﬁ@ﬂm%mﬁﬁw%ﬁﬂwm
Guarantee coverage for financing under Animal Husbandry and
Dairying Activities
N § & R TG ST b oY b TR By T
e Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Micro & Small Enterprises.
fSforeet wiewm!, SifeH PRt suawsl 3fa &1 oy IoM 3R

LIRS AP Ger MSEs @1 faaIvur & 7Y Ueb YedTieeh STaR Hisd faebiyd

B P feru|

To leverage digital platforms, risk sharing arrangements etc. and to
develop a collaborative business model for financing to viable MSEs.
PMAY-U 2.0 % d8d [ RIS 3R HeqH a¥ifg URaR! &1 =18t &3 &
fPthrad aNTd W WY &1 FHU a1 Wter & fore fa<ia gerd uaH

TSt NHB & o [daquIyuT |

For financing under PMAY-U 2.0 to extend financial assistance to
urban poor and middle-class families for constructing, purchasing
houses at affordable costs in urban areas

I
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12. g ARI& SguT: 12. CashReserveRatio:
§ 9 31.03.2025 T ord s 3T sfear & Iy Bank has maintained balance of ¥ 62,717.88 Lakh
262 717.88 TG FT Joig ST 3@ % 3R RBI & with Reserve Bank of India for Cash Reserve
o 'F. é' . A Ratio as on 31.03.2025 and complied with the RBI
Gl . guidelines.
13. HEYHE qeea Srgurd 3R K- waufe 13. SLR&Non-SLRInvestment:
a“'E”Wﬁawi Bank has maintained threshold SLR during the
s 7 foxig 9y 2024-25 & SR YT SLR Financial Year 2024-25. The details of investment
(Statutory Liquidity Ratio) &I SIU @I gl outstanding under SLR and Non-SLR as on
31.03.2025 T SLR 3R Non-SLR & dgd STl 31.03.2025are given below:
v s faRugfitads:
(vf3r X AT ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
IECMESEIRI) TfaweT T %
fYaROT Particulars Investment outstanding % of Yield
31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
Hifarfoeh TEaT STgA 99T SLR Investments 465594.76 | 416526.10| 6.73%| 6.90%
T Aifarferen aRetar SIgaTd 9% - Non-SLR Investments 599.98 599.98 | 2.60%| 2.27%
FA Total 466194.75| 417126.08 6.73% 6.89%

3% &1 po A Gdwifer fadia o 2024-25 &
SR 349,068.65 TG Te 74T 3R S 7 Ufaryfera
D1 farepIV 21,114.08 AR BT &1H HHR|

& 3 sifard fe=nfE=n &1 Ut &Rd §T SUasy
3fa¥RI & HITR I ATHGID (A= = o forg gt
FIRRBIL

31.03.2025 A, FBIL GRT UHIRIG i &=l &

3ITTR AFS 07t H $d HedgI 545.92 ARG &, Sidl
fo - faa=fora g

Total investment portfolio of the Bank is decreased
by %49068.65 lakh during the FY 2024-25 and
bank booked the profit of 1,114.08 Lakh by sale of
securities.

Bank has made all-out efforts to make high
yielding investments within the available
opportunities by observing obligatory guidelines.
As on 31.03.2025, total depreciation in AFS
category as per valuation rates published by FBIL
stands at¥545.92 Lakh as detailed below.
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31 /T 2025 F1 fAaer Fi Fufa

Position of Investment as on 31* March 2025

(ar I e ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
fereRur Particulars aﬁ'ﬁ'“@l’ aﬁ“@' S (aaw;ﬂg)
Face Value | Book Value | Market Value | Appre/Depre

EIIECERIGED HTM (Held to Maturity)
LRI Sfcnfaat Government Securities 35,500.00 | 35,443.06 | 35,841.91 398.85
T qenI bt Sfenfrat State Government Securities | 1,76,117.30 | 1,76,099.59 | 1,77,504.84 |  1,405.25
Fel TOTAL 2,11,617.30 | 2,11,542.65 | 2,13,346.75|  1,804.10
fersfr ok feru sueteer AFS (Available fot Sale)
TR afafaat Government Securities 73,100.00 | 75,665.94 | 75,702.05 36.11
TS TR AT Tfenfaat State Government Securities | 1,23,974.20 | 1,25,735.01 | 1,25,228.34 (506.67)
- THUEARTR - e Non - SLR-PSU & MF 599.98 599.98 524.62 (75.36)
SR THTH
FeT Total 1,97,674.18 | 2,02,000.93 | 2,01,455.01 (545.92)
TR &G 4T HFT 3,500 3,582.50 | 3,589.41 6.90
Tt Total 3,500 | 3,582.50| 3,589.41 6.90
ForanT Grand Total 4,12,791.48 | 4,17,126.08 | 4,18,391.17 |  1,265.08
. faw Iar-TerE smRféra fAfe: . Investment Fluctuation Reserve :

31/03/2025 ﬁ@lﬁfﬁﬁﬂﬂ?ﬁlﬂ—ﬂm SRI&d Investment Fluctuation Reserve outstanding

fRAfy e derTRI 22285 40 AT R balance is ¥2285.40 Lakhs as on 31/03/2025.
14. g?ﬁ?-r: 14. Refinance:

qy 2024-25 % R, dob A Fafafad Afda dremy During the year 2024-25, Bank has availed below

mentioned refinance.

IoTRI.
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Tlﬁ?l 31 faaror: (afdr X s ) Details of Refinance: (Amt. ¥ in Lakh)
31.03.2024 | WiFHAEET | IAWT 31.03.2025
feraror Particulars Oﬂjamas sanLcitch;ed A(\%/gfll:\:\ii)t Olijam-ras
on 31.03.2024 |  (2024-25) (2024-25) | on 31.03.2025
TS NABARD
- THe-THesH ST-SAO 0 8800.00 8800.00 8800.00
Y A | TH-TuHTE- et ST-ASAO 9000.00 | 20000.00 | 30000.00* | 20000.00
Fd Y A (F) Total ST (A) 9000.00 | 28800.00 | 38800.00 | 28800.00
ey SFaer (AeHTerg) (@) Medium term (Schematic) (B) | 23247.51 0 0 18186.89
T (F+3) Total (A+B) 32247.51 | 28800.00 | 38300.00 | 46986.89
T U & U & o NSKFDC 0 0 0 0
T S T Sl &t NDFDC 0 6.00 6.00 6.00
T T &t NHB 49.28 0 0 0
o oft of w St &t NBCFDC 4.27 0 0 0
T U 0% St &t NSFDC 0 0 0 0
T oE & 0% S et NSTFDC 0 0 0 0
THETRTTS - G SBI - Overdraft 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
&k N FSter Bank of Baroda 0.00
o e Short term 0.00 0.00 0.00
3T (SN gree-aftafat ) Other (Overdraft - BOB) 427.97 | 16458.70 1300.16 1300.16
Fl Total 428.00 | 16458.73 1300.19 1300.19
A AT Grand Total 32729.06 | 45264.73 | 40106.19 | 48293.08
* mmg%ﬂ?ﬁuﬁﬁﬁﬁ%w, 210000.00 ARI 1 X BT 94 & GRM bl fbar T 3R R 9 =15 A
availed |

* The facility being in nature of Revolving Cash Credit, amount availed in the tune of Rs. 10000.00 Lakhs was repaid
and availed afresh during the year.

15. Y& P AIYTHE (6P AW 15. Cash & Bank Balance with Banks:
T AY IR 3R UTAISH S & TIY-T1Y 3= Sb| The position of cash balance and balances
$Wq?@ﬁmﬂﬁ[ﬁ@%=ﬁ%?ﬁﬁ% maintained with Sponsor Bank as well as with

other banks are given below:

B -
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a. TPCIN: a. CashBalance:
(T X rE ) (Amt. X in Lakh)
ferawur Particulars 2023-24 2024-25
1. e AT Cash on hand 4294.90 3595.13
2. 3NGd THe Average Cash 5181.24 5030.41
3. hq SHT AJUTd Cash Deposit Ratio 0.43 0.38
() S&HAT:- ] (b) BankBalance:-
(afr I e ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
oy 3iftea o i)
fYaRUT Particulars Balance Avg. Balance Income
2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
1. S 'gli'_%w LT (STISF 5 29082.94 | 36384.96| 14927.77| 18373.70 0.00 0.00
A.1. CurrentA/cwith BOB(Sponsor Bank)
%.2. STEIRT 3 A AL @I 46.70 6.94| 3382 10335| 000 0.00
A.2. CurrentA/c with Other banks
.1. S ATHTSIET S AT THEISTR / THEIRTT
(STvTeh &7 ) 32966.00 | 43686.00| 24549.25| 47052.67 | 2005.57 | 3019.83
B.1. FDR/SDR with BOB(Sponsor Bank)
.2, IS o AT UHSAT/ THEIRTR
25 FERETRE o Otherba{] N 0.00| 54630.00 0.00| 4552.50 0.00 | 625.00

Income Recognition/Assets Classification
(IRAC Norms)

Assets Classification & Provisioning:

16. A P WAl / URWURRN &1 TffoRor  16.
(SMSIRTH AFES)

a. UREURG STINGI0 TS UaUT: a
d% 7 Mg Pt Agd], URIuRial & aiffeRor U
ayHE & daY B YRaw Rod d§% & A= &

3UR AIAYHIYdd AMGS! &1 UTeH fhar g1 Td &l
aut & fere ufkeiufr & arffeeor vd wafdd vrar

Bank has observed prudential norms as per the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India in respect of
Income Recognition, Assets Classification and
Provisioning. The details of assets classification
and provisioning thereof for last two years are as

WﬁﬁWﬁW% under.
RUNEESIICR)) (Amt. ¥ in Lakh)
Tt % AT TRTIT TIT SATIYIh TTTATT el I
Classification of Assets Outstanding Amount Required Provision Total Provisions made

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 ( 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025
HT R Standard 785746.45 | 927105.06 2765.97 2949.32 2770.00 2960.00
HhATAIT  Gross NPA 17370.59 15825.22 10450.10 9751.26 17804.63 17188.16
ST TOTAL 803117.04 | 942930.28 13216.07 12700.58 20574.63 20148.16

I -
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Hehed TAUTT T e 8 Gross NPAis comprising of :
SUHTh Sub standard 3635.00 3015.21 363.50 301.60 2942.10 2942.10
aferer Doubtful 11616.27 10828.57 7967.28 7468.23 12743.21 12264.63
HIE] Loss 2119.32 1981.43 2119.32 1981.43 2119.32 1981.43

HTe - 2024 HTS - 2025
March - 2024 March-2025

Hohel T (%) Gross NPA 2.16% 1.68%
YL T (%) Net NPA 0.00% 0.00%
TUIT @l # Uy i AR FHR AR Bl The amount of provision in NPA accounts is
JARRA FRA R AFarsrare | arrived on Net Adjusting Outstanding balances.
b mmwm b. AssetQuality Management:
: The details of NPA movement for last two years
ﬁ@ﬁaaﬁzmmﬁqaﬁvﬁrwﬁw:ﬂ% are given below:
g b | (afér e &) (Amt. % in Lakh)
S.N. feramur Particulars 2023-24 2024-25
1 atfﬁalssﬂaﬁqqtﬁq NPA at the beginning of the year 18627.68 17370.59
2 atf%aﬁnqq:rd’rq%@amaﬁ?ﬁ Recovery against NPAduring the year 4455.76 4977.68
3 |3 ; Ifsudl Reid e ; Upgradation / Credit of Subsidy Reserve 765.41 582.86
ADWDRS '08 / MOC 334 Fund/ADWDRS '08/ MOC Upgradation
4 |9s@d Write off * 849.14 616.46
5 aﬁﬁ;zﬁmm’q‘ﬁq@ Addition to NPAduring the year 4813.22 4631.62
6 aﬁ% &Hﬁmq NPA at the end of the year 17370.59 15825.22
*qH1P) El% [T 3R OTS El%“@l'lﬁ Q]Tﬁlﬁ% *includes technical write off and OTS write off
c. IEOERPITAUNTIIENT: c. ZeroLevel NPABranches:
31.03.2025 aﬂ'aﬁa«j \‘_J,ﬁrf[ -80- W@.ﬁ' (16.43% At the end of the year as on 31.03.2025, -80-
branches (16.43% branches) have reported
RT3 A LA TN TR BTGB 1.
G-ﬁ) T % ZERO NPALevel.
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Recovery of Loans:

17. BUIDI GG : 17.
30.06.2024 & §& BT age B! R 85.16% i
FN &F 3R R-HN &3 3T A7, TE iR W

The recovery position of the bank as on
30.06.2024 was 85.16%. The details of Demand,
Collection and Balance (overdue) of farm sector &

(Gﬁ%@m mﬁaw:ﬁ%%mw% non-farm sector are given below:
(oI ama ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
S[7 2024 June 2024
it Category 90T Demand El'FLFﬁ Collection WY Balance
5&[2%5[ Farm Sector 429618.07 364021.81 65596.26
R e Non-Farm Sector 159262.17 137446.89 21815.28
LN Total 5,88,880.24 5,01,468.70 87,411.54
qﬁq'(a'g@“‘ramgﬁm?r % of Recovery to Demand 85.16%

. g ATgan: +  Recoveryin Write Off accounts:
4% 7 a4 & SR IS Wdl § 3437.13 TG B! agall Bank has recovered ¥ 437.13 lakh in written off
ikl Loan accounts during the year.

18. 3NAITH (S 3ISTAd b 3fETdI): 18. OTS (Otherthan Lok Adalat):
§b 3 NATT YIS dgd 2683.21 ARG & I P Bank has compromised 785 Accounts for ¥613.81
R_AE 2613.81 ARG & ﬁﬂ’ 785 [Tl BT ?I'JII'SEﬁHT lakhs against outstanding of ¥ 683.21 lakhs under
%EIT%I OTS Scheme.

19. m%ﬁ’amé’mmﬁ: 19. Loss Making Branches:
31 01 2025 9% e & T arelt ARETSi &) =T No. of loss making branches decreased to -5- as
qeHR 5 Epr Tl'st SIS 31 T 2024 Y T8 T 10 on 31st March,2025, from-10- as on 31st March,
off| 2024

20. Fparwalig: 20. Bancassurance:

3% 7 U UIEH! I Siidq StHT TS BT
TS B 3R TR-SATS 31T I & 320 I i
T AP STURY S IR s & 1y U JHeidT
U (MoU) faT 81 39% dgd, S = Sita ST
AU & AU HIYRE Tole & =0 T 31024.36 TG
D S T8 GexT Si1a a1 YIHEH (@TRIGRUT SR
W), 31,082.83 ARG &I Hd IFLIC YT A Ulcde
a9 WiHH (GRS YR W) ThiAd fear
3R 39 faxiig a8 2024-25 & SR ¥503.14 ARG

With a view to provide the benefits of Life
Insurance schemes to the Bank's customers and
augment the non-interest income, Bank entered
into an MoU with IndiaFirst Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
for Life Insurance business as a Corporate Agent
and collected Total New Retail Life Insurance
Business Premium of ¥1024.36 Lakh on Issuance
basis, Total IFLIC Group Loan Protect Business
Premium of ¥1,082.83 Lakh on Issuance basis
and earned Commission of ¥503.14 Lakh

I -
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21.

(B0 TET™ N Hied) BT HHIRE 3HfSid
fohar| ot 486 IMATST H I 460 IMRATE (94.65%) A
FY 2024-25 & SR STt ST e § HIT fem 1.

3% 7 -3- TRA STIRY HUfa) & Y <5 -319 fpar
T (O ICIC WSS (eBharati Axa) SFRA SANY
FHuH! fafies, IiamHsad MS SFRA SXARY BT
dq1fp TR-Sfia= AT srga & HuRe Toic b U H
ST fHaT ST P | S TTR-310 F dgd, 5 = 366.26
ARG BT P HFTA (CIRIGRUT SMMYR W) THHd
fopam 3R 39 faxfiar s 2024-25 %GR 259.50 ARG
& HHRA 3ifoid HaT| Fa 486 AraTsii § F 428
TRA (88.07%) = FY 2024-25 & SR SRd
SARY AT | YT e,

b 7 -2- TR S HUfE B 1Y eTs-30 fHar g
(\jrlﬁ Care Health Insurance Ltd. 3fR Star Health &
Allied Insurance Co. Ltd.) drfdr WY dHT Ia9™g
T BHIURC Tole & =0 & S fbdl o1 9 | 39 TT8-
30 & d8d, 9 = 31642.58 TG &1 Ha HiftH
(STRIBRUT YR TR) ThfAd foran SR 33 foxita au
2024-25 & SR 3208.20 AR BT HHH 3ol
foar o 486 Imare # ¥ Wt 486 IRATY
(100.00%) = FY 2024-25 & GRIF WG &1
A | YT ferr 1.

ICRIRELICRIG R

& By, femoh 3R I TR & 22 @) forl
A rRka gl e Nt & Agcayul snfeard
SR |

TRAT3f A U HeH & 99 3R 199 o7 um T/
T Ha THARIE aford feu g | faia ay 2024-
25 & GRM, TART 326 AT JETSH 7 Fd 4400

21.

(including Renewal Business Commission) during
this fiscal i.e. 2024-25. Out of Total 486 branches,
460 branches (94.65%) are participated in Life
Insurance Business during FY 2024-25.

Bank has entered into tie-up with -3- General
Insurance Co. Ltd. (i.e. ICICI Lombard (eBharati
Axa) General Insurance Co. Ltd., Cholamandalam
MS General Insurance Co. Ltd. and Reliance
General Insurance Co. Ltd.) for doing Non-Life
Insurance Business as a Corporate Agent and
collected Total Premium of %366.26 Lakh on
Issuance basis and earned Commission of ¥59.50
Lakh during this fiscal i.e. 2024-25. Out of Total -
486- Branches, 428- branches (88.07%) are
participated in General Insurance Business during
FY 2024-25.

Bank has also entered into tie-up with -2- Health
Insurance Co. Ltd. (Care Health Insurance Ltd.
and Star Health & Allied Insurance Co. Ltd.) for
doing Health Insurance Business as a Corporate
Agent and collected Total Premium of 31642.58
Lakh on Issuance basis and earned Commission
of¥208.20 Lakh during this fiscal i.e. 2024-25. Out
of Total -486- branches, All 486 Branches
(100.00%) have participated in Health Insurance
Business during FY 2024-25.

Financial Inclusions:
The Bank is operating in 22 (Twenty Two) districts

of Central, South and North Gujarat. Most of the
districts have significant tribal population.

Branches have organized Gram Sabha /
Customer meet on 9th / 19th of every month.
During FY 2024-25 our 326 Rural Branches have

ThUA S IS fbT 3R TR 11 ThUaTRl conducted total - 4400 - FL Camps and our 11
1122 Sy oI fopu | FLCC have conducted — 1122 - Camps.
S TTHTY dge 3R TiaTs & forw Wit 8, 3R As Bank is aggregator for NPS Lite & APY and

TTHUY dEC & ded 272 iy 9el §, Sdie

under NPS Lite total 272 active subscribers &
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wdlas & dgd fa<iig o 2024-25 ® 52281 AU
T fhU MW SR $@ 32120 1 A

under APY - 52281 - fresh enroliment during the
year 2024-25 and cumulative - 321201 — APY has

mmmgl been done successfully.
tﬂ@ﬁﬁaﬁm‘sﬁ?ﬁ@w@aﬁ%saﬂwmwﬂ Fresh Applications enrolled under PMJJBY and
PGS HIL: 162279 33?235348%| PMSBY are -162279- and — 235348- respectively.
GICIEED qra&n il 31 gTar RAf: Outstanding Position of Social Security Schemes :
F.Y PMJJBY PMSBY APY

2022-2023 377204 744344 210755

2023-2024 482402 947719 268920

2024-2025 510386 1114019 321201
o ufafifira & areaa T dards: . Banking Seva Kendra through Business

% 9 -15- HIURC SRS S 1Y FHAT fHar g
IBI dF & IU-aT & (SSA) & forT Ha -1878-
S e fu g .

U A &1 & T (Neaeisiarg):

d% ¥ PMJDY & d8d 1863586 WId WA § 3R 37
Tl & d8d 31.03.2025 dd 1267168 ¥U Sfac HT
SR fPTTe g

foiia JHTaRF s (Twenguw)

a3 ST e 3R faxhia TeRaT F U &
forg o qursht iR Jahs e SMfId B &
Jed o3 felu 35,40 TRI BT AH ISR |

& FRTTHFNAT I

§% 9 NABARD 3R OPL & 14 U BAuefig vzl
TR BEIER pU & i SI=gRar Uidel WR SHaifeT
o ST e SR 39 Ufshal &1 Y aarde QR far
gl

Correspondents:
Bank has entered into agreement with -15-

Corporate BCs. They have appointed total - 1878 -
BCs for Sub Service Area (SSA) of the Bank.

Prime Minister Jan Dhan Yojna (PMJDY):

Bank has opened - 1863586- accounts under
PMJDY and — 1267168- Rupay Debit Card has
beenissued underthese accounts till 31.03.2025.

Financial Inclusion Fund (FIF)

For Demonstration of Banking Technology and
Financial Literacy, the bank has availed Rs.5.40
Lakhs for organizing Gram Sabhas and Nukkad
Natak underthe Scheme

MoU Signed by the Bank:

The Bank has entered into a tripartite agreement
with NABARD and OPL for onboarding onto the
Jansuraksha Portal and has successfully
completed the onboarding process.
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it WIge WHTSYE Modules at BC Point

W Tl WIaT @A Instant SB AC Opening

ST RS Wil WieH Instant RD AC Opening

W The! |l WA Instant FD AC Opening

geH o - Hursoletarg 3R TuATeiars Micro insurance - PMJJBY & PMSBY
eIl 3H-guH 316 -guy TG bl AEPS on-us off-us cash withdrawal
TSUITY 3{9-0Y 3Hh-JUd HS TR AEPS on-us off-us fund transfer
B‘Hﬁ 3R &W—WWWQT&[W Balance inquiry on us & Off us
TsUTy Sfac e/ siem AEPS Debit Enable/Disable

37cd UM ioT Atal Pension Yojana

YR ST Aadhaar seeding

Iﬁw@%ﬂ Mobile seeding

Q‘é‘cﬁw GT\I':[—?IQH g STH AEPS on-us cash deposit

T 07 ETd H Elﬁ?ﬁ Recovery in NPA Loan Account

forfad-sm3e/dissg 3 01 Wid H ayal!

Recovery in Write OffPWO Loan Account

FU1 TS SRR Aredd

Loan Lead Generation Module

TR U T R

Third party Transfer

22. SMYR AT Bs:
TToIe SHTRTEHT ST 284 & 14 JATS, 2017 &
Ted o B! URWRI T YR T SR 3uSc
gy R B & IR H | §F 3 oot Trarsif &
49 YR AHIHA g RAUTfHUF 1.

23. A 8temor ez aar udta:

focita af 2024-25 & RE 54 352 TMATSH B
3fiales orar gten fuffea o, ST siiafke @
TRI&T S P 3MidRep AT T AU GRT B TS
3R Sffraftrdarsii & gUR YT A & fore Ifd
CIRCIHCIRIE]

S B oA uRten sruTeH &t fRufa &t Fafa s g
R &1 & I ¥, T HEiad TR R U6

22. Aadhaar EnrolmentCentres:

Vide Gazette notifications no.284 dated.14th July,
2017 regarding setting up of Aadhaar Enrolment
and Update facility in Bank's premises. Bank has
established 49 Aadhaar Enrolment Centres in our
branches.

23. Inspection and Audit:

Internal Audit of all 352 branches, which were due
for Internal Audit during the financial year 2024-25,
has been carried out by the Internal Audit
Department of the Bank and appropriate actions
have been taken to ensure rectification of
irregularities.

With a view to regularly monitor status of Audit
Compliance in the Bank, a Sub-Audit Committee

B -



Gi2ls1 dv=id urilel As

Tttes SfaaeT 2024-25
Annual Report 2024-25

%’j:'\%j}ﬁ

?{‘)?,d :)Q?“\
'Reaching to unreached”

SSIGT ISR ATHIUT sleb
BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK

J-oRaT URted TiHfa &1 Mo fear man B, St
A AT Uded HId & IR 398 gt
Hromften iR g HrItad & SATdRS ol URief
faUTT & SIS =M B1d & | I8 Wil Ul 118
o B! ¢ dlfe AT TRTeT SuTe o1 fRUfy )
= 3R TR B ST T | TS Bt aar utem afafa
faror 3R < uien Sl o1 el THen e
3R TE TR 1S &b JH TR B & |

I & I UHR DI T TG BT Tl § ol A aaT
TRTefT, IR T TR, AR Fddhar aar usia,
hTec o URI&T, Tlch ol URI&T TG |

4% & AT G B oiid & e FafaRad awan
TRigi! (AUTHE e aRaT Uterd SR 2IRaT ol
TI&h) I SIS GRS & AR Agad fear
7| §F & @Tdl B QD! D1 o ure faxia ay

has been constituted at Head Office level, which is
presided over by General Manager and consists of
all CMCOs and officials of Head Office Internal
Audit Dept. The Committee convenes every
month to monitor and discuss on status of audit
compliance. The Audit Committee of the Board
reviews the performance of Inspection & Audit
function and the same is put to the Board for
information.

Other types of audits carried out in the Bank are
Snap Audit, Revenue Audit, Preventive Vigilance
Audit, CreditAudit, Stock Audit etc.

The following Auditors (Statutory Central Auditor
and Branch Auditors) were appointed as per
NABARD guidelines. The books of accounts of the
bank for the year 2024-25 were audited by
Statutory Central Auditor M/s. K. C. Mehta & Co.
LLP., Vadodara.

2024-25 & U JuTfe BT Axar Wier &. I,
TEdl 3R HUHT, TATAUT, TSIGRIGRI DI TS .

PUG AT A RIS PUEE ] Sn. Branch Auditor No. of
AR eI | Branches
1 TP SiRaard R Hol 15 1 AK. Ostwal &Co. 15
2 3 RATANTS 3R HYAT 15 2 Agarwal Goyal & Co. 15
3 FATARG RGBT 15 3 AnilN.Shah&Co. 15
4 AT AIRGT 15 4 B.P.Bang&Co. 15
5 GAURTAGEdl 3R Ut 15 5 DevpuraNavlakha & Co. 15
6 ‘fm_&'@m eﬁ?@ﬁmwﬁ 15 6 Dhiren HPandya &Associates LLP 15
7 Q?J?.pflf GﬁTQ@ﬁl'QEF 15 7 H.T.A.andAssociates 15
8 HUHTIS @TQ@WW 15 8 K.P.S.J.&AssociatesLLP 15
9 HIHRAT MR THRUeY Tauayt 15 9 Kakaria &Associates LLP 15
10 DGR IR T THIRNeH 15 10 Kothari & GuptaAssociates 15
11 NRRATTCH ARBU 15 11 Naresh J. Patel & Co. 15
12 U TITg Atetferar 3R TaIfiwey 15 12 Parikh Shah Chotalia & Associates 15
13 Ua Rigrd iR ot 15 13 Pawan Siddarth & Co. 15
14 ISR eﬁqq@ﬁr@q 15 14 Rajesh J. Shah &Associates 15
15 AT RAT SR HUT 14 15 SoniSurana & Co. 14
16 QREATH SR ot 15 16 SuranaMaloo & Co. 15
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YT e et URlerds o, . AgdT SR Ut Tadadt
FSIeRT A AT aal URlereh & A1y fea da ot -299-
TRATSf, -8- & HrEfadl iR T wrfay & @
] D1 T URIET B |
24. USUE AGT UG

25.

26.

4% 3T FSiar, of f& Urieie dF 3, & Hisel
fERTE= & SYR, SSIal ToRId AMH0 §& &
Taie arRaT URter g ofiF 9T § Uh §R &1 ol g |
SifaT g oA URIEM 12.07.2021 ¥ 17.07.2021
I TSI S & SITE SfidiRd <IRaT aXte faym,
BERISIE PI < GRT BI 18 2| HRIATE)/SUTeH
o, St e R # Ifcafea fewfort wR
SR off, Y 25.10.2021 H1 1S d6H | SfIHIGH
F U uxga o mar iR IS gR1 SrgHifed
HRIaTel/SaTe RUIE 26.10.2021 B! UGS S
DI UG I TS| 9N 2024 & TT Yae= oam TRAad
31.03.2025 A% WA WR | BIaiife, YT Haferd
3T & BRIl o1 Sidie oAl uslen arfte
SRIARBRAT |

Arars fAdteor:

S fafaa= sififem-1949 &t 4RT 35(A) & I8d
fo<ita fufa & Teuf & 31.03.2024 T ETS GRT
urfes FAEeror 11.11.2024 ¥ 30.11.2024 T o
T Ffteor RUiE 18.02.2025 & UG g% 3R
3UTEA 31.03.2025 dh WA IR B 1.

T AET IRIET YOI BT Hraf-aa-i:

TS & fERcen & AR, 8% 3 JHad! ol
Ten Hifd IR $1 g iR faftaav 2013-14 & |
UG Tal URIEf YOTTe &1 L fhar g | de = faitg
TN 2024-25 % SR JHIA! AT TLE & Sl -
138- ARAT3N/BRAdl I UgaH DI ] |
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Statutory Central Auditor M/s. K. C. Mehta & Co. LLP,
Vadodara along with Branch Auditors have audited
books of Accounts of -299- branches, -8- Regional
Offices and Head Office of the Bank.

24,

25.

26.

Management Audit:

As per the extant guidelines of the Sponsor Bank
i.e. Bank of Baroda, Management Audit of Baroda
Gujarat Gramin Bank is carried out by the Sponsor
Bank every three years. Last Management Audit
was carried out from 12.07.2021 to 17.07.2021 by
the team of Zonal Internal Audit Division,
Hyderabad of the Sponsor Bank. Action Taken/
Compliance Report on observations mentioned in
the Executive Summary has been put to the Board
for approval in the Board Meeting dated
25.10.2021 and Board approved action
taken/compliance report is submitted to the
Sponsor Bank on 26.10.2021. Management Audit
for the year 2024 is under progress as on
31.03.2025. However, Head Office carries-out
Internal Audit of its Regional Offices on annual
intervals.

NABARD Inspection:

Statutory Inspection U/s 35(A) of Banking
Regulation Act-1949 with reference to financial
position as on 31.03.2024 has been carried out by
NABARD from 11.11.2024 to 30.11.2024. The
Inspection Report is received on 18.02.2025 and
compliance is under progress as on 31.03.2025.

Implementation of Concurrent Audit System:

In accordance with NABARD guidelines, the Bank
has formed Concurrent Audit Policy and has
implemented Concurrent Audit System in the
Bank from financial year 2013-14. The Bank had
identified -138- branches/offices under
Concurrent Audit during the financial year 2024-
25.

B -
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27. mrrqagmuaﬁﬂw: 27. Disclosure of Penalties imposed:
(arI e ) (Amt. % in Crores)
& EELE] uTer 31, 2025 T T & uTer 31, 2024 T T F
. T ThT are 9y & ferg T 9y & ferg
bl Nature For the year ended March 31,2025 For the year ended March 31,2024
of 3 S 3 5
Breach |FTHCI T H&AT | e gAANT | ATHAT hi AGAT | FHeT AT
No. of Cases Amount No. of Cases Amount
RBI ERT STRIT TRT 37efEs
m_ Regulatory 00 0.00 01 0.05
Penalty imposed by RBI
28. HamdIHMA (YRATYS) S HIH): 28. Vigilance Matters (Fraud Cases):
% o Taddl dF 3T URURS 3R IH gU SRe™ Vigilance machinery in the Bank is effectively
CREREIRC Wwff WW*—@W@ performing its proactive role in traditional and
Uﬂ-ﬂ?ﬁ?m@[ﬁiﬂwﬁ =% e, 9 AR & emerging risk prone areas in computerized
P : [ N ' g environment, in addition to sensitizing all
1 fafer il ul categories of staff members with various
G”W%' preventive measures.
ot ot 2024-25 & R -1- dRe ESRCARIER) -1- case of Fraud amounting to ¥96.64 lakhs has
396.64 TG 1 XFRT b A1 RUTE faba 7 | been reported during the Financial Year 2024-25.
31-03-2025 T, URATYST & AT BT AT -47- As on 31-03-2025, No. of Fraud Cases are -47-
S8 $d 22596.97 ARG &1 AR WA T e with total amount involved ¥2596.97 Lakh, out of
$1712.12 Waﬁaﬂfﬂaﬂﬁ%l &% J 2867.45 AT which, 21712.12 Lakh have been recovered. Bank
ﬁmmﬂﬁrq%légwqﬁo SHTT IR 2867.04 ARG has mad.e provision of ¥867.45 Lakh against the
3 outstanding balance of ¥867.04 Lakh.
29. House Keeping:
29. BISHBDIYT:
. . The balancing of books and reconciliation of
& 3fftp 3 é HERERECIEREELEE SIS Current & OD accounts with Bank of Baroda and
Il B G&ieh! bl W 3R G e 31.03.2025 Other Banks were in commendable position at the
qh TR T T T | =Marsfi o o oF-g &1 g: end of 31.03.2025. Reconciliation of the inter
WH@'WWWWWI}[WWW branch transactions is being monitored at Head
2 Office level.
30. AT MeF RUyBHI: 30. Disclosures for Balance Sheet:
. 32'\'3'35'1 e . Inter Bank Participation:
. . . Bank has not entered in to Inter Bank Participation
d% 3 foxiig a¥ 2024-25 & g dF Urfied .
S - (IBPC) arrangement in the Financial Year 2024-
(SATSSTEIT) SR :

I -

25.




Gi2ls1 dvzic Ardlel As

qTteh faaeT 2024-25
Annual Report 2024-25

JZ@?@

&
?l‘)?,d :)Q?“\
'Reaching to unreached”

SSIGT ISR ATHIUT sle
BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK

T & 0T THTUTU:

3% 3 fequaht dsFT & d8d 34166.75 RIS &
TYUE/THUW, 3400.00 TS BT HY BN a7 3R
32300.00 FRIS & PSL TR Wile qul I -G
HYRTT Rold §% & CBS U (3-FaR) & HIeOH o
Ul §% J psLc & & Tgd fampl/Ric @ 282.36
PRIS BT ATH foTd fbar |

BTdlifop, TTHUA & dgd ¢ et & §lG, 9o = faxia au
2024-25 & e e foumel & 75% wmufie &3, 18%
FV, 10% THUEH/TATE 3R 7.50% Y& ITH & g

Priority Sector Lending Certificate :

Bank has Sold SF/MF of %4166.75 Crore,
Agriculture of ¥400.00 crore and purchased PSL
General of ¥2300.00 Crore under PSLC Scheme
and traded through CBS Portal (e-kuber) of
Reserve Bank of India. Bank earned 82.36 Crore
Profit after Sell/Purchase under PSLC trading.

However, after trading under PSLC, Bank has
achieved mandatory requirement of 75% Priority
Sector, 18% Agriculture, 10% SF/MF and 7.50%
Micro enterprise on each quarter for the year

AT sraxas TS ST ORI B . 20885925-
31. NS 31. Board Meeting:
Preftr A 2004-25 3 FRT, T A1E T ST E)Aurir;.g the Finahnc|;al Y:ar .2024-2: Ser\;en Board/
i ~ : eetings were held, wherein Bank's performance
i ekl il I?w&ﬁ?w&”ﬁ%ﬁ’ progress were discussed and reviewed alongwith
T & B 317 AifTa et o) off fae fomef fovar number of other policy matters.
. 32. HumanResources:
32. HMTHHATY: The details of category wise staff position of the
4% & JuiigR HHARAl ot UM 31.03.2025 dF bank as on 31.03.2025 is as under:
fafafeds:
oo et 5 maﬁ aw & of which
Sr. Category of Staff | gt | or.SAwntd | or.fua. | emwma. | mmT
e No. of Staff| SC ST OBC | EWS | GEN
1 | Aty Officers 1126 199 99 369 94 365
FEATAT TEIH Office Assistant
2 . 627 85 108 194 30 210
(a§-3%:silzr) (Multipurpose)
; A TR Office Attendant " o o6 4 % -
(9g-3exf) (Multipurpose)
o Total 1934 308 263 606 124 633

B -




Gi21s1 d1v2ic Ardlel As
2 %@ a arfder afaaeT 2024-25

sI51qt arotzia artrior Sep

BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK e Annual Report 2024-25

'Reaching to unreached”

A Ydl ufhar & deq Fufaf@a §=m § gl Under the Common Recruitment Process following

mﬁ2024_25$aﬂq%ﬁmﬁ§qz ;;;:bze; of staff joined in the Bank during the FY
i e Py o
Sr. Cadre Recruitment / Appointment No. of Staff
Ysiefeh — THTHSI - TH/I (fIS3) SR - SRR Xl
1 Manager—MMG - S/Il (Specialist) CRP-RRB-XII 36
Yeieeh — THTHST - /11 (fI=Sm) FeRdt - SRR - X1 - Ford Tt
2 Manager—MMG - S/Il (Specialist) CRP—-RRB- XIll —Reserve List e
; B RRERCEED SRt - 3RSARET -Xl 200
Assistant Manager CRP-RRB-XIII
. BT TgTID TSR - SRR Xl o
Office Assistant CRP—-RRB-XIII
;| P TRTfer smea fgfert i
Office Assistant Compassionate Appointment
6 ST URTRS TeTgufa snemid fFgfad a
Office Attendant Compassionate Appointment

g ad 2024-25 F ERA Fa TSIAAT T TPR B The total Promotion during the FY 2024-25 are as

under:
HHID FeT Tafa snafdal &t dem
Sr. Cadre No. of candidates finally selected
1 | SRR -s/v Officer-S/V 01
2 | SHi¥BIR-5/1v Officer-S/IV 07
3 | s -s/11 Officer-S/II| 24
4 | SfEBIR-5/11 Officer-S/I 32
5 | SEBIR-S/I Officer-S/I 55
6 | PlqU¥E™® (M)  Office Assistant (M) 02
P Total 121

I -
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P1AA Repetc THRIY - ARIARE-XII (IBPS)

I8 2024-25 P GRM, S  IBPS GRT AT BT
Repctic U (CRP)-RRBs-XII & Thd IdTeH 8
Sy fafte $al w® g9y fHan g8 ufekar &g
IO §BT (RRBs) & HfUBIRAT Td SRt grieh!
B Yl 5 SHTAfTd &1 s AT | 39 SHfaRad, & =
TORId o9 & oY Aled $RS{Rel & U H CRP-
RRB-XII & 3idifd SfIHGRY Tha-1I, Il T 1l &
Hrefeh R Ht sraiford fab |

Common Recruitment Process-RRB-XIl of
IBPS

The Bank co-ordinated for smooth conduct of
Common Recruitment Process (CRP)-RRBs-XI|
of IBPS at various centres viz. Ahmedabad,
Anand, Gandhinagar, Mehsana, Vadodara and
Surat etc. during the year for recruitment of
Officers and Office Assistants in RRBs. Bank has
also conducted interview of Officer Scale-l, 1l & Il
under CRP-RRB-XIlI as Nodal RRB for Gujarat
State.

33. Ty orai<gaT: 33. Pensionimplementation:
30-032025@WWW$W The pgnsmn |I?bl|lty as at 31-03-20?5 as per
WW%MS.??WW@%I 2:0tl::l’la| valuation report of actuary is 645.77
U frord S 3 oo uR e RBl/2024- RBI vide its circular RBI/2024-25/ 127DOR.
25/127 DOR.ACCREC.No0.67/21.04.018/2024-25 ACCREC.N0.67/21.04.018/2024-25 dated
fa=ties 20 1, 2025 GIRT &g A0 febi (RRBs) H 1 March20, 2025 has allowed RRB's to Amortize
IIwR, 1993 ¥ gHTd UXF Ao & Hrafaad & additional pension liability due to implementation
PRU I0y HfaRed dxq @dr H RIfG of Pension scheme in Regional Rural Banks with
(Amortize) F B 3@’:@ A %| 39d IRUT & effect from November1, 1993. As stated in the
3R, Vo TN F R ITH Y Eﬁ, m% 39 ab(?v.e R!3I circular, Fhe expen.diture, on account of
it a8 2024-25 %aﬁmqﬁw@rww-aﬁ“@ﬁ revision .|n the pension, may, if no? fully che.1rged lto

. the Profit and Loss Account during the financial
ﬁ:@mw%’a@qﬁﬂ’m%ﬁw.ﬁ year 2024-25, be amortized over a period not
are faxii o § TRy IR SHfepeH T auf &1 exceeding five years beginning with the financial
3fafy H WA faaT S Gehall &, SR b Pl URH year ending March 31, 2025, subject to a minimum
WWW 20% B aY gg & &Y H ST S| of 20 per cent of the total pension liability involved
aaaﬂw,%fraﬁzom-zs %%’Qﬂ&OOﬁgﬁ being expensed every year. Accordingly, Bank
T v &Y % N Gl U3 2T 289.87 m had provided liability of 1 8.09 crqre .for.2024-25
B120% ‘J-IFT%I. (forming 20% of the total pension liability i.e 89.87

crore).

34. &ETATAG: 34. Capacity Building :

dF 7 ARG arstt & AR U4 HHARAT &
UIRI&UT D1 SHaIHdl DI &- T I@d g« Aihd
AT FTUTS | 99 o SR o & 392 SIHRI Td 2
ST TeTae oI fafe fawal & ufRierr uer far
1, S fob AlemEemet aens Ud AMER, dius
(RBI JO), FSIaT SfTEHT, TTURASTS 311fe Sy fafdra

Bank remained active for training need of its
employees looking to the requirement. During the
year, Bank -392- Officers and -2- Office Assistant
have been imparted training in various areas
conducted by different training institutes like BIRD
Lucknow & Mangalore, CAB, RBI, Pune, Baroda
Academy, NPCl etc.

B -
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TR0 IR gRT Sifoid fhu |
7 e U siieidl / srafag Jeme o
AW §Tee T HrfRfed Aasde, MR o

Induction Training imparted to newly recruited
Officers /Office Assistant at National; Institute of
Co-operative Management, Gandhinagar.

W?@TWH%TF&:I 35. Industrial Relation:
.. The industrial relations between the Management
35.  Sitenfir Wy and staff of the Bank remained cordial.
d% & FeYT R SHARGT & i MNP FdY 36 RTIACH
@W@I During the year all the application received under
36. JEATHT AfUBR Sferfram: Right to Information Act, 2005 have been attended
I F eRME T B PR RAFATT 2005 > within the prescribed time limit and disposed-off.
3faitd g 9t saeHl &1 Fuika gwadimr & 37.  Grievance Redressal:
VR fAuerT oo Numbers of Complaints pending at the beginning
2y ProTe Sew of the year were 18 (eighteen). During the year,
o o Bank received 1650 complaints from various
qY bl B 31d H ciferd Riepradl &1 6 18 (3161RE) customers and 1652 complaints have been
ot | oy & GRM o ! faftr Uree! ¥ 1650 Ribrad redressed during the year. No. of complaints
W@'ﬁ‘ 3R 1652 FRremdl o1 fAarRur fear mar| af pending atthe end of the year were 16 (Sixteen).
& 3 H dfad RIwrd! o1 U 16 (A1d8) 6| Complaints received through Banking
STHT AU & JTEE Y U Rieeadl & 599 TR Ombudsman are attended and resolved promptly
Rygerar T 9UT UEH] F m ¥ IR 3TH to the satisfaction of the customers and Banking
ST T | R G 2024-25 % SR 36 ¥ th)}m;udin;ar? ha; not pazsoszej 2at?y award against
. > e Bank during the year -25.
%ﬁl A aﬂé feofa (&Hﬁ) g 38. Provisionforincome Tax:
' Bank has made provision for Income Tax %
38. W%mmmz 5500.00 Lakhs for the Current Fiscal.
& J adA faxiia v & e :5500.00 ARE BT 39,  Information Technology:
WWWW%I Our Bank is continuously reviewing the existing
39. gEATHENRE: technology to introduce cost-effective, Innovative,
SART %ﬁidiﬁ@?ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁ&ﬂﬁ@% Reliable, time demand and Secure Infrastructure

difds ANTA-$RId, AaH, [Ayg-, 9 & 9 &
3T ok Wiea IS Tl & sffaRe®
feduR®! & foru I ST o & | T8 §F &
AP Il Bl THT TR U H 3R Aghl
DI ITB! 33l I 34fe a1 USH R & o
AATH g

IFd I P1 Yfdl g, db ST dh-11eb BT YA
BT ¢ o Trarsit &7 HHAUR HH 81 b 3R 9
UED| Bl TgR JAL TEH R ISP | db 7 ad 2011

for internal stakeholders is essential to achieve its
business objectives timely and thereby serving
customers above its expectations.

Accordingly, Bank uses appropriate technology to
reduce the workload of branches, thus branches
have more time to serve customers. Bank had
implemented CBS since 2011 and has
implemented various Digital Products like E-
banking, Mobile Banking, IMPS, UPI, AEPS,
NACH, CKYC, NEFT/RTGS etc. to facilitate

I -
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DR ST T (CBS) & @] foha § iR §-afdhT,
marsd d§fd T, IMPS, UPI, AEPS, NACH, CKYC,
NEFT/RTGS 3nfe S fafte fafew Qe &t
Fiad foar g difes SIaar TaTe &) THTET 3R
AR ST |

& - TEIVEYS &1 el H SHTgc] T Haet
DI g, S faftrer smsct ufkasrrai ot urufiyesdr
T HRA, WHIT I 3R FATRAT a7 &1 Bt
H 81 IS TR W 3Msct IU-TiHfa o1 73+ fopar
T g S S ! Aol S SawiReT Ud ArgeR
ReM e B AR HRAT R

TS & fERMACRNT & AR, d&F 2 a1 JR&T
gfHfa (Information Security Committee) I b}
T g

efficient business operations and growth.

Bank has formed the IT Steering Committee
headed by General Manager. The committee
prioritizes, Strategizes and monitors various IT
Projects. AT Board level, IT Sub-Committee is
formed to supervise overall IT Infrastructure and
Cyber Security framework. As per NABARD
guidelines, Bank has also formed the Information
Security Committee.

Aredet (Hsitda) Modules (CBS related)

Hisflu ceiew ™ & daa auf srard et fewudielt / wefieer / e e

All branches under CBS platform. APB/ACH/NACH platform for DBT.

ST gfore IMPS facility & efeae RuPay Debit Card
TASUHS - STRESTUA GITamt  NEFT-RTGS Facilities | sfStisiieil fR&T= &0 &1 BGGB Kisan RuPay Card
ZEAE SR Internet Banking HAwE-2010 CTS-2010

TTETSe S fehTT Gferem Mobile Banking Facility | T3H@& (On us-Off Us) AEPS (On us-Off Us)
TS gferem UPI facility oty S7TeR (STRiehat) Aadhar BHIM (Issuer)
FASSET TSIt -l R T fthefe=i o {eh1S T Herdl AR =k e STRY HEAT

FASSET module-Maintenance of Furniture-Fixture records Issuance of Personalised cheque Book

TTE%h I THUHTH TS shl e ST g TS o foTe firer it it gforem

SMS alerts facility to customers Miss Called Facility for Balance Inquiry
s‘—aﬁﬂﬁgﬁr‘m E-commerce Facility AT O TeTaT Online PAN verification
WW@?@@‘T Onboardingon PFMS U (feq efeeehre Contactless Debit Card
UPI STHEIET ATIR O TP o HTeaH & BoB-BGGB #I-HTSE shise I

UPI Onboarding through Aadhaar OTP BoB-BGGB Co-Branded Credit Card

JUTATS o oTT TS e qHTem TS IhATSSIIH Card Tokenization

Online Dispute Resolution for UPI

B -
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M-I ugd 3R faftre ufesaraii & TReflrur / T Uiqkoras Under Go-Green Initiative and easing / transformation of
ded dediel =Rem ¥ Pufifed J—I\IJS?J\('{-I B3 various processes by leveraging technology, following

Modules are developed In-House and deployed in our

fdepfd fdy MU § S8R AR dgMc W FUiRd  |NTRANETfordefined USERS:

ST TS & forg o 1d fpu e & |
$¢Me W Aisgd Modules on Intranet
SATTATE ITRAT AT 2707 (RBIA) SURRATSAT bl ATEH i Ffefaer
Online Branch Internal Inspection (RBIA) Utility of Notice to Borrowers
TISTEe i aeT Revenue Audit ST HTERT Branch Visit
A SyEIE gar Daily Dashboard Data qifstteer o faeen Positive Pay System
Hq 3ifes Snap Audit EENEICD] Investment module
%qu?rrr"@gf Complaint module WWWGOI KCC Interest Subvention GOI
AT ST kA KCC Loan process WWW GOG KCC Interest Subvention GOG
Q‘s‘ﬁ@qﬂ'ﬁﬁlﬁ AEPS Reconciliation TTHARUAUH &1 A3 NRLM Interest Subvention
EERCIGIRSECT) Bank A/c Reconciliation ‘v‘lﬁﬂ'l‘éﬁfl@ﬁ CKYC module
T g ATM Reconciliation T TS (OTS)  One Time Settlement (OTS)
IT Vendor and Asset Management Debit Card Record Keeping System
ﬁ—{{“r%aﬁa?rai%r Post Sanction Scrutiny (PSS) TR [eeh qug Processing Free Collection
U<, L. UH. T, HRMS WWWW BC Performance Review Module
&yl Lok o feTa L ferT Aesfe ATk AR R (THTHsR)
Raking Module for Region ranking Monthly Monitoring Reporting (MMR)
R A T Housing Loan Processing &ﬂ'—fﬁ@ﬂ@f Pension Module
W’Qéﬁ?%ﬂ%ﬂ@l@ NPA Daily Data Dashboard AT SHIT AL AT Online ECS Mandate Processing
G T FT Ge i Hiesld Gold Loan Assessment Module | 30T &€ SHH Loan Lead Generation
Cﬁﬁ16Q€13‘-lFﬁ's’ Download Form 16A DEAF @TdT JeTe DEAF Account Management
%@?f@ﬁéww Cheque Book Reocrd Keeping System
thﬁ?ﬁﬁ:r 39 (2024-25) ADC Transactions: (2024-25)
TATATA-¢H:3 930 RIS = ATM Transactions: X 930 Crore
B IMPS -3: 3 2682@3 - IMPS Transactions: ¥ 2682 Crores
) UPIBF-3: 28118 RIS - UPI Transactions: ¥ 8118 Crores
. y - Issued RuPay Debit Cards during year: 190062
i a‘ﬁﬁmmm@@ﬁ?m 190062 - Issued RuPaz Kisan Cards durin%};ear: 450
i aﬁﬁwmwwmm:%o ) The successful upgrade of your Bank's Core
* P 95 & HR 7T RIEH (CBS) FT Finacle Banking System (CBS) from Finacle 7.0.18 to
7.0.18 ¥ Finacle 10.2.25 | Hhhﬂdll;!grq’ 3Ag Finacle 10.2.25 is a significant milestone during

I -
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IY U Heayul Iuafsd g1 T8 ST da-idt 3R
BT TS P A & Teb Ul had g, St
g YA oxal § fob Ut o U don 9 fefStea
3R nifoefia fo<ita uiifRufaet o & ufeae s
wI

AR §& A BASE (MR 3TYR HIfST THaeR), Id
IMPS 3R NEFT T RTGS # @rHieff de @rar A

this year. This upgrade represents a substantial
leap forward in terms of both technology and
functional capabilities, ensuring that your bank
remains competitive in an increasingly digital and
fast-paced financial ecosystem.

. Our Bank has successfully implemented BASE
(Bharat Aadhar Seeding Enabler), Simplified
IMPS and Beneficiary Bank Account Name Look-

- 30 AU P T adgd s ar] fharg | up Facilityin NEFT and RTGS.
. IR UTeH Udl & ol AR Bid Jex Jaref 7 VR ° For better customer service, IVR facility has been
gﬁmﬁmﬁmw%l implemented in our Call Center services..
B RRERE s gw?rdsF?ZoR:: ;gsnElstIOE:h ived followi
. uring F.Y. - ank has received following
foa ad 2024-25 & SR d& B FHfARId RIBR P .
M gue:
SHHTh QTEhRTY T ATH T / femfurat
SN Name of Award Award / Remarks
1 | aTfe dtars RS R TOETS a1t Sh vl Ui JREHR
Annual APY Awards APY Annual Award of Excellence Achiever
2 | TOiaTs (S UTH GREPR ERD RN ¢ SUR IRWPR
APY Trendsetters Awards Award of Visionary Trendsetter
3 | udiars RerRue YaIeg=RIe GREPR ISP HifdBRI RIEDBR
APY Retirement Revolutionaries Awards | Award of Exemplary Revolutionary
4 |UHiER A AR AR [HR HAYS A ARCH IR
APY MEGA MILESTONE Awards Award of Par Excellence Milestone
5 |qdiaTs saifued SR Asd
APY Olympics Champions Medal
. STHR USR: . Acknowledgement:

e desd YRd WPR, ToRId DR, YR The Board conveys sincere gratefulness to the

Rord 3o, TP P IR Al o™ dF quT dF
I TSIG1 BT 3D! Geda ANIGRHA Td 99T &
fTU gTfEe STHR Uehe BT |

e ded FRafefad o1 i faiy smyR sad wrare: The Board also expresses special gratitude to:

> UdY iR 1d g8 sRieR] SUeR], dF ofe > Managing Director & CEO, Bank of Baroda

B -

Government of India, Government of Gujarat,
Reserve Bank of India, National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development and Bank of
Baroda for their valuable guidance and support.
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CEI]
T HeI Ve Y, TaTS, SEHSEG
BT UEYS (DCBS), HRTId RoTd o, SgHarEe
U BT, UTHI0T Ud B sifes1 aur &= urdtor des
> HRTUEYD (THIUITE B dfcs, &ty arHio o Td
SR-TS YIS )
3% & B &7 » gt 22 el & dF 31T TSiaT &
TSITH U4 ATETS o Sielud
> SISMERE RIS Ud HIGS, THEETH gor ud
i, R3S gur
>  dolalfBIeH, aeiexT
> ARSI 3T B1- 3R ARvhe, MR,
s Hea Hdia due oar udied &Y. AgdT s
HU TATAUT, TSGR TUT 3= AT RAT TRaT URTefah
Td THad ol TRIEdl B gHR Ja UF @1 Iura
YR H 3 YUl GgaNT & Tl BT SR Udhe Hdl
&
IREUT & Y 4=IaTe Ud STHR ad HRdl § aul §b &
TP HHART GRT T T FAUT TR 1 GRT6T Bl
&

V V ¥V V V

fAevreR Ueer & fTu va seRt et A

(TR FHR STUSTE)
T
A : TSIET, T
faie : 29.04.2025

> Executive Directors, Bank of Baroda

> Regional Director, Reserve Bank of India,
Ahmedabad

»  Chief General Manager, NABARD, Ahmedabad

> General Manager (DCBS), Reserve Bank of India,
Ahmedabad

»  Chief General Manager (MSME Banking, Co-
Lending, Supply Chain Finance, Rural & Agri.
Banking and RRBs & R-SETIs),Bank of Baroda,
BCC,Mumbai

»  General Manager (Rural & Agri Banking, RRBs &
R-SETls and Gold Loan)

> SLBC Convener Gujarat, Bank of Baroda.

> LDMs of BOB & DDMs of NABARD of all -22-
districts of area of operation of the Bank

> BIRD Lucknow & Mangalore, NIBM, Pune & CAB,
RBI, Pune

»  BarodaAcademy, Vadodara

> National Institute of Co-operative Management,
Gandhinagar.

The Board also expresses sincere thanks to Central
Statutory Auditors K.C.Mehta & Co.LLP, Vadodara
alongwith other Statutory Branch Auditors as well as
Concurrent Auditors for their whole hearted support for
strengthening quality of our Balance sheet.

The Board places on record appreciation with thanks for
continued support and patronage received from
Customers and well-wishers and appreciates the concerted
efforts put in by each and every staff of the bank.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/-
(Yogesh Kumar Agrawal)
Chairman
Place : Vadodara, Gujarat
Date : 29.04.2025
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RCIE

o

TS IST oRTd UTior %

THd faxiia faaru &1 e e R Ruie I

1. BUISSICITORIG A §® (Sb") b WY Thd faxia faaruil &1 oRar-usterur far 8, 5w 31 11=, 2025 Y -
T3, T SR BT W1a, 39 faf e gu av & forg Aan <} varg faarun, 3R Agayuf e -Hfaa $ik s saremerd
SHHR! Afed Thd faxiid faaron & forg ey i €, s e srafad &t 39 fafd &) gar oy & fag Red
M E, THR GRT 60 ARATHT T ARAT-TLH&07 faam 71 3R JTieh ITRaT TRaT URierdh! gIRT 239 a3 &1 aal-
TYeq07 for T 7T | §HR GRT ARATURI T QITRaTaft 3R 3+ TRaT URTefeh] gIRT QAU ITaid RIRATS &1 T sab gRT HRd
WRBHR GRT §F B1 TR} GRS & SrTuR faan a1 8 | go-u= & ary 3R g1 fdaror qur 7 yare faaron ot
IMAE &, 9 187 ARAT3H A U fIa=forgt § forest araraien Tt &1 718 g | 371 Raraft & $iffm &7 23.22 ufawma, s
1 31.04 UfA=Td, STST 3 1 23.67 UTIRId 3R &ToT W 1 30.78 WA= g |

2. BURI IO H SR R WaH STHGR & TR 3R g 3T T WHieRul & 3uR, IWRIad Thd faid faavur
S fafemr srfafam 1949 (ifAf g gRT sférd THERI 3a €, fory aRe ¥ o & fofu 31w § iR YR #
M IR R WHR fHU T § 3R St Rigidl & & e:
3)  JEH-UF, I W A & 1Y Ufdd Jo--u gui 3R el ¢ forad @it sraxges faavor 2nfia 8§ 3t 3 duR

foparTman g d1fs 31 A, 2025 A% S & HRIG A &1 U BT 6! R aRaidd P 01 UeRid fhar s ad;

M) TIH SR BT WA, IH IR A b Iy Ui 8, ATH BT eI Y fearane; 3R
3)  PUTA R I A o T 81 aTd a8 & fe Febet UaTe 1 9e! 3IR ardfde e earg |

I P fore smUR

3. BU SXICYC 31 IICS HPI3ceH 3 ST ("MSATTSME") GRT ART fb 7MW SHifSfeT & aFs! ('Tue) &
STHR ST TE-URI&0T fohdT | 31 HFD! & dod AR IHER] B gHRT RUIE & Tahd faxi fqarur Srgum &
G107 b ToTT e TRlerep T b Romiarial & aftfa fban e 8 1 69 Smsefiuais gRI oI SR Wit & SgaR
% I Wad §, 1Y & A SaRadmarst & 1y St U d faia faaron & gAR aar-uieor & fog uRifies § o
YRAH M IR R SR fHU I §, Fors any arar des SiR dfds fafam= siftfrad ot ey 29 & yraur 2nfia
8, BHA S 30eraif 3R SR WiedT & TR 3ot 3= Afde SieRal el @RI fsar g | gART AT & foh g ot
IR URT&IUT 180 U1 o g,  SHIRY 1 3 o SR UG 3 o forg v $fR Sugei g |

T RgHTRER

4.  gufEfReaw e srefia Hra &:
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o 3 SIUHTY UF F.No.8/4/2024-RRB a1 3 3(a¢ar 2024 & 3UR HHAR! & forg UIH & TNeH & Wil R
SHfATRe ST BT SHT TR &, Foryes /111 8987.91 ARG U & | AU, SRTSME 7 30~ U SReT3mE/2024-
25/127 SI3NAR & T8d ARSI Gfd forar g | TIRT | SREHT 1 67/21.04.018/2024-25 f&idh 20 A, 2025 %
g 1618 & U3 ST Te! TI3M| 3MSalal. 3R3MRE/172918/(316-3RARET Ulferil)/2024-25 fadid 26 A
2025 = 5% P! faTiia ay 2024-25 W Y& g aTdl 5 (U) T 9 TS DI 3afd § Iaa e Gadr o aR=e
FRA B STAR T 6, TR 1o B Tel T b1 off a1 Gl AT BT GAdH 1/5 FRAT G | § A SRS &b 3 UIGe
1 fadhed g1 § 3R TaIUR 31 HTE 2025 &1 JATK aY & fo1T 1800 ARG $UY B AT &1 W ferdT g | 7187.91 ARG
ST & AW ARG T DY AT TR T, TS §op = I U8 uat @ H Aqut sifalaa Soran o1 =t fermn ghar, @t
31 M, 2025 S FHTK I8 & T4 J[G ATH (@R & §16) 5314 TR 39 HH §Id1 57 SRIGAM! &b Gad H gARI A
TMRAT TN BV TE R | (ST 18 Presf 22 T |
TG AT & HrHe
5. U ARAT-Te0r ATHe d HTS |, S gHR ORIaR (i & adA 3rafdr & ved faxiia faaron & gaR arar-adiemr o
T HEdqU U | 39 HRIGA! DI T FU Y Thd faxid fqaRuN &1 gAR ol uRlef & da & daiferd fovar man
T, 3R IY R AR I T H, 3R 1 37 SIS AT TR Teh T I Y& gl HhRd & | g9 A afold wrddaral
DI S P U AQTIRIe Hfb ! & =g H Fuiid fearg 5 gast Rad & gfyd fearsrre:
1. AR w1 gffeor, s ar=aan, AR-Fronfea i @t wgar= ik wraem (faxhia faawon & g st 17
e 3 3R 6 & ATY UFSd LT 9 ¢H)
d % faa it o faRuT o1 Heayul fewan &1 3 3 a1dl & TIY-TY 319 B UgdTH, MK a7ifepRor ud
UTATIHRUT (TS IRTHTUY) AHE I AU HRTT ReTd s gRTTHI-THI TR SR} U 7Y 3 URu=! quT =i gRT
MRy B & ford fae=ht srafadl & Ame &) Bisdy, fomH Sl &1 aifeRur iR 37! Urau™ R faf ot
3aT YR Rotd o & fe=m-Feei & siar fFarsmars, o ot oifties FoR g1 S Ut 3T S arar Hifd &
TR SMEARTEN A S P 3MUR R 37 A 1 arifepRurspre g |
. FueAER iR R-FereeRY 3l o) ugam o Ifud o &t wTeH id 31§ U A e
TR (TS YuTTelh) Srufd HIR sifchT1 HiegR (iteed) # sl ¥ Feifdd gt dve & for @ren ¢ o ag +ft
Ugardr g fos s Awe eR @ & ariR-Fwares |
. 3T B UgAH, AR TNBRU 3R YR Rold db gRT SR iR & Wafid uraeioRor el faaemyuf
HFC.81 1 UTeH A & STTaT, Sdh BT SHTUTST ST IR UTaeT & & fore swfaug -fifaat i 81
. 29 R umaUT 1 YG) HT 981 Yed Hifdd U I TTed g1 Yol 5, Al AfGavTd 0§ a1 I ©7 9,
TS IRUHTUT A SI 1 31 I UTa -Tg| [ aT STl g |
. 39F 3ffafed, I 3 TaUIOR| IR UTGHH &xdl § fofg TUIE & U § aifferd =81 fohan T &, foras 3 &t
B! 3O 3R UgaH fru e S a1 aig i enfia g |
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. TH-3 &t Uopfa, fafame sraxaearsh, Heel FRISRT AR, Ufayfadt & Geaid SiR Uaemi &t o1 §
NS SHTha-/Alg &I &= T I@d T, I8 Thd [t fAaRul & 3fwsd STl & forg Afid Agd Pl
AT

. TP AT, TSR fe TUMATSN & fod SuRBataft 3R 3ol §o gRT vRgd sfidre UR FARdr & HRuT, JRe
AT & g TR Ugf, SIRETSMTS gRTOR! fafie fa=nfg =i & SIER Uaemi &1 7omHr, gaifed sif¥mi & forg
T B S B T0MAT 3R IR-Fefed S aied ST S &1 A1 6 HIRUT, g5+ SURIG & &1 U T ol
Wi ame & wu o Fyifed faan

A wtert ot ufaferang
U AETIT&T ufohang
g TR-frearfea Uil o ggam &1 3R UeH 1 & ot S Bt YUITelt o1 3ehar fhar| gAR ARar-uier
PP H 3iafe TN & fEerg 3R uf=mer uHTa=ierdT &1 uiefur 3R Fufafad afed arafae uteror 2t o:
3)  BHA % I yumelt & fAfHfa fFamon, smreteng faznfAd=n & ure & Ty o =mitd S SR [y A 3R IR-
fenfea s o1 v & forg Faiftrd s ot o, ga uferareii &1 vepfa, Trg iR Har fRuiRa s &
AT & SR H sieh 3 JH U1 D1 ol SR TETHR SHRI o TR Hicb il &bt arei1 airs ot
3 S FI UgaH, Fure ok TR-Funfea sl & arffexor sik gd safed marsit & dey & sgamuzidt
TAFCSI & SUR UIGUTH B & o Yottt & SeT13-Ye &1 Ueidar| g4 sidfed marsit & arafde ufsharait
DI RI B |, g 59 AT/ TTawRa S B Siia i &, Saifes 3= SO o1 Sie AT 3TUR W b1 TS
8, Foraw d & e gRTUEM U 71U ¥add ediaidhdi 3l &1 Hedid RUIC o1 SHia Ma gl
%) & DI faal SR Ufseareli & SITHR SMiaRe TaT TRI&, TuTTel TRal TRI&T, thige Ram uRtef 3R IHad awar
TRYeT o F R bt Hisler it iR TryTaRfierdr |
5  Sarsf ¥ U e WR 4RI 3T off aRar-ukieon o Siefi 18T & 3fR 39 WeY & 56 Iuds HRIT Y AT
ST P Yl DI TGP HA & AL b & HTdRep IR o=/5onferd &t Tten o1 3R ag g fosar fas
THRI IRET-URT&I0T Uik aTsii & SR G 71T SiuaTe,/faae/fedl IR do gRT v U 3§ foarR faarmar

Q)  THI-GHI R SR HR RoTd s o feRMel o AR SIgaed Rl &t Ugam iR WaeT-idbRur qu

qaI=UT 3 o T DI Sla I T8 |
$) TAUT B! UgaM R SRe1SHTS & f[adeyul AMES! & AR TIPS TaU B Gaeidl & Se-d 4 Yae=
STA! 3R (gl &1 geaics SR uteur fasan |

F) SRSME & FEA & TR db gRT Braffad Ry arffeor Bt w=ifed mscl amema yomedt &t
TUTaRITeTaT BT Hedich foha |

®) U B gRI TN 3 TR 3R AR =marsit 3 fore wmar arar udterss! g1 fopw T s wR o W=y fman
g
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¥ AR OEl-UaoTufharslt & GRIH G@ T SfudTe) & fafiad 3l fharardr g |
I GEATWENEY (3msd) of fasha Raifén & wanfaa e ara Rz
d% B i araiep SR RAMET gumelt SR st e @iy ofR vy ¥ Jo! a1 Wald TU 3 S P
T 3 3T YUMTerdt o THTH SHTHEB IS TR SHAfIe FHR § | STeT Her &1 Ue e URiid b gRI fhaTsRelg |
HIbd & gHR &7 I ddb & Teifdrd & S e § Qe S B, e &t ufdardr 3R faya-iadr, uga udeq sik
Hddl BT | F 3idi-ied Rigid Heayul § Fifh 3 AR Brd & b srua 3R a1 # uRadH 3,
3ifRrpd, Y 3R PRI fobu Sl , difer Reed Tdtep 3R fayaeig fard / e ik o facig oiR TR-fawfig
SRR Iel Y Sl facii faarun &t Y 3R dfar & fere Suam fpan sirar 2 |
fo<iia feqifé ufsran & trenfie! (3ms ) onferal &1 ST fhar Srar 8 | § &1 uftaraH ik fa<ia ufsrams e
STYR TR TS HET I Bcl & R fAfdey iR Sifed a-e= o1 ufhar =l 8 o st Ried R 3rafiiss AR g
TS SR g b Taenferd aaie-1 ufshanait 3ik Gefdd 3iafke fa=on & a8t & fSoig 3R Tara 8! feear s
qHAT g, UMY S U HEIUf RaT- U ef0r HHe AT ST g |
dar wdiers Bl ufafpang
YU SETII T ufehang
U ARATI e ik araif B TR SHTScl Sy o7 Hed i 3R U8, 3R TRI&UT ofid & SMYR R Ry 3 I0a
faié e 3R 3 o<y iR TR-faxiia SR} & YR TR 3MET Jureh & fSoirs 3R ui=ra- gHTaRfierdr o1
3R GG AT, UIEI0T AT 3R T T el & | SHIRY oRT-TReur fsharsi o enfier &;
3)  ARATORIEN 3rafy P SR S P M FAT0T ITTaRUT 3R THRE UiRaci-il o | THe UTe b1 oif SRaTuRTen & forg
TS g gad 6|
3 TEur S SYR TR oy Raifén & forg meaqul T e, TRiY $eid died s & fiscl HEun &
feuITgH, Praf-aae iR uRETe yHTaRiied ot gHlen B TS|
3  oigi gEA HfaRad Ufearsh &1 e &t ST dl &1 UgdH &Y, A A=gara aifagfe Fa=on R AaRar v,
S R 3R 3 Y1 Aidl & o Ireerg a1 sifafved oRieror e vafe iR Sferd arar-udieror T
T B3 o [T FAR FAT HTHR Bl ST |
%) gifaftre Irar e ulerdt gRT T T T 3R UIRaT oha TRYaN & SR TR UTRd guR ufafda (@asieh =
afRar
3  rfasar fien Rue R ReRar, el del i Suas s TS B |
F) ST IRAT-ulerr RurE Bt geten sl 3R U S Fa=ui & Siqure IR S faumT & Ty ==& |
. e o1 afferor o geaieH, R-fomfed fFa=n &t ugam o wray (fasfta faawon <t srpEt 17 &
e 4% 1Y UfSd S 8)
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o= dop gRT fafie TR R ufayfor iR s srgHifed ufayfadl & ferg e o= nfia g

Y R3S P URoET 3R P gRT 2 g1 § 1 HRdg Refd s & 37 =i &, 3 a1al & Try-3r, o= &1

i, o 1 arifenur, Suaied ARl &1 g, 3T &1 dade Ul IR-HI-Idl a1 34 [a%g Mgy M g |

Igyd 9 fHuTu AR 3R HH HRITR aTa a2 6T Al SToTR o1 SRR, [y a-g S 1mai o srudsdr 3R

a1 ST AT P BRI SR SEH H1 87|

deIIR, SHRT AT-UR&0T a2 o Yeuids-, avffsur, TR-Funfed fAaxi &) ugar ok fHawr § Yefdd uraum R

DGl

Iudad ufayfadl @t e Aot (GhR) BT Hedih- YR Roid s gRT SR oot ok e & Fuifa usfa &

SR T o1 & Fors T SIS s SSud el il A Telldl ¥ Siidhg/ a1 Uha d-1 M 5 |

Tedid- o e fAofa &t sfeardrsit ok T, e & A, 814 R o iR Fame ey o 5l & o 3

3G gY, §H SURIG & &1 Ueh U Tal-URI &0 HTHS & &0 H Hefid faar |

T Ul ot ufafehang
YT AETus & ufsharg

YReitg Rord S & afos/ MR & el & Faw & ufd gaR et e & geaies, arffa<or, iR-Fufed

3= (@dtes) @t uga, Haxil ¥ Faftid Uau/dedg & JaY & SfiaRe ool iR ardfdd aRaruRia

PlERIEEIREERIER R

SR et o T ey S e T R

TR &1 died fobaT -

3) BN i, I, TTRSTE ol uear, Mawr & Yaftia wraym/Jeuga & IR H SRees & feznfd
BT B o (oTT S B! ST (01 YU &1 Hed e [T iR JHe|

M e A P gufd T & g, 5H Ren 3 e Aft 3 o Hewice o o | e d wras SiRatang
AReR URTA 3R SR & 1y T SR SuTa &1 uRieru fam| Tt &1 99+ g8 YA e & aig
forar T T fob =1 ot et A0 (FR&M 1 Uehfc o STUR UR) T | 2r1faet of|

%) 31 A, 2025 P T a¥ & o fAarull & SR W a1 sRateE feenfcen & dauf # oy Ruffea
TiohaTaii & YR TR SADICS SOCHT BT W U U WRI&UI-Sid b 7T,

%) BEA TAUISTE & UgdM 3R 3 & 3IU SACHR 3R YT o HHT0T Bt Ufeha &1 e 3R Hedidh-
fopar|

3) B URdE Rord S & U SR =i & SIHR ST 3@ WH aTel UTaer 3T Jeurd &1 Wads &0 9 g
O] R & foTE IR <IRaT URTEHT UfehaTd S(UATS | daJuR, 89 Uid JUft o a1 T54 o1 99+ fbar
3R SReT3ME & M & STIR TS & fore uterur foran 3iR TAdheng & 39 wafd At & faw
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SRETSHTS IRTH & SR S8 G- o UIGUTH &1 G 0T D |
V. OTaYTT SR HTeh e SGIRE! &1 ST, o $o el & Gt H, o7 Uefl gRT SRR 3y e fafte ara o
BUI S T H WIHR 6! (a1 T g ([ faaxun &t Sl 17 e 17.11 % A ufdd S 12):
d& 3 39 faars faarfed g fru §, i aR 3R IR-aR sriean § fafts Rt w dfsd ame it g o
faftra =mareral /et R dfed § iR =nfies ufssan o fafid =Ron & €1 st A U8 sdeam) ® Tuifad sfgafe &1
3T I3 B Tyl Fufa fern g |
TTGUT & TR BT SFHAH T H I KR & 0l BT HTaRAH T 81! 8 | §ob 1 Hed e ATHd & adl, 3 Wd &
f0ia, fed SrHa SIR BT IR WA HR TATEHRI &1 IaTe gRIGAR §, STat +} STawaes AT S g | dadaR,
TR Ufded URUmH §b & RUIE fHT T Ay 3R qa-U3 B URdd priean! o fRuf & Agayyl w0 3
gUfad AR IHA G|
B 31 HRIGA! o URUMH A Heifd Feiferd SfEdar o Sd gu SURIad &3 o Udh T ol UR1e JIHd o
w0 o Ryl foan, o e & &1 saren § o & e1de & STaadhdl gidl ¢ | dadaR, FART SRaTusier
framrel fawa avg & aeal SR 9w nfire &1 & fAvfal/caren & fazaur R Higq ot
e wSers) P ufafpang
YT A@TIRI & ufshary
3) YA SO &1 SUGaddl &l Jedidh (a1 g 3R T GhaHaToh HRIGA! IR Y§e & =01 St gRare
TYTaRlIerd Tt BT |
3 g Syifad sftafe 3R fAare & GHifad uRumg &1 e v & st Bt Sidf-ifed Aradraii ot gee
BT 37 AT HR/TR B U IR yaie= &1 R T Gedrich oy § BT gl 3R 3 fofdl wR faeam
farTmar |
%) YD A, §HA TEY & (0T, I TR 3 faR-famet oiR Tuifaa sfeaie & Srgaml ik T4 faanfed ax
fRyfer & ey o S & iR faRv B AR R fearg |
9 Ve faaed IR AR Srisaml & [ Ude gRI U@ TR, SRk / T8 S X / TR 61997 3R
[EEGEETY
3) S/ PHIUNE & A B U aRE & BRIGATA! B 3= BT aIvor il & Feter 3R Fearo fasar mar, et
Hel i Iuas gl
F)  IUgSd aRE USHH P JIY T B 3R WAUHT BT 3MTha B H Yy BI fdfed T Aradrsii b1
geich+ fbar|
®) faarfed IR e Frfwamt & Guifad aRom & Teed & SHTH BT 3 BT iR T dRiGT) § yee-
o Fufa R R o
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®)  Tifafde T RaTuRiers! gRT 6T T S 3R XRaT TRa gied/ue Srafad H s ST ad SHfafked
TP MYR TR UG YR ufafdai R AR

6. SHTHA
BH S & Uebel faiar faaRui & <nfiyer 239 wRarnail 3 foriia faa=on garrait o1 orar-udieror et fvan, e faha
TRl fa<ita ST RY 31 AR 2025 1 % 489965.55 AR & Ha 31 3R I fAfY ) TG I8 & g < 42984.34
ARG BT ol g SRl 3, ST fob T faia faaroit & AT 71am B 1 39 et & fa<iig faawon/gemnait &t
TRATIRI&fT RITET AR T & GRT DTS § forTap! RUIC 58 TR B &l T8 & IR STg! dob U sl & daiy & nfira
IR SR T TanxuTt & Haifdid 5, TART 1 H I8 Yofd U QRaT craTusieeh | o RUTE IR SemRa g |
31 A, 2024 &1 GAT s d a9 & e d & Tahd fa<ita faaron o1 oar-uterr 3 aenfad Heig o Ui
R far T Ut 5617 8 7 2024 @1 30t RUIE & H1eny § 3 faiia faarull iR srimifid I ad 1 ] |
S AW | gHART T & SN e fparman g |

a1 o faxita faavor ok U R arar e 1 fRuid & srarar

7. 9% HIGS HSd 3 BRI TR B & o1 THIER § 1 30 THSHRI H HiuRe Ta-4 RUle qMHd g (@fe
T U d BIAREd Wedd 3R 39 IR gAR o ! &t Ruld a8 8) of 8- <3 akan udterds! ot Rurd
3R Fe=re! 1 KU, T faxiia Hehdes 3TN ATRYRS Bt SIFBRT & ORI g & THF U &1 ff, S 39 aRia &
I1C g8 ST RIS B I B |
T gadoal TR SHRI 1T 394 111 b 1hR0I & ded 30 STHBRT 3R TH 3 THdUI &l HaR gl dRdl & AR eH
AR et i UemR & 3y sy o) o T8t aa § SR A gl e Bl |
T faxii gadatl & AR TRaT-UR1E0 & HaY H, gART forieRl SR &1 18 3 TSR] &1 U1 § 3R T H=A
T faraR & fob o1 SR TG R Uahd faxiia faaRor am aRar-gteror 7 UTed gHR 14 & Iy Hifds S U Y SR g, a1
YT ifdes FT A TAT USa g |
gfe, 3 AT URIeh| &1 RUIE &1 aRIE W Uga U &1 718 30 BRI IR §HR gRI fHu MU &1 & YR R, 4 I8
e fRepTad © fob 39 30 S RI &1 T Hifde Tad faarur g, 4 89 39 a &t RUI 6 & AaaHhdr g |
THAR UM 39 I H RO e & o oo o et ] 1
9 g1 o=t o R, Tipa faxfia oad 3R TRRYRS &1 STHGRI Ugd &, fe g1 I8 fswy fAdred & i ga
DIS Wi Tard f4aRure, a8 S A o) U & THRY AT o Uga &t I al gl g |

=S 3 it faa=i & fore werer ofR e & feore RrieR safeaal #t Rrdfierdat

8. d% P fAN® Hed 37 Thd faxi1g faarull &1 dard) & Taiy H AR g S YRd H 3 IR W WieR fHT o
I RIGIdl & SIAR oo o1 faid fRUfd, fawiia Ua= SfiR Ao 4l UaTg &1 dg! SR IRdfde e ®iv ad §, foras
TR ARaT A, sifeh T faf o= Sifafaw &1 4T 29 & Uray™ a8 () YR Roid d& gRT 907a-99g R
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SR aRue SR fernfder| 9 forieR) # §a & uikyufal & qRem 3k dRates! 3R o sifafirdarsii & A

3R U A & forg i & oraem & S uR yait arar Repts o1 werard Wi 2nfire §: Sudd aaids- -ifaa

BT 99 3R 3MTde; o TF1 3R SFaM T ot 3fad R fadeyul §; $iR waf siale faxfta fAa=on &

f&iTE, Hraf-ag= 3R T@RWTG, St A Rabls &1 Geldar iR guidt A w3 & e gurdt ST s BRI

Y, Toh e faeiia fa—ul ot ARt 3R URgfdl o forg Urifiep & Sl Tet SR aRdad e ®IuIad & SR Hifce Tard faavun

Y e 8, I URaruSI a1 gfe & HRul|

THd Ot fAaR0 TR &7 §, eI Hed d& Bt a1 BT HTHaH B & (o SHER g1 g, 5 fos fiar 3

iR HRIG AT o1 G HRl 5, S ARL 81 5, ARG o I g [l B YR BT ST BT § oI d a0 10

eI Hed a1 dl 5o &) THT B AT URATE G B 1 e To! Wl §, T1 T B & SfATd] By dRaAfdaD

fawer el g | Fexe Hea do &t faxia Ruifém ufshar ot dea & fog ot SieR § |

Tod faxita faavon & dar-udien & fog dar wiiere! ot e
9. BURITT Y IR U IRIT MY Ut A1 © b 1 U farit faaror o 0 & +ifaes Tad faaRur S e ©,

Mg YIS AT TS B BRUT, 3R Ueh AT URTeres o1 RUTe TR & o fore fores gt g 2nfire 81 | 3 sy

MY P1 T I KR &, Afeh1 I8 MRS A & o THUTH & S8R AT Ueh TRaT-Uiefon gasm Higle g1 W)

T e TTard faR 0T T UdT SHITEAT | TTed ST RaTes! a1 3 ¥ Ia 81 Yavd & SR I JTH A1 Il 8 3t

FfGaTd U I 1 Hd [HATHR, 3 39 Thd a0 [davull & YR TR o U Iwantdharstl & e foft o

THTIIA =l B SHITG BT ol Fabel 5 |

THULY & IR TS Ad1-OR1&01 & iR & &0 8, g0 IR fofa ad § ok IR aRar-uteror & URiaR Teg §1T

Tga e gt

. THd faxiia gadat & Hifds Tad faaRr & SiRaE! &) ga 3R 391 fiea &Y, dle drarus! a1 Jfc &
HRU, 37 ARGHT & Tl SR aRaT- &1 ufgsarsit &1 fess ok Fufed &, SR aar-usteror e ure
H ol GHRT I & T SR U %R & o gafe ik Suged 8| SRarue! o URUMRGEY Udh Jrt Terd
S BT Ul el @ BT SfEH Ffe & uRumHERsT T @t ga-l # 3ifie §, e darud) # firefiv,
ST, SR e, TAd ST A1 $aRes &1 SiaREs MAa g ahdrg |

- oRfRufaal o Suged oar-adiermr ufsansil &1 fEsmga - & fo aRaT-usteror o fore uRifies sriaie et
BEERISER]

- SUINT S S Tl SRaTeh- ol &1 STGaId 3R ARG STHT! B! deheiTadT iR TeeH gRT T 7T Wi
h 1R o] Hed T B |

. AW & Id IR oIl & SMUYR & Yaie & IUTNT D1 Iugaaal IR s Fara 3R, UTed e usied Ted &
YR TR, 7 g1t a1 Rufadl & Taiftrd T Hifde sifAfaiddr dieg & S 9% &I &mdl IR Agayul ¥eg S
Al § U FdT b1 fawa & =0 & R Xaq & forg | afe g0 a8 e FaTerd ¢ fob T Wi siAfaar diee @,

I -




qTteh faaeT 2024-25
Annual Report 2024-25

0 &Y 3 oET TRl Bt RUIe B Uahd faxiid faaron & Sefiid Gar W e b iNd HRA1 gHT a1, afe T8
A U &, A THRT 7 DT HRNTAT H=A & FeTe | AR 56 AR T TRl Bt RUIC 1 dRg dab AT
TET-TRI&UT & TR AT § | BTcifap, Hia™ &1 are-13{i A1 Rl & HRUT S BI U fidl &b =0 H STRI G 66
SHarg|
. GIN IR faxiia faarui &t goor vRfa, TR SR Al b1 Hedich-T b ¢, 3R o o fyaro safiiRa ae
3R AT T UfATRIE FRdl  off AR d URgfd M g |
Hifaed T faxiia gadedt & TTerd s o1 TR 8, S afadid &0 § 71 oo faress, T8 WHd §H1a ¢ [ tahd
fo<ita faarull & Tfad STMeR Iuawdl & e Fofg gurfad 81 9ed &1 80 AETets Hifddmdr 3R Torets
PHRBI R [TTR B (i) THR TAT-ULEUT BT b SRR 1 TSI ST 3R SHR BTH & URUITHI BT e BT,
3R (if) Terd faxita faaron & fasdt +ft vg=m 18 TTerd Sl o UHTa &1 Yoo 3 & forg |
B 3 AT o T HaTE B 6, o OR XTI &1 SRIY TR T 8, 37 BRI AT &b A1, TGT-URTEf07 o fgiford
TR 3R JHY 3R Heaqu! - usteur ey, foras eidfes Fa=mn & 15 i ieyul ot 2nfiya § 5/ g1 oo
AAT- TR0 F R UG § |
TH I o YUK AT 1 T 919 b 11 4t UaH - § fob 80 Wadrdl & Gaie H URifies Afdes sra=adarsii &1
3UTe [T §, 3R 3 Ty it Rl 3R S0 SRih el bl TaTe - o ferd S Tiiferd 0 ¥ gHRY W=dl IR
T B & GRS g6 a1 g, 3R STeT a8, Faifdd YRem Ium|
A & 1Y AR PRIGam! ¥, 85 39 Srieardl &l (eikd B § S addr 3af ¥ Ued o<y faaru &
TAT-URTE01 H FE S AR & Y SR UMY Y oaT-URIEf01 A & | 86 30+ ol URie &t Ruid & 34
PG DT qUH B g ofd b o DI IT fAfTH A & TR H Jrdol e Uh bl & Adhdl ¢ a1 1, 3dd
oy uRkfRufoa &, 89 e et wvd ¢ fos forsht omaa o1 g0 Raie & it 78t fosan S anfew aifos T e
& Ufdgd IR TUIId 0 U SH RE & TAR o A[Gol -1 (od aTHi I 31 gi- 1 SHIG Bl |
S BT 3R T smazaemarsii w fraid
10. A 9 QT TH-BI W1l s bR} faf g SifRfam, 1949 $1 URT 29 % IUH & SR dOUR fHaT g |
11, Iudad RETE 5, 7 § 8 & GRITS 715 AATORIET &1 W1 & eI SR dHBRI B! (SUHHI BT 3o 3R SR
ST, 1970/1980 GIRT 3fUférd 3TR ST SUfard Ul ot Trmrsii & srefi off, g fRad wva & o
3) T IFGR! SR WSS U [T § S g HR Haras 1 SR fay & fog, §AR ohaT-usieor o e
& for siTaxeres 3 SR 38 TdlSoi e U,
3 P &b A-Ie, S gHR T H UG, 9 &1 Xl b HIoR @ & IR
%) I prAAl SR RIRATSHT A AT e SHR RATURTEN & YA ToH! o fofd Jai uTe e & |
12. gHmMRu #a g f®:

B -




qTieh TfaaaT 2024-25
Annual Report 2024-25

3)  BURIIWH B GRI AL WId B I TADb| Dl seb GRT 37d dh 3T 74T § Fiifeh T8 3 G bt
TATS TYe A Ui BT & 3R gHR ATaIe % o o forg vaf e s g et 3t 71 wmanaii |
Wﬁﬂﬂw%

3N 39 RUId gRI fAUem 78 gaq-u7, aH 3R g1 TraT 3R e UdTe faavur Wid &t g & I1Y 3R gAR
GRIERT-TET b1 TS TRaTai A o e & gy g o g

%) dedR! fafgE ffad, 1949 ®F URT 29 & UG & TR S & RAT AT URTefeb! gRT avaT gLifda
AT praferd] & eRarel R RUIE g6 W 1 715 § SR 39 RUE 31 R 33 # gHR g1 3fd & u ¥ Fger
g 3R

%)  TURIEH JOH-UF, A 3R B W1 9UT Adhs aTe faarur AN aRaie] HTHeh! o1 SUTe od §, 39
T e fos @ URd R Rerd a6 gR1 e crates o & a1 SR a1 € |

3)  THRINEH, Wi U a1 fqaRur A aRaich 1 HIeh! b1 SIUTe Rl &, 39 8¢ a (o 3 3RET3S §RT
fuffea araterT ol & ar s 181 &

%) oA areiean R e1s aald- a1 fewult 781 § foTiemT §& & SHSS IR B8 Ufddhd YHTd gSdl
gl

B) WAl P WG 3R I Gaiferd = BHRIG el I Halfdrd Big a1, SREUI AT i d fewoi e g |

fi® : 29 3 2025 fermT st ¥. . Aga1 U HUt TaTed F fRiw
Gl TER qES P
AH| SR 047164 TH3IRTT 106237W/W100829

Sfea




Gi2ls1 dvzic Ardlel As
JTTeh TfaaaT 2024-25 3 .3,(, 3 Aot o
Annual Report 2024-25 . Potzlc

BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK

'Reaching to unreached”

Independent Auditor's Report

To

The Members of

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank (the
Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements including Significant
Accounting Policies and other explanatory information, in which are included the returns for the year ended on
that date of the Head office, 60 branches audited by us and 239 branches audited by statutory branch auditors.
The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Government of India. Also included in the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from 187 branches which have not
been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 23.22 percent of advances, 31.04 per cent of
deposits, 23.67 per cent of interestincome and 30.78 per cent of interest expenses.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act 1949 (the "Act"),
in the manner so required for the Bank and are in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India and:

a)  theBalance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at
31st March, 2025;

b)  theProfitand Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit; and
c¢)  theCash Flow statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing (“SAs”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). Our responsibility under those standards is further described in the
Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standard , and
provisions of section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI from

time to time and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
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the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
4. Weinvite attention to the following:

Bank has estimated the additional liability on accounts of revision of pension for employee as per DFS letter
F.N0.8/4/2024-RRB dated 3rd oct 2024 amounting Rs 8987.91 lakhs. However, RBI vide their circular RBI/2024-
25/127 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.67/21.04.018/2024-25 dated March 20, 2025 followed by NABARD letter no
NB.HO.IDD.RRB/ 172918/(316-RRB Policy)/2024-25 dated 26th March 2025 has permitted bank to amortize the
said additional liability over a period of not exceeding 5 (Five) years, beginning with financial year 2024-
25,subject to minimum 1/5 of the total amount being expensed every year. Bank has opted for the said provision
of RBl and accordingly charged an amount of Rs. 1800 lakhs for the year ended on 31st March 2025. The balance
unamortized expense of Rs.7187.91 lakhs has been carried forward, Had the bank charged the entire additional
liability to the P&L account, the net profit (after tax) for the year ended march 31, 2025 would have been lower by
Rs.5314 Lakhs Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. (Refer not 22 of Schedule 18.)

Key Audit Matters

5. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the standalone financial statements of current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the Key Audit
Matters of the Bank to be communicated in our report:

. Classification of Advances, Income Recognition, Identification of and provisioning for non-performing
Advances (Refer Schedule 9 read with Note 3 8 6 of Schedule 17 to the financial statements)

The net advances of the Bank is the significant part of the financial statements. They are, inter-alia, governed by
income recognition, asset classification and provisioning (IRACP) norms and other circulars and directives
issued by the RBI from time to time which provides guidelines related to classification of Advances into
performing and non-performing Advances (NPA) except in case of foreign offices in which case the classification
of advances and provisioning thereof is made as per local regulations or RBI guidelines, whichever is more
stringent. The Bank classifies these Advances based on IRACP norms as per its accounting policy followed.

« Identification of performing and non-performing Advances involves establishment of proper mechanism.
The Bank accounts for all the transactions related to Advances in its Information Technology System (IT
System) viz. Core Banking Solution (CBS) which also identifies whether the advances are performing or non-
performing.

+ Besides following the prudential norms on Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning
relating to Advances issued by the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI"), the Bank also has certain policies for

provisioning on non- performing assets.
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» The carrying value of these advances (net of provisions) may be materially misstated if, either individually or
in aggregate, the IRACP norms are not properly followed.

« Additionally, the Bank makes provisions on exposures that are not classified as NPA including advances to
certain sectors and identified advances or group advances.

« Considering the nature of the transactions, regulatory requirements, existing business environment,
estimation/ judgement involved in valuation of securities and calculation of provisions, it is a matter of high
importance for the intended users of the Standalone Financial Statements.

« Further due to reliance placed on data submitted by the borrowers & lead bank for Drawing Power
calculations, third party for security valuation, computation of provisions as per various guidelines issued by
the RBI, computation of diminution in value for restructured advances and recognition of interest income
including in non-performing advances, we determined the above area as a Key Audit Matter.

Auditors' Responses
Principal Audit Procedures

We assessed the Bank's system in place to identify and provide for non-performing assets. Our audit approach
consisted testing of the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls and substantive testing
including the following:

a)  We had obtained understanding from the Bank about the controls built in the system, checks and
balances incorporated with respect to adherence to the RBI guidelines and related Bank's Policies for
identification of non-performing assets, provisioning to determine the nature, timing and extent of the
substantive procedures and had accordingly planned our audit procedures.

b)  The accuracy of the data input in the system for income recognition, classification into performing and
non performing Advances and provisioning in accordance with the IRACP norms in respect of the
branches allotted to us. In carrying out substantive procedures at the branches allotted to us, we have
examined large advances/ stressed advances while other advances have been examined on a sample basis
including review of valuation reports of independent valuers as provided by the Bank's management.

C) Existence and effectiveness of monitoring mechanisms such as Internal Audit, Systems Audit, Credit Audit
and Concurrent Audit as per the policies and procedures of the Bank.

d)  Relied on the returns received from the branches not subject to audit and in that regard reviewed the
internal monitoring mechanisms/systems of the Bank to satisfy the correctness of the sample data made
available to us and ensured exceptions/deviations/errors noticed during our audit procedures were
adequately considered by the Bank.

e)  Testchecked the identification and provisioning of non-performing assets and corresponding reversal of
income, in accordance with RBI Guidelines issued from time to time.

f) Evaluated and tested the management estimates and judgements for the purpose of identification of NPA
and adequacy of provision required as per RBI's Prudential norms.
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g)  Evaluated the effectiveness of automated IT based system of asset classification implemented by the Bank
in accordance with the directives of RBI.

h)  We have also relied on the work done by the branch auditors for other domestic and foreign branches
selected by the Bank.

i) Ensured exceptions noticed during our audit procedures are duly corrected.
Il. Information Technology (IT) and controls impacting financial Reporting

The Bank's financial accounting and reporting systems are highly dependent on the effective working of the
Core Banking Solution (CBS) and other IT systems linked to the CBS or working independently. The data center is
being managed by sponsor bank.

Our areas of focus relate to the logic that is fed into the system, sanctity and reliability of the data, access
management and segregation of duties. These underlying principles are important because they ensure that
changes to applications and data are appropriate, authorized, cleansed and monitored, so that the system
generates accurate and reliable reports/ returns and other financial and non-financial information that is used
for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements.

Technology (IT) systems are used in financial reporting process. The Bank's operational and financial processes
generate extensive volume on daily basis and process varied and complex transactions which are highly
dependent on IT systems. There is a risk that automated accounting procedures and related internal controls
may not be accurately designed and operating effectively, hence considered as a key audit matter.

Auditors’ Responses

Principal Audit Procedures
Our audit procedures include assessment and identification of key IT applications, and further verifying, testing
and reviewing the design and operating effectiveness of the IT system on the basis of reports /returns and other

financial and non-financial information generated from the system on a test check basis. Our audit procedures

included:

a)  Obtained an understanding of the Bank's IT control environment and key changes during the audit period
that may be relevant to the audit.

b)  Reviewed the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of the Bank's IT controls including
application, access controls that are critical to financial reporting on test check basis.

c¢)  Where we identified the need to perform additional procedures, we placed reliance on manual
compensating controls; such as reconciliations between systems and other information sources or
performing additional testing; extended our sample sizes, to obtain adequate and appropriate audit

evidence.

d) Reliance on the work performed by the statutory branch auditors and the rectification entries (MOCs)
passed based on branch audits.
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e)  Reliance onexternal vendorinspection reports wherever made available.
f) Reviewed the IS Audit Reports and discussed with IT Department on compliance with key IT controls.

lll. Classification and Valuation of Investments, Identification of and provisioning for Non-Performing
Investments (Schedule 8 read with Note 4 of Schedule 17 to the financial Statements)

Investments include investments made by the Bank in various Government Securities and other approved
securities.

These are governed by the circulars and directives of the RBI. These directions of RBI, inter- alia, cover valuation
of investments, classification of investments, identification of non-performing investments, the corresponding
non-recognition ofincome and provision there against.

The valuation of unquoted investments and thinly traded investments is an area of inherent risk because of
market volatility, unavailability of reliable prices and macroeconomic uncertainty.

Accordingly, our audit was focused on valuation of investments, classification, identification of non-performing
investments and provisioning related to investments.

The valuation of each category (type) of the aforesaid securities is to be done as per the method prescribed in
circulars and directives issued by the RBI which involves collection of data/information from various sources
such as FIBIL rates.

Considering the complexities and extent of judgment involved in the valuation, volume of transactions,
investments on hand and degree of regulatory focus, we determined the above area as a Key Audit Matter.

Auditors’ Responses
Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit approach towards Investments with reference to the RBI Circulars/directives included the
understanding of internal controls and substantive audit procedures in relation to valuation, classification,
identification of non-performing investments (NPIs), provisioning/depreciation related to Investments.

Our audit procedures with respect to audit of Treasury,
focused on -

a)  We evaluated and understood the Bank's internal control system to comply with relevant RBI guidelines
regarding valuation, classification, identification of NPIs, provisioning/depreciation related to
investments.

b)  For the selected sample of investments in hand, we tested accuracy and compliance with the RBI Master
Circulars and directions by re-performing valuation for each category of the security. Samples were
selected after ensuring that all the categories of investments (based on nature of security) were covered in
the sample.

Q) Independently test-checked valuation of unquoted investments, based on the financial statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2025 or on the basis of other prescribed procedures in terms of the RBI guidelines.
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d)  We assessed and evaluated the process of identification of NPIs and corresponding reversal of income
and creation of provision.

e) We carried out substantive audit procedures to re- compute independently the provision to be
maintained and depreciation to be provided in accordance with the circulars and directives of the RBI.
Accordingly, we selected samples from the investments of each category and tested for NPIs as per the RBI
guidelines and recomputed the provision to be maintained in accordance with the RBI Circular for those
selected sample of NPlIs.

IV. Assessment of Provisions and Contingent liabilities including in respect of certain litigations, various
claims filed by other parties not acknowledged as debt (Schedule 12 read with Note 17.11 of Schedule 17
to the financial statements):

The Bank has disputed claims against it including matters pending at various levels in Tax and non tax matters
which are pending at various courts/forums and are at various stages in the judicial process. The management
has exercised significantjudgement in assessing the possible outflow in such matters.

There is high level of judgement required in estimating the level of provisioning. The Bank's assessment is
supported by the facts of matter, their own judgment, past experience, and advice from legal and independent
tax consultants wherever considered necessary. Accordingly, unexpected adverse outcomes may significantly
impact the Bank's reported profit and state of affairs presented in the Balance Sheet.

We determined the above area as a Key Audit Matter in view of associated uncertainty relating to the outcome of
these matters which requires application of judgment in interpretation of law. Accordingly, our audit was
focused on analysing the facts of subject matter under consideration and judgments/ interpretation of law
involved.

Auditors' Responses

Principal Audit Procedures

a)  We have evaluated the appropriateness of the design and tested the operating effectiveness of the
management's controls over the tax litigation matters.

b)  We reviewed the management's underlying assumptions in estimating the possible outflow and the
possible outcome of the disputes. The legal precedence and other rulings were considered in evaluating
management's position on these uncertain tax /non tax positions.

C) Further we have relied upon the management judgements, industry level deliberations and estimates for
possible outflow and opinion of internal experts of the Bank in relations to such disputed tax positions.

d) Read and analyses select key correspondences, internal/external legal opinions / consultations by
management for key disputed non tax matters.

e)  Reviewed and verified other legal pronouncements wherever available in similar matters in the case of the
Bank/other corporate.
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f) Discussed with appropriate senior management and evaluated management's underlying key
assumptions in estimating the provisions.

g)  Assessed management's estimate of the possible outcome of the disputed non tax cases and relied on the
management judgments in such cases.

h)  Reliance on the work performed by the statutory branch auditors and the rectification entries passed
based on branch audits/additional information to the extent available at Head office.

6. Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements / information of 239 branches included in the standalone financial
statements of the Bank whose financial statements / financial information reflect total advances of ¥ 489965.55
lakh as at 31 March 2025 and total revenue of ¥ 42984.34 lakh for the year ended on that date, as considered in
the standalone financial statements. The financial statements / information of these branches has been audited
by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and in our opinion in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

The Standalone Financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended 31st March, 2024 were audited by
the other statutory central auditor, have expressed unmodified opinion on those financial statements vide their
report dated 8th May 2024.

Our opinion is not modified in this matter.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

7. TheBank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the Corporate Governance report (but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our
auditors' report thereon) which we obtained at the time of issue of this auditors' report and Directors' Report,
Key Financial Indicators and Shareholder's Information, which is expected to be made available to us after that
date.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and Pillar 3 disclosure under the
Basel lll Disclosure and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditors' report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

When we read the Directors' Report, Key Financial Indicators and Shareholder's Information, if we conclude that
there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
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governance.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

8.  The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the
Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the applicable
Accounting Standards, provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the circulars and
guidelines issued by RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimate that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Standalone financial statements that give true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

9.  Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
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appropriate in the circumstances.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

11.  Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 5, 7 to 8 above and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, and subject also to the limitations of
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disclosure required therein, we report that:

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b)  Thetransactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank and

c¢)  The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

12. We furtherreportthat:

a) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have
been received from branches not visited by us;

b)  The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account and Cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from branches not visited by us;

c¢)  The reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank as per the
provisions of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d)  inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement comply with
the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies
prescribed by the RBI.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the applicable accounting
standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI;

f) There are no observations or comments on financial transactions or matters which have any adverse effect
on the functioning of the bank.

g)  There are no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks relating to the maintenance of accounts and
other matters connected therewith.

Date : 29 April 2025 Chirag Bakshi For, K.C. Mehta & Co. LLP
Vadodara Partnet Chartered Accountants
Mem. No. 047164 FRN 10623W/W100829
UDIN
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31 AT 2025 T TAT-UT

orET gliter

e H

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2025 (Amt(. %?:1'1;00;

gt oer CAPITAL AND Sl | 31T 20251 | 31 A 2024 30

ITIATT LIBILITIES SCHEDULE| 31/0312025 | 31/03/2024
i Capital 1 782807 782807
g feFa T ue sAferry Reserve and Surplus 2 7659938 6050147
SEIRUNDI) Deposits 3 143207843 128592638
ERIERCIRIRNDI] Borrowings 4 4829308 3272909
3 AT TS T Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 4053459 3208542
T TOTAL 160533355 141907043
arfear ASSETS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Tohe Ud isTel Sioh o I STHT I Cash and Balance with RBI 6 6631302 6891279
ik o TH AT STTATT U Teq g1 Balance with Bank and Money 7 13560790 6209564
qst at Call and Short Notice
e Investment 8 41712607 46619474
S Advances 9 92574212 78531241
TS AT Fixed Assets 10 198434 211654
T AT OtherAssets 1 5856010 3443831
T TOTAL 160533355 141907043
SATRHITT ST Contingent Liabilities 12 1298414 1197426
[EREDRI Bill for Collection 1054709 641291

As per our report of even date.

For, K. C. Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 106237W)

Sd/-
(Chirag Bakshi)

Partner
(Membership No. 47164)

Place : VADODARA
Date : 29.04.2025

(Yogesh Kumar Agrawal)
Chairman

(Tanushri Nitin Dolare)
Director

(B.Y.V. Satyanarayana)
Director

(Sachin Kulkarni)
General Manager

For, Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank

(Anuj Bhargava)
Director

(Nidhi Sharma)

Director

(Tejas Desai)
Director

(S. P. Singh)
General Manager

(Vimal Kumar Negi)

Director

(Hitesh K. Koya)

Director

(Rajesh Kumar Arora)
General Manager

(Saurabh Patel)

Manager
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U= ‘@’ FORM "B" T wter
31 | 2025 Y GHTCT gHATAT TS Ter 3 forw erer o g1 a@r (% e )

FORM OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED 31/03/2025 (Amt. X in '000)

W 31 Tt 2025 St | 31 °T 2024
1Py INCOME As on As on
SCHEDULE | 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
AT 3= Interest Earned 13 10857403 9537831
I 3T OtherIncome 14 2020566 1660839
Hel TOTAL 12877969 11198670
e EXPENDITURE
SIS I Interest expended 15 6328629 5399042
I & Operating expenses 16 4370549 3222836
T U STTeh (SR Ta Provisions and Contingencies 569000 846121
Hel TOTAL 11268178 9467999
T/ 7 PROFIT/LOSS
a‘lgamcamal?&'ww/aﬁ Net Profit/ Loss (-) for the year 1609791 1730671
any/ HIE) Profit/ Loss(-) brought forward 4408656 3101492
el TOTAL 6018447 4832163
IEIERINE) APPROPRIATION
aiferferes smferd e & stawor Transfer to Statutory Reserves 321958 346134
31 et ffera o st Transfer to Other Reserves 16852 2772
- Transfer to Investment fluctuation Reserve 150240 74601
THT g TEaTfea fefaeedafdafia  Transfered to Govt./proposed dividend -
qO -0 SR 9 Balance carried over to balance sheet
HcT TOTAL 5529397 4408656
Ry 36t e 6 Rt 3 e Fel, SEIST YA ATHOT sich
Fd . 5. TEAT I FH]. TATEHT (IS AR S (3T ) (e g )
TS AGTHR eI EEHED EENED
(FRN : 106237W)
o (vt e gt (Birae (R . )
o
(Membership No. 47164) (ﬁ’“’w) (hﬁg;;ﬁ) (WWE R=
W g (for g (. o, ) (s en
faR @ 29.04.2025 ERPERE]D EREERE EERED

I ¢
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T U <t e ar Audited
(T &9 H)
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET (Amt. % in '000)
sr. | Tt : 1 SCHEDULE : 1 B 2o | 22T
No. | gt CAPITAL As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
1. u‘a}\"]a‘é’zﬁa;%& For Nationalised Banks Capital - -
(e R T qUT T (Fully Owned by Central Gowt.)
2. W%Wﬁ"ﬁﬂ‘aﬁﬁ@ For Banks incorporated outside - -
India Capital
37T) NSRS gy it fFT (a) The amount brought in by banks - -
Wéﬂﬁmmlﬁﬁ by way of Start-up capital as
& &0 T ot Wi @ I8t prescribed by RBI should be
CRIERS IR TN shown under this head)
) SfRTYURT1949 % @@ 11(2) (b) Amt. of deposit kept with RBI - -
& A [STd sioh § ST hl under section 11(2) of banking
l'l':?‘\'lﬁT regulation act, 1949.
3. | s SR o™ FOR OTHER BANKS
yTfreRd gSft (X 10/- Icd% & Autho. capital (2000000000 shares of 20000000 20000000
2000000000 1) 3 10/- each)
ST 4T (2 10/- TcAF F Issued capital (78280750 shares of 782807 782807
78280750 I7K) 310/- each)
TTefRa gS (2 10/- Ic¥%F & Subscribed capital (78280750 shares
78280750 317) of 10/-each) el ee
o ATt R it (3 10/- Sedish o Called up capital (78280750 shares of 782807 782807
78280750 I Rs.10/-each)
W%?WI?WPT Less: Calls Unpaid - -
TS : Sied fRTMT I Add : Forfeited Shares - -
FeT Total 782807 782807
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET (Amti?jgoﬁog
sr. | g2 SCHEDULE : 2 3 fﬁé‘;ﬁg"ﬁ 3 fﬁé‘;ﬁﬁ‘;“ﬁ
No. | STRfere ToTarT o7t Sferers  RESERVES & SURPLUS |6 o 31j03/2025| As on 3110312024

(Current Year) | (Current Year)

l. | arfarferes srfaraafsT Statutory Reserves

ey Opening Balance 1316819 970685

Y o AT UNEHT Additions during the year 321958 346134

ELEXANEE TALl Deductions during the year 5 y

AT Closing balance 1638777 1316819
1. gﬂfﬁﬁ'usﬁ' Capital Reserves

e Opening Balance 105225 102453

9 o S 9iEe T Additions during the year 16852 2772

LB XANE K TALl Deductions during the year - -

AT Closing balance 122077 105225
. | srer ot Share Premium

S IEEIE Opening Balance 2 2

a9 & e gfEd T Additions during the year = S

ELE XA TAGI Deductions during the year = =

AT Closing balance - -
IV | (e U S ARTATUfd™T  Revenue and Other Reserves

e sy Opening Balance 219447 144846

Y o A IRy Additions during the year 150240 74601

LR XANE K TALl Deductions during the year

S LRI Closing balance 369687 219447
VAR L CRAIERCIGR: B ] Balance of Profitand Loss Account 5529397 4408656

\‘rﬁg TOTAL 7659938 6050147
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qAT-UT cht AT AT = E)

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET (Amt.  in '000)
sr. | argEl : 3 SCHEDULE : 3 ™ | et
No. | SraT Trfereri DEPOSIT As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024

(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
A | grrsETafsET I.  Demand Deposits
(i) ST (i) Frombanks 159924 104533
(i) = (i) Fromothers 3366885 2678250
Il. S Sioh SHTUEET Il. Savings Bank Deposits 67679174 62857076
. et s atEr lll. Term Deposits
(i) ST (i) Frombanks 301734 1647
(i) Y (i) Fromothers 71700126 62951132
e (1, 11 & 111 TOTAL (I, 1 &111) 143207843 | 128592638
B | () WRdfaymERiasHrEEr (i) Deposits of branchesin India 143207843 128592638
(i) W & S A M@ § (i) Deposits of branches outside India - -
ST TS
TOTAL 143207843 | 128592638
A
1 A= 2025 T | 31 AT 2024 S
St | argersht : 4 SCHEDULE : 4 p (Wg;; g ey
0. d
ER RS IR ERUNEL BORROWINGS As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I RTH YRS Uiy |.  Borrowingin India
(i) R fed S (i) ReserveBankofIndia - -
(i) AT h (i) OtherBanks 130019 42803
(iii) 3T T U TSIt (iii) Other Institutions and agencies 4699289 3230106
Il. YRAHIRLIURAT TS URET |l Borrowings outside India - -
FAI&I TOTALI&II 4829308 3272909
T IUR-FUX | X I & Secured borrowing included in |
ST and Il above
St | S - 5 SCHEDULE : 5 31 ?‘jégfg‘ﬁ 31(“jﬁj§$§;;"°‘
o. - -
I qFATC O e OTHERLIABILITIES & PROVISIONS | 5 o, 31/03/2025| As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I gfaer |.  Bills Payable 7175 7175
Il 37dT &I, aqTaﬁa:r/ g%y . II. Inter office adjustments (net) 101365 129020
@rar (fae)
11, 3uferd sarst lll. Interests accrued 259858 244602
V. 3T (e |ied) IV." Others (including provisions) 3685061 2827745
I TOTAL 4053459 3208542
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qAT- U= T ST rerET

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET o
T : 6 SCHEDULE : 6 31 9T 2025 T | 31 AT 2024 HY
o, | e frove S i CASH AND BALANCES WITH |, () | (fwrrerd) |
RIS Qa- oy RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
. TR l. CashinHand
(foraefrggTeti afea) (including foreign currency notes) 359513 429490
1. STTChter RsTel sieh o aTe 3T IIl. Balance with RBI
(i) %n@@%rfr (i) InCurrentAccounts 6271789 6461789
(il) STTETTH (i) In Other DepositAccounts - -
A TOTAL 6631302 6891279
Sr. .7 SCHEDULE : 7 31 WTel 2025 T | 31 AT 2024 T
No. | SehT & UTH 9 AR ATT TS BALANCES WITH BANKS & e ém;‘j;m As(mjfzz y
3TeT GAT UT Iferer Aivrar - MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE | (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I ARAH l. Inindia
(i) SRl o qTE Y (i) Balances with banks
(@) %nq\@n%rfr (a) In CurrentAccounts 3639190 2912964
(b) ST EITH (b) In Other DepositAccounts 9921600 3296600
(ii) T SATT 7T FIAAT T (i) Money at call and short notice
e areT
(a) ShTHIH (a) With banks _ )
(b) ST HEIHI & I (b) With other Institutions - -~
QW'T(I) TOTAL(I) 13560790 6209564
II. YR ST II. Outside India & _
(i) ITeLEdH (i) InCurrentAccounts - -
(il) =@y (ii) In Other DepositAccounts = -
(iif) T 3T 3T =T 9T gfeed (i) Money at call & short notice - -
qfsr
Fer () TOTAL (Il - .
gehcT Shet GRAND TOTAL 13560790 6209564

o .



2024-25 B3 Gi2ls1 Jvzic aidlel As
% & il '
Annual Report 2024-25 i Sa et SIslal Psivid anFior sl
Ryaching to unreached” BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK
goT-us &t sgqioar  SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET (Amt(zfj?gfo;
31 WTer 2025 T | 31 AT 2024
Sr. | I : 8 SCHEDULE : 8 (=rey ) (Rroer &)
No. | gt INVESTMENTS As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
. R fFeer (7) l. Investmentsin Indiain
(i) SR it (i) Government Securities 41652610 46559476
(ii) 3= 3TgATTaa SR (i) Otherapproved Securities - .
(iii) (iii) Shares - -
(iv) SR TS TS (iv) Debentures and Bonds - 20000
(v) a@mﬁqa/q‘rg‘g?ﬁm (v) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures - -
(vi) 3= (afotaant) (vi) Others (to be specified) 59997 39998
gﬁr“) TOTAL () 41712607 46619474
II. TR 3 aTet faeT (/) Il. Investments outside Indiain
(i) TtaRTd gfayfaar (saria () Government Securities (Including - -
SIBERU RS ) local authorities) - -
(i) éﬂgﬁﬂﬂ‘ QE[/ a1 39H (il) Subscribers and/or joint ventures Abroad - -
(iii) mﬁéﬂ(aﬁg%:_i) (iii) Other Investments (to be specified) - -
Fer () TOTAL (1l - .
HheThel GRAND TOTALI &I 41712607 46619474
31 ATl 2025 T | 31 AT 2024
Sr. | ST : 9 SCHEDULE : 9 (e ) (P are)
No. | arfarer ADVANCES As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
A. | ) @'ﬂ%{rﬁ%ﬁ{ g RRfae | (i) Bills purchased and discounted S -
(if) TeRaT T JT[GHSTIS 3T qip (i) Cash Credits, Overdrafts and 62806648 54061403
qrwaﬁ U7 Loans repayable on demand
(iii) EYl (iii) Term Loans 29767564 24469838
ST rﬁé.-}( ] TOTAL (A) 92574212 78531241
B. | () T m@a‘rﬁqﬁﬂgw (i) Secured by tangible assets 90212468 76508652
(i) S / T RieaT o ifed (i) Covered by Bank/Gov. Guarantees 5931 10459
(i) TR STETT (iii) Unsecured 2355813 2012130
HA(B) TOTAL (B) 92574212 78531241
C. |I. YRa® |. Advancesin India
(i) W‘&Fzﬁésr (i) Priority Sectors 76004684 64802365
(ii) TTeSTeh & (i) Public sector - -
(iii) S (iii) Banks _ :
(iv) 32T AR STTerfEreRaT & (iv) Others 16569528 13728876
T (C) TOTAL (C) 92574212 78531241
Il. YRA kAT AT Il. Advances Outside India
(i) L) (i) Due frombanks - -
(ii) T (i) Due from others . -
(a) @ﬁ%@ﬂqﬁrﬁﬁa (a) Bills purchased and discounted - -
(b) Eaul (b) Syndicated loans - -
(c) I (c) Others - -
FA(CI&IN) TOTAL (C1&1ll) 92574212 78531241
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IR H
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET (Amt(. Tin 'ooo;
Sr. _ 31 |re 2025 Y | 31 AT 2024 &
e ST : 10 SCHEDULE : 10 (ser ) (Rrge o)
ST ST FIXED ASSETS As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
. iR . Premises
31 qﬁaﬁ@ﬂﬁraﬂ‘aﬁraﬂﬁq At cost as on 31st March of the
preceding year 3027 3027
ay S gt Additions during the year . .
Y S heardl Deductions during the year - .
maﬁ‘@asﬁw Depreciation to date 1511 1433
Hel Total of | 1516 1594
1. 3T Trafer arfearat Il. Other Fixed Assets
(®H= v e afga) (Including furniture & Fixtures)
l@m‘q"ratfaﬁamq'{ At cost as on 31st March of the
31 HTH TN AR J 1T preceding year 1082058 987416
au S gt Addition during the year 85073 108990
ELKARE E TARI Deductions during the year 17870 14348
maﬁ‘@azﬁw Depreciation to date 952343 871998
Sl Total of Il 196918 210060
Ww(lqﬁ‘") TOTAL 1&ll 198434 211654
Sr _ 31 |l 2025 T | 31 UTet 2024 HY
Ne | ST : 11 SCHEDULE : 11 () | (Roerad)
ST it OTHER ASSETS As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
. IR PR (Fee) l. Inter office adjustment (net) ’ =
Il. 3ufasas Il. Interestaccrued 1045822 1002921
n. 3| &+t qa / gid g¢ |lI. Tax Paid in advance/ tax deducted 1118017 682845
Frdr at Source
IV, RIET Ry IV. Stationery and Stamps 14579 14187
V. 'q'rarr'{\f\z-[c g arfsfa afkT V. Non banking assets acquired in 5 =
InTfeeaar satisfaction of claim
VI. & 3T VI. a. Others 3677592 1743878
& TOTAL 5856010 3443831

o .
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qAT- U= T ST rerET

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET e
- _ 31 |ret 2025 ¥ | 31 W 2024 @
No- amf{?q;;é'q?n'qz ' ig:i?\llcj;léﬁT 1LI2ABILITIES As ém:?j;ozs As(miz)m

(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
| | do foeg @@ 5= ko1 981 9T Claims against the Bank not
™7 acknowledged as debts 14456 164129
Il | SAf3Teh gerar (et o fqwagar  Liability for partly paid Investments - -
N | arrer faestt EAl faf=m gfger & Liability on account of outstanding . 5
FHTOT AT forward exchange contracts
IV | ereent b S s rfear Guarantees given on behalf of
Constituents
(a) WRAH (a) InIndia 111619 83384
OELSEEIRS (b) Outside India - -
\/ «:ﬁchwfcu, lj_bcsieh-i Q?arq alRcd Acceptance, endorsements and other
obligations - -
VI | 3173 gd f§9s& faw d& T Other items for which the bank is
ITThiGeh gare contingently liable 1172339 949913
o TOTAL 1298414 1197426
S _ 31 Tret 2025 Y | 31 AT= 2024 HY
e AT 13 SCHEDULE : 13 (AT ) (Frer )
IRl =TT INTEREST EARNED As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
|| At/ forett st / BT Interest/ discount on advance/bills 7472660 6233475
| s Income on Investments 3020260 3119599
Il | 9 fster ok U 377 3TaT sk Interest on balance with RBI and
& I Y QSIS other inter-bank funds 364483 184757
VI | 3= Others - -
FeT TOTAL 10857403 9537831
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT it
Sp _ 31 9T 2025 &¥ | 31 wTE 2024 H
e AT : 14 SCHEDULE : 14 (AT ) (e )

=T AT OTHER INCOME As on 31/03/2025| As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I mﬁﬁq‘qﬂw I EATAl Commission, exchange and brokerage 147915 148244
IR ECFIEACE PERSIE'S Profit on sale of investments 111408 6590
g4 : e o fasr g g Less : Loss on sale on Investments =
1l ﬁa«;ﬁ%g:rz u@‘izm@fa‘m Profit on revaluation of investments 250935 124601
T[T : BT Less : Loss on revaluation of -
Investments
\Y a{&r, NG U9 37 3fEq™r o Profit on sale of land buildings and 4319 1696
[CEREIESIE] other assets
g0 : %ﬂ?:r, NG U 3T IEGAT Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings -394 -254
o faspgaee and other assets
V %ﬁwéma:rqt{@{m Profit on exchange transactions -
Bralg f%rﬁnzrﬁa‘m:rqwlggﬁ Less: Loss on exchange transactions =
VI | faee/vra & g 3:|'§Gir|°r Income earned by way of dividends S
SSRISAT /HY T 3ﬁ'(€|T%igrh 3TM] etc. from Subsidiaries / companies and
gfefadeanferwudsfSiast  /orjoint ventures abroad/ in India
VI | fafeersmr Miscellaneous Income 1506383 1379962
& TOTAL 2020566 1660839
- _ 31 uTer 2025 T | 31 AT 2024
e gt : 15 SCHEDULE : 15 (AT ) (Frger ad)
T %Fq-[ D IR 1S INTEREST EXPENDED As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
|| ST wsas Interest on deposits 6175174 5350835
Il | seier fisTdl sieh / 3Tat e Interest on Reserve Bank of India
YR URRT WIS interbank borrowings 153455 48207
I | 3= Others - -
A TOTAL 6328629 5399042
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FATT- BT o 6T g T

(X ST H)
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (Amt. % in '000)
Sr _ 31 mret 2025 Y | 31 AT 2024 HY
e YT : 16 SCHEDULE : 16 (AT ) (rger ad)
U =TT s OPERATING EXPENSE As on 31/03/2025 [ As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
1 q;ﬁaﬁqﬁwaﬁ'{m Payments to and provisions for
employees 3324848 2253784
2 | o, iR foerett Rent, taxes and lighting 137895 122148
3 | g SR o At Printing & Stationery 15171 15057
4 | oM TE =R Advertisement and publicity 1817 1011
5 ﬁ%aﬁﬁqﬁﬂw Depreciation on Bank's property 97232 80036
6 | fFeseri ey e Director's fees, Allowances and 48 17
expenses
7 | SraTuRreTeR h i T G Auditor's fees and expenses
(ST i ueTehT afed ) (including branch auditors) 11883 9340
8 | sy Law charges 14853 21914
9 | 8%, dN, eATe o fe Postages, Telephones etc. S630 9175
10 | AT 3T @ Repairs & Maintenance 9832 5393
11 | =T Insurance 223999 184761
12 | AT Other expenditure 523572 520200
et TOTAL 4370549 3222836
s . 31 uTel 2025 &Y | 31 A= 2024 i
| STereT us PROVISIONS & (wrreg ) (Rrser )
B ; CONTINGENCIES As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
|| aes emfeca & fere uraerm Provision for Standard Assets 19000 22200
Il | 7 fFearfea smfeaat s feru grere Provision for NPA = 236000
1l qﬁsﬁu:rq\a‘}aq'q - Hsfiuer Amortisation Capital Expenditure - CBS B -
IV | e srafaeeT Amortisation of Premium = 5
V | =, ShdT, 1 % feT graem Provision for Theft, Burglary, Daccoitee - -
VI | 3ueM e umaame Provision for Gratuity - -
VII W%%‘qw Provision for Income Tax 550000 587921
VIl | SHTETT | et o foTa Srerem Prov. For OD in DepositA/c. SBCU - -
IX ﬁé}waq‘rngm Depreciation on Investment - -
X | srerfiascgumEse Deffer Tax Adjusement 5 5
Xl | AT ARSIROTH [ gTae  Provision for leave encashment - -
3 TOTAL 569000 846121
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17.2

17.3

TR BT MYR

faxia faarur ¥R arTd 8k R daR fru e
g fyar 39 & omgu1 wer T g, M Ha
YR BT 3TV B U 3R HRAH SMH AR TR
Wierd o Rigidl, YR Rold da (SRatsis)
gR1 YTRa arg wifafe uau, oo aF!,
ST PR AR T I S (A1) & PR,
AL T ARG AT 3R URA IS TbTdeey
TR gRT SR &1 T3 Guonst &t gy &xd &
(BETT3TE) 3R SFBTT I H v=iferd wuTd|
STAI BT ITART

foxiar faaroll &t qart & T Ueied & Siga iR
YRUMY S &1 STIRIH T Bt § ot fa<ir faaront
& IRIG 3R R 3rafty & forg fraié &t 18 smy
3R T & IUR TURT 3R SHGINRAT (3Mh RIS
eI Afgd) B R ot 75 A= & 741 171 8 |
YaeH &1 A1 & b foxiia faaron &t dardt & SuanT
feru S aTa 3rgH e yuf SR 3R B |

TSI HT=eT

3T 3R 99 &1 Al BT fRUTd g a SR R far
ST 8 STa a0 fob SFaUT A BRI gl |

Ay SHRHE! (TTUIY) W 31 $I Ugd YR
fiord s grR1 Ruffvd faawgel ISt & 3R
YA B TS GHT qP B Sl § | Yeadf af SR =g
TN 7 3T QY 3 BT AT I8 P R TTUT H
0 T giffgpd SRl & ddy & dd dd X& B &l ol
§ OI§ do fob TUIT Wrdl ol A Ml # s
TR fearemarg|

TAUTT WTa & a9 1 T8 R 61 U8 Jae Bt 3R
AT T ST § SR S S Yoo 3R AT
& I FHRN fBaTSIa g |

%@f
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Schedule -17:
Significant Accounting Policies:

171

17.2

17.3

a)

b)

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on
historical cost basis, except as otherwise stated,
following the Going Concern concept and confirm
to the generally accepted accounting principles in
India, applicable statutory provisions regulatory
norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
directives of National Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development (NABARD), applicable
mandatory Accounting Standards notified and
pronouncements issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAIl) and prevailing
practices in Banking Industry.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires
the management to make estimates and
assumptions that are considered in the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and
expenses for the reporting period. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable.

Revenue Recognition

ltems of income and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

Income on Non-Performing Advances (NPAs) is
recognized to the extent realized as per prudential
norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.
Income accounted for in the preceding year and
current year remaining unrealized is derecognized
in respect of advances classified as NPA during
the year unless and until the NPA accounts are
upgraded to Standard assets.

The amounts realized in NPA accounts are first
adjusted towards Principal and thereafter with
charges and interest.

3
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ST FRITR TR HHRA 3R R TH ATl TR
fopRTe o1 feure ol R fparsrarg |

o=

Gt ARl BT ST FdTT T B BISH AN R
JAATTATG |

Y=t & SifRTgur ®1 AN § TF-ad UHR MAd
TR BId § SR S oTa T AT Il & |

4% & $d oy udwift & forg affeor,
& ORUF I 10/2005-RM1 gRT IYfad H=NfAq
frenfdst & egER fhar ST 81 WRAT ferd
q®/2013-14/434 RIS Fait SRR ST
Td| ¥./74/03.05.33/2013-14 feAid 07 SN,
2014.

b F 9% & TguaeR Faw ¢k TR TaudeR
3% ¥ IHSaT 81T 3 | THUESR Fovr gy &g 4
WHRY Tfaufa @ 3R IsT WBHR 3R o
BRI GRITRCIGA S8 M HE |

R TUASR 9= # HUr IuHRon o feaR,
T §1E (@R A 3R HR Gard), HIURCH &b AR
3R SR 3R T3 s Bl 33T 3R Holg
3R I TRHR 1 Tfaufaar My & S THuereiR
ANV EE R

d% & ggul fAaw udwmifedr e TouasiR
YR Rod o & =GRl & SR o= ST
sfd ges ¢ HAIRS (Tadien), ot & forg
IUT (UHTY)' 3R 88 BR ST (TEuwdly &
Sfta et frarmar g

faxiia o & forw "uRuewar & e aiar & dgd
USSR Ufafedl & dgd Fa dIiéwiferar
Tedie S81 {ed 3R ufayfadl & A9 Sriere |
THftrm, afe HIS 8, B UM R fbaremarg |

d)

f)

g)
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Commission on Banking Business and rent on
safe deposits lockers are accounted for on
realization.

Investments

All investments are stated at cost except as
otherwise stated.

Cost of acquisition of investments excludes
transaction charges and the same are treated as
revenue expenditure.

Classification, valuation, income recognition,
accounting, etc. for Bank's total investment
portfolio is done as per RBI's revised guidelines
communicated vide RBI Circular no. RBI/2013-
14/434 RPCD. CO. RRB. BC. No./74/03.05.33/
2013-14 dated January 07, 2014.

Bank's investment compromise of SLR
investments and Non SLR investments. SLR
Investments are mainly in Government Securities
(Central and State Government & treasury Bills),
and other approved securities such as Bonds
guaranteed by Central and State Governments,
etc.

Non SLR investments comprise of investment in
Debt instruments such as Debentures, PSU
Bonds (Taxable & tax Free), Shares and
Debentures of corporates and Units of Mutual
funds and Central & State Govt. securities not
eligible for SLR.

The entire investment Portfolio of the Bank
comprising SLR securities and Non -SLR
securities are classified under three categories
viz. 'Held to Maturity (HTM)', 'Available for Sale
(AFS)" and Held for Trading (HFT)' in accordance
with Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

The investment portfolios under SLR Securities
under “Held to Maturity” for the financial year are
valued at Book Value and amortization of
premium, if any, over the remaining life of
securities.

B -
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YR Rid a6 & {37 10-10-2008 & TRT I
2/2005-R1 GRT AYfad I=Mfyq fznfd=n &
IR TUHUH 3R Tauhet A0t & Sieid fbu e
=T &1 IR el TR STHT-3THT YD
foar S uRdm R §9/2013-14/434
SRURITST Ut | SRIMRET | 9T G4 | (F) TRBR =
fedie 07 SHA, 2014 & SEGE FUA
/74/030533/2013-14 & HIegH ¥ Had e ol
T &1 g 3R TaUWH el qUT TUH Uy & s Juft &
3fifd Faa g &1 ug= &1 ST 6! § 3R 39T
UraYT farar o X818 | 3 ufayfadl & Tae o Ul

h)

Investments held under AFS and HFT categories
shall be individually revalued at the market prices
as per RBIl's revised guidelines communicated
vide RBI Circular no. RBI/2013-14/434 RPCD.
CO.RRB. BC. No0./74/03.05.33/2013-14 dated
January 07,2014 and net depreciation under each
category in HFT and AFS is being recognized and
provided for. The net appreciation under each
classification in respect of these securities is
ignored.

Rates for valuation of unquoted government
securities included in “Available for Sale” category,

FIfferRur e d8d I H\wq@aﬂ’maﬂ’m%| is as per the rates declared by Financial
) At % ﬁ«rq Suasy AU § e Sgd e Benchmarks India Private Limited (FBIL).
R ® Tt @ R R ST e e e
sﬁ'ﬂﬂtﬂsa'c’ (qqo—qﬁ W@ﬁiﬁﬂﬁ% Reserve Bank of India, which are as under
W%I i. Government / Approved security — on
ﬁa—ﬂ' forTen ﬁ*l'q Q@[ G} / SR U :@% kal appropriate Yield to Maturity basis.
W URdg Roid o GRI FuiRa wrdst & ii. Equity Shares, PSU and Trustee shares — at
CERINERISICIEAC IR EIERING book value as per the latest balance sheet (not
Q. PRI/ gifed ufayfa - oRuear & fu more than 12 months old), otherwise Re.1 per
SUYHI IUS & YR W | company.
2. WWW@TE@W-W@@H iii. Preference Shares — on appropriate Yield to
@?$W§$aﬂqﬂ1 >TERY &mm Maturity basis.
:i—Eﬁ'), U HTT 1 3| iv. PSU Bo.n;js - Zr: Yield;o Miturity basis with
appropriate credit spread mark — up.
3 AR & SR RS ST R v. Units of Mutual Funds — at the latest repurchase
8. tﬂ-m sis - Sfd e Ws Ad & WM price / NAV declared by the Fund in respect of
URUS T b STYR TR ITS R | each scheme.
. T3 e B SHISAl — UID Aol & G H vi. Investments in Treasury Bills, Commercial
WWWW‘E@EH@/WWI Paper, Indira Vikas Patras, Kishan Vikas
& mm T Uz, 3T fyer v, e Patras and Certificates of Deposit at carrying
fdeprr U= 3R 989 AN TR SH IO OF cost.
EeE 1) Profit on sale of security from “Held to Maturity”
ﬁ) %C_E'Q o @ruﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁmrﬂu 1 category is taken to Profit & Loss Account and

Y 3R BTH WM & & ST STl § SR deayTd g

thereafter entire amount is appropriated to the
Capital Reserve Account. Profit on sale of

N
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A P Uit SRférd @ & fafafsma &= faar smar
21 TUBTY 3R Teuth et Juit & Fawr ot fospt iR @y
DAY AR WA H A TSI g |

31 femnfacer S fAaw & SaR-9qra fReid, et g3
3fafe =T, ufqyfadt &1 RFaRur 3nfe S @
=T =ifa o SR ure fdharse|

Sfaea s

ffdcy SHRIRMA! R & &1 Way™ Ifcaiad
UfshaT & ded fparsdrg |

3{fAcT STHT IR &1 & WG B 0T HXd THT
Fad WA R YAfeld oS X R faaR farsarg |
Urae™ & T0ET &1 fafY aRuedl 1 dRiE d
e 3rafy o) IR de AT STar g |

3

S YR feord S gRT FuiRd fadeyul amdst
¥ IFIIR Uy Rl & forw fpu U o
UraY! &1 9 gid 3 o THg-wHg W I=ifia
fparsmarg|

YRdg f¥oid d§ & fadeygul AFdst & SIgER
SRl Bl AP, THD, AiaT a1 g1 TRl o
0N arffepd fhar SITar g 3R SqH, YgrRyE a1
BT SNTRTA R foru T yra e AR g |

i, SU-AFSIUR . QRIEEARRWR10%
SRfgafg™ ™ 20
SRfard e &1 100%
Y GRIErd fee &1 20% /
30% / 100% 39 3@t &
YR IR o g il
BIEHEG

iii. JPAEDIFURT : 100%

Uy @ 0.25% PN 3R TuHs & forw AFw
Rl W fbar ol 5 Aftifue wieR dual
TRIUISR & feTT 1.00% 3R 317 31 & forw 0.40%.
YR Roid §% gRT oY feznfadsn & SR

ii. iyt

)

17.5

17.6
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investments in AFS and HFT category is taken to
the Profit & Loss Account.

Other guidelines such as Investment fluctuation
reserve, broken period interest, shifting of
securities etc. shall be follower as per investment
policy of bank.

Overdue Deposits

Provision of interest on overdue deposits is made
by under mentioned procedure.

The rate of interest prevailing on savings account
is considered while calculating provision of
interest on overdue deposit.

The period for calculation of provision is counted
from the date of maturity till the date of the
concerned period.

Advances

Advances are net of total provisions made for non-
performing advances in accordance with the

prudential norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of
India and revised from time to time.

b) Advances are classified as Standard, Sub-standard,

Doubtful or Loss assets and provision made on

Sub-standard, Doubtful or Loss assets as per the

prudential norms of the Reserve Bank of India are

as under.

I. Sub-standard
Assets

ii. Doubtful Assets

10% On secured portion
20% on unsecured portion

100% of unsecured
portion plus 20% / 30% /
100% of the secured
portion depending on the
period for which the
advance has remained
doubtful.

100%

Provision @ 0.25% is made on Standard
advances for Agriculture & SME; 1.00% for
commercial Real Estate Exposure & 0.40% for
other Advances. The provision on Standard Asset

iii. Loss Assets

B -
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A ST OR TraeT= 2 '3 Sgamg 3R wraer
P ded aMuA gl
UayE ex4d & fou Fame aFde gHad

is included under the head 'Other Liabilities and
provision' as per guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India.

EEIE ~A _~c A —~ d The regulatory norms for provisioning represent
T cb(d%l PR P wfsP ! the mi?limumryrequiremenr’: A Bankgvolzntarily
w U liI'EEI |32II—|.I32iI & Sferid FiRa T & makes specific provision for advances at rates
31 a1 W ST & forg fafkry yrau™ wrar § which are higher than the rates prescribed under
dife duguita IR & SrAd aRafa® g1 &1 existing guidelines, to provide for estimated actual
IRIT D1 ol Job, oA IN-cR-a¥ THAR TR loss in collectible amount, consistently adopted
from yearto year.
ST g |
EFF‘ﬁ%_d /EHT-T?Jfﬁ_d TR ﬁﬂ s wrd e) For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions
P & Ry o shall be made in accordance with the guidelines
%mw % Iﬁ;ll:m 4 issued by the RBI, which require that the
¥ Iilq's’s{a&nﬁl'lg%% SEIRE 550“/3@1:'-1% difference between the fair value of the
foTQ UTge™ & Sraral g-lv{-fﬁd-ll I Ugd 3R §IE # loan/advances before and after restructuring is
U1/ & IfTd eI o dfler SR b1 wrae fobar provided for, in addition to provision for the
WU respective loans/advances.
qqﬂ’m%ﬁwﬁmm%m@ﬁ%mnﬁﬁ, W@ﬂ?f f) Inthe c?scre] O|f| Itc))an a(:cog?tsdclassif:;ad a§ NPAs, ::lr:c
. . account shall be reclassified as performing asset
oI Ffed YUl & &9 & gHdiied foar Sem . ey ¥ Porormiing
) it conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the
RIEEEE IZIIIIEIEQ'RTﬁEJHEEHEZIIi IEZiI%NjE I%I regulator.
Td & auif # ferg TTQ B0l o Tast § oY 1 TS A1 g) Amounts recovered against debts Witten off in
ﬁa@%aﬁﬁw%wﬁwaﬁalw il earlier years shall be recognized as revenue in the
TUT R AR UrauF & sfear, YRy Reord do year of regaugie
%WW% IR AFS m%m h) In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,

1t Q= UrayT fhu Sa | 3 uraem= day e ot

ST 5 | 3T SAIGIRAT 3R WY 3 "% dgd

URefad 81 IR Y& TIUIT IR ugeH & for faeR

5! [T SITE|

(1) TTUT H axfferdl ot fafrarer snuffiedr & e o
farsmem

general provisions shall also be made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These
provisions shall be reflected in Schedule 5 of the
Balance Sheet under the head Other Liabilities &
Provisions Others" and are not considered for
arriving atthe Net NPAs.

Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs shall be made

SETHH in order of priority as under
* Principal
. fOifua
* Charges, Costs, Commission etc.
+ IR, TG, BRI S| « Unrealized Interest
. IARdSH TS

YTy, IS bul fafy sifterur (@iiad) /
AT / F50T It SBROT & AT J JHES N

However, in Compromise and Resolution/
Settlement through National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT)/Courts/Debt Recovery Tribunal

I -



i B3 Gi2lsl dv=ic Ardlel As
Frfdes afaaeT 2024-25 %4{\}?"’ e or
Annual Report 2024-25 " ormt Yoteld 211l

— BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK

3R FHYHE / AueH & ddy ¥ I&fd gaeidar / respective compromise/resolution/settlement.
1Y / e fearsarg | 17.7 Fixed Assets
17.7 a9y a) Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less
. . . accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
I
} o i . o The cost of asset includes taxes, duties, freight
qufr &1 AT § bR, Yoob, AT GalTs 3R Haiferd and other incidental expenses related to the
Ul & TR SR WAl ¥ Fafid 8 acquisition and installation of the respective
3T e W M G | assets.
3 3Ed YUl & sy gRT faw e Fofg & TR b)  The Fixed Assets are classified as per the decision
d*ﬁqoclmwdlgxﬁ?cﬂlldli ST OTe [T o taken by the Management and are being followed
@l % | consistently.
. . c) Premises include land and building.
9 ﬁlﬁ[&ﬁq %I 17.8 Depreciation
17.8 S{q¥cY a) Bank has changed its policy of charging
3) oA famad 2015-16 9 WWWW depreciation on fixed assets from the F.Y. 2015-
TS B B ST T dad < 31 TETIR, T 16. Accordingly, the depreciation is charged from
T 99 YR W UHIRG H31 & soig gigaiyal actual date of purchase for useful life of assets
¥ IuArD e B g @i 3 aRdfie aike 3 instead of charging the same on financial year
R basis.
. 3 D iation is ch donC t traight
. epreciation is charged on Computers on straig
l E_ { tR weh T & SR W SR &Fq E _” I line basis and on other fixed asset on Written down
gREaf W:ﬁ%%q Y SR 3l Hufdl & value basis over useful lives of fixed assets as
JUARTT Sita WR foiRd T 3R R Gedg ™ i ran given below:
ST S:
goit ITarh Asset Useful Life
SHITURER/Haq 609y Premises/Building 60 Years
HHER 3R fbfe 1099 Furniture & Fittings 10 Years
IO 3R AN 159% Plant & Machinery 15 Years
HTATAT IUHIT 059Y Office equipment 05 Years
HYR 03 9% Computers 03 Years
argt 089y Vehicles 08 Years
3) 9N P R S9! TS URIURE! IR "9 foeh] B akia b)  Depreciation on assets sold during the year is
RESIL @;aﬁ@ﬁﬁqw SYR TR A=A S recognized on pro-rata basis to the Profit & Loss
Gl'l?ﬁ%l Accounttill the date of sale.
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17.9 SHARIATH

Employee Benefits

3) WA dHied gRT AYUiRa qeaie— & ofyR R~ @)  Gratuity Liability is provided for as per provisions
W R % T ¥ Uyl % STER of payment of Gratuity Act, on the basis of
a?gﬂéumma%wﬁ%l Wm$ﬁ‘m s valuatllon qete.).rmlned by Independent actuary. F.or

© < . Gratuity Liability, bank has taken Group Gratuity
7 TEst offw $fSar SR $fEar W A Policy from LIC of India and India First Life
5'@'??'mﬁllﬁégﬁ‘ﬂﬁ?ﬂﬂmmilf“ﬁ%l Insurance Co. Ltd.

3m Wi f[AAWYeR Sfaed & YA & fQ <@ b)  Liability for Encashment of accumulated privilege
Wad SHifhd gRT YR edidd & STUR R Leave is provided for based on valuation
Uc fobar SITdT 21 ©itd THh R arafaferct & fog determined by Independent actuary. For Leave
&% 3 qa&névsﬁ 3fH E'EWT 3 pel G mﬂ? Encashment Liability Bank has taken Group
qﬁﬁ?ﬁ%l Leave Encashment Policy from LIC of India.

3 7 c) Contribution to the Provident Fund, Gratuity &

%) mﬁ:ﬁaﬁgﬁ%mﬁgl | leave encashmentis charged to Profit & Loss A/c.

) d) Pension

-5:) U= a) Pension liability is a defined benefit obligation

@) UTH I R d (@HaR) T fafa, under Indian Bank (Employees) Pension
1995 & 3faid TRy My g1 % 3R Regulations 1995 and is provided for on the
D] UIGY siifbed i & YR TR basis of actuarial valuation, for the employees
39 HHIRG F o foram Siran % Sl who have joined Bank up to 31.03.2010 and
31.03.2010 d% Seb HBHIHR TRV AT 3R SR pensiong
ﬂmwﬁm?\fﬂ%l b) New Pension Scheme (NPS) which is

. . applicable to employees who joined bank on or

T U IS (@G Sl 37 Bl | after 01.04.2010 and it is a defined contribution
m@ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁhmm.zmoﬁmmaﬁ% scheme. Under NPS the Bank pays fixed
T i Y % 3R g T gRYTRd ARTGH contribution at pre-determined rate and the
TIorT § 1 TAey & dgd, d% gd-fuffvd v obligation of the Bank is limited to such fixed
W%WWWW%@T%W contribution. The contribution is charged to
aﬁaﬂ%ﬁ@aﬁwwmﬁa%l e Profitand Loss Account.

AT e R A yuRa R srar e | 17.10 Taxes onIncome
17.103MT R HT This comprises of Provision for Income Tax and

SN SSHUITSHTS & T AFG 22 & AR I
AufRa MR SR TG FR YUR 3ryar Hfge
& forg grae e 81 mufiid o Y 3 3R
T Bl Al & GaY H fdad & faar & srefi= Argar
T § Sl U JHY & 37 gl & SR U 1 3Hfh
g oI 3afy H IHAT B H J&H sl

deferred tax charge or credit as determined in
accordance with Accounting Standard 22 of ICAL.
Deferred tax is recognized subject to
consideration of prudence in respect of items of
income and expenses those arise at one point of
time and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are
recognized subject to the management's

I
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MY FR gREufal & uded & fAufg & sidi=
AT U B 6 ageft bt Tura oifdies © a1 7|
TR & uRufrl ok eIl & 3 auf o
B AN 3T TR AR 31 arch SIRFaftd s i &
JUINT HRP HIYT ST & o8 T & SR U g4,
e a1 3de g @ IWie § 1 R RI W Sad ol
YT TR aRIUREN R ATl W gHTd
IRadd & ififomT o) 3afy | 3mg farur #
AR R |

17.119T9YT, THRTD SAGIHNAT 3R TH RIS HURT

HRA IS AHPI3ce URIM gRI 39 Jae H SR
AW HHS 29 (WEYH, 3MHRAG STl 3R
WP RN F AR, S raem= i quft
AT T § 5d fopdd} el g & uRumasy
A SI@ B, I8 9Hd § & i &1 Fues
HA & g onffe @y ara St & sfgafs o
IR GIT SR T ST i 1R BT fayg=1a

31jHI"| Q'1‘|Iql\_3‘|T{'|d>dl%|

3T Tufy o1 o<t faaror & A= =61 <t
STl € i 3P IRUITAGRST 31 P {4 81
ol ¢ ford Hft oft e el fhar s b 5 |
17.129%¢ 3R T ¢ GHD &

TG 3R THG GG H 814 H D! 3R RBI 5 U™
AT

judgment that realization is more likely or not.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which the timing
differences are expected to be received, settled or
reversed. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
the income statement in the period of enactment of
the change.

17.11Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets

As per the Accounting Standard 29 ("Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets")
issued in this regard by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes
provisions only when it has a present obligation as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the

Financial Statement since this may result in the
recognition ofincome that may never be realized.

17.12Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include Cash in hand
and balance with RBI.
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Disclosure in financial statements — notes to accounts

SIAT-18: Schedule—18:
1. frame geh 1. Regulatory Capital
a) U St bl ERa

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

CUNEETIER:)) (Amt. Z in Crore)
fersrur Particulars Cuar:?r;l?jear Prmazar
iy femgsit Tier 1 capital 829.25 675.65
iy feaR2gsh Tier 2 capital 115.40 90.45
i) Pagell (T 1+7eTAR 2) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 944.65 766.10
iv) o SIRaE YR S (IRSsY) 8030.00 6625.09
Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)
v)  CRIR 13U (RS&U & UlRId & =0 H R 1 s 10.33 10.20
Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs)
vi)  CIIR 2 U (3RSseYU o UlcI=Td ob FU T R 2 daih) 1.43 1.36
Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs)
vii)  Ppfted g Rew 3¢S Ty AT (CRAR) (RWA & UfaRId & ST H G 11.76 11.56
ES
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a
percentage of RWAs)
vii)  eRER BT ufaRd Percentage of the shareholding of 50 50
a) HRAWIPR Government of India 15 15
b) XSYIUIDR State Government 35 35
Q) U S Sponsor Bank
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2.  Maturity pattern of assets and liabilities

CUNEETIER:)) (Amt. % in Crore)
29 |3ufeig|6 R A|[ 18 H [ 3ETAH
e ) U | 3afey | o | HUE |7 ATH[AR AR iy || P
Matu rit 1 '1 4 1 5'28 29 days over Over Ovel' Over over Total
PatterrY days days to 3 months |6 months | 1year | 3years 5 years
3 months to to to to
6 months| 1Yyear | 3years | 5years
STHT
Daais 1767.92 | 206.37 | 269.58 | 376.42 [ 1009.92 | 8206.39 | 924.47 | 1559.72 |14320.78
At
1360.08 | 226.78 | 112.45 | 264.17 | 465.05 | 6214.01| 476.10 | 310.66 | 9429.30
Advances
185.78 | 152.41
. 4 98.00 106.74 | 1130.72 | 436.36 | 643.45 | 2409.97 | 5163.42
Investments
| 13.00 | 200.00 | 8.09 | 14.17 | 109.57 | 30.07 | 108.02 | 0.00 | 482.93
Borrowings
Iaé-'i“ﬂ?{f
gt
Foreign - = i - - - . - -
Currency
Assets
et gam
gamd
Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Currency

Liabilities
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at

(Tf3T X U H) 31/3/2025 (Amt. X in Crore)
9 # 99T Investments in India
WHRL 3 TR fSdR | wers 3 URAH | YRAY | PdFHaw
Elﬁf'-'ﬂ%l'ﬁﬂ qgﬁq%_d'q'[ Shares R dig . GﬁT/qT Others Wﬁﬂ'—‘ﬂ dleR Pl Total
Govt. 4 Debentures 3 L Total Investments
- Other Subsidiaries investments Total
Securities | aApproved and Bonds | 5q/0r | Investments
Securities joint ventures in India outside India

ufuedr &
fere smafera
Held to
Maturity
Jbhd Gross 2115.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2115.43 0.00 2115.43
HeTd: TR-
fyfea faw
(NPI) & forg
PICKIE]
Pece?Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
for non-
performing
investments
(NPI)
ﬁ?ﬁf Net 2115.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2115.43 0.00 2115.43
et & foe
ST
Available for
Sale
P Gross 2014.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 2020.01 0.00 2020.01
HH: el
3R T
& fore graem™
fLeSS: Provision| 4 71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75 5.46 0.00 5.46
or
depreciation
and NPI
Pl Net 2009.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.25 2014.55 0.00 2014.55
ofEn & fore
SmNfora
Held for
Trading
Hhel Gross 35.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.82 0.00 35.82




JTTeh TfaaaT 2024-25
Annual Report 2024-25

]

¥,
79,
ruq

'Reaching to unreached”

Gi2lsl dv=ic Ardlel As
SSIGT ISR ATHIUT sleb
BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK

LR aT AT IEEECRS CERET e AT H | 9a#® | F [aer
gfogfear | &= Shares | #iTafe | @A Others | Fo1 fder | 8L F Total
Govt. BIGESRL Debentures | ¥I<0 S&IH Total AT | Investments
Securities Other and Bonds | Subsidiaries investments Total
Approved and/or i el Investments
Securities joint ventures outside India

D H: Hel™
3R TAUtemE
& forg grau™
Less: Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
for
depreciation
and NPI
f79d Net 35.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.82 0.00 35.82
Fd Hax
Total 4165.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 4171.26 0.00 4171.26
Investments
HH: TR-
fsarfee fFa=it
& forg grau™
Less: Provision| 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
for non-
performing
investments
DH: Hoegl™
3R Ttemg
& forg grau™
for
depreciation
and NPI
ﬁ?ﬁf Net 4160.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.25 4165.80 0.00 4165.80
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31/03/2024 d As at 31/03/2024
(TRT X W )

(Amt. X in Crore)

9RA | 9T Investments in India

TLFRTL
EIERREI
Govt.

Securities

T
EIEE\EER
Other
Approved
Securities

SRS

Shares

IEERRS
AT T
Debentures

and Bonds

BEIRED
/AT
< ITH
Subsidiaries
and/or

joint ventures

T
Others

AT #
EEAREE
Total
investments

in India

A &
el 3T
Herer
Total
Investments
outside India

EEAGEC
Total

Investments

ufRuedr &
forg smaifora

Held to
Maturity

Hbhd Gross

2546.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2546.23

0.00

2546.23

YcCIu: R-
e fFawr
(NPI) & forg
PIERIE]

Less: Provision
for non-
performing
investments
(NPI)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

99 Net

2546.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2546.23

0.00

2546.23

fast & forg
SUdY

Available for
Sale

Pl Gross

2109.72

0.00

0.00

2.00

0.00

4.00

2115.72

0.00

2115.72

DH: JoUgld
3R Tdteg
& forg grau™
Less: Provision
for
depreciation
and NPI

33.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

33.01

0.00

33.01

Pl Net

2076.71

0.00

0.00

2.00

0.00

4.00

2082.71

0.00

2082.71

cfén & forw
St

Held for
Trading

b Gross
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LR aT AT IEEECRS CERET e AT H | 9a#® | F [aer
gfogfear | &= Shares | #iare | SrwAT Others | Fef fA9er | JEXET | Total
Govt. BIGESRL Debentures | I S&IH Total AT | Investments
Securities Other and Bonds | Subsidiaries investments Total
Approved and/or i el Investments
Securities joint ventures outside India

D H: Hel™
3R TAUtemE
& forg grau™

- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision
for
depreciation
and NPI
ﬁﬁ?‘[ Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dd A
Tas 4655.95 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 4.00 4661.95 0.00 4661.95
Investments
HH: TR-
fsarfee fFa=it
& forg grau™
Less: Provision| 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
for non-
performing
investments
DH: Hoegl™
3R Ttemg
& forg grau™
Lece Biaviae 33.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.01 0.00 33.01
for
depreciation
and NPI
ﬁ?ﬁf Net 4622.94 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 4.00 4628.94 0.00 4628.94
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b) Yus™ 3R fAaw Sar-due@ Reid & fg  b)  Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and

UTIUT BT 3figia— Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(aBr T wEH) (Amt. X in Crore)
feraRur Particulars ma& ﬁ@ﬁa‘é‘
Current Year | Previous Year
) ORI St R H ST wrauml &1 sigia
Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) ST acy Opening balance 33.10 69.83
b) e a¥ P eRM [PTTTUGHH 0.00 0.00
Add: Provisions made during the year
o  HH:aY P SR AR AUl 1 g \id H STeH1/aS WTd & STeT
Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 27.71 36.73
I SUSHEES] Closing balance 5.39 33.10
iy FowIar-=ea Red &1 3iaia
Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve 7.64 0.18
a) Nuffrady Opening balance 15.02 7.46
b) IS g¥® SR gxaidRd MR
Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 00.00
 DHGleRsT Less: Drawdown 22.66 7.64
d) FARSAT A Closing balance
i)  UUBhUY 3R TIuwel/Ang Al F A & T W & ufavd & w0 |
TSUH SR H FHUA Y
Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in
AFS and HFT/Current category 1.10% 0.36%
¢ TR-vauaeR fAawvicwiferat (C) Non-SLRinvestment portfolio
1. IR-Fufed R-rguasm A (i)  Non-performing non-SLR investments
arqad | fooradt
Current Year | Previous Year
a) SiufTsdy Opening balance NIL NIL
b) 1 NIV IYH IRFURGIT  Additions during the year since 1st April NIL NIL
Q) IR A B ERF®IA  Reductions during the above period NIL NIL
d) SafETad Closing balance NIL NIL
e) ﬁuﬁﬂ'ﬁ&mﬁﬁmw Total provisions held NIL NIL

. -
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Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

RuNE&ETIER:)) (Amt. X in Crore)
FE| Il T YRR et | R HAdw A eRe|  SHdw
Sr. Caksit) wdidt ag s ufcryfoat LGl
No. wfaryforal wfaryferat
Issuer Amount Extent of Private | Extent of '‘Below Extent of Extent of
Placement Investment 'Unrated’ 'Unlisted’
Grade' Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
o] | user | e | Uee | e | Uee | e | Uwer | @ | e
ag ag ag ag i) ag ag ag ag ag
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
(a) [T ETF | 00 | 500 - - - - - - - -
ITHA PSUs
(b) |refor st Fls | - : - - : : : : : :
(c) a—cﬁ Banks 0.00 4.00 - = = 4 2 = = =
() |Forsfy i
Private = - = = = 3 = 5 = =
Corporates
(€) |=erre® / 54=h
6.00 - - ~ = - < - - -
Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures
(f) |s=x Others = = - = = = = = = =
() |[TeTemE & forg
JTaETH Provision 075 ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
held towards
depreciation
F Total 525 | 6.00 - - - - - - ] -
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4. Uyt IorawT 4. Assetquality
a)  3MAfoId O 3R UTaeT=Y o1 avffepRur a) Classification of advances and provisions held
RUNE&ETIER:)) (Amt. % in Crore)
a R R Frearfea FeT
Standard Non-Performing Total
T HEE | ATHE GIELD] g FA ATSE
afm Sub- Doubtful Loss afm
Total standard Total Non-
Standard Performing
Advances Advances
RSl AT AR 3R TAdig
Gross Standard Advances and
NPAs
‘SI'ITF‘?I?FE'HTOpening Balance 7857.46 36.35 116.17 21.19 173.71 8031.17
STTE: a9 o T T as T .
Add: Additions during the year
9 7 3 ST T 6170
Less: Reductions during the year*
ST 917 Closing balance 9271.05 30.15 108.29 19.81 158.25 9429.30
“Hehel TATTT § FHT o HTLT;
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) 39T Upgradation 5.56
i) et (e R T ETe & e
FIEEY) 49.96
Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)
) EERIEAECEN URIECE: 10 341
Technical/ Prudential Write-offs
iv) ST (jii) F d8q g @Td | ST
FTAT o rrar s+F Write-offs other 2.77
than those under (iii) above
ST (FATET ST il FIgHT)
Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

. -
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i fearfea

Non-Performing

HIA<h

Standard Total

RSUIGED
A=
Total

Standard

Advances

ATHTAH
Sub-
standard

afave

Doubtful

U

Loss

F AT
A=
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

AT TTATHT T ST ST
Opening balance of provisions
held

SIS a9 % 21 (oh U 0 0 qraem

Add: Fresh provisions made

27.66 3.63 79.68 21.19 104.50 132.16

0.00 1.84
during the year

U ATARh TTaem_ kA [ qg

T | STAT T 300

6.99 6.99

Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans

TSI STAETAT T SR T
Closing balance of provisions held
15 TATT Net NPAs

9T STHT Opening Balance

STTE: a9 o T A0 Tae

Add: Fresh additions during the
year

FH: U 6 I Feldl

Less: Reductions during the year
STHT 917 Closing Balance 0 0 0 0 0
FATTET TTAETH

Floating Provisions

9T STHT Opening Balance

STE: a9 & a0 e 0 AfaTh
EIECIE)

Add: Additional provisions made

29.49 3.02 74.69 19.81 97.51 127.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

73.59

0.06

during the year

B -
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HTAh
Standard

i Fearfea

Non-Performing

Total

FeT HTh
EIpE:)

Total
Standard
Advances

CERIDED
Sub-
standard

Tt Bl
Doubtful Loss

FA AASH
EIDE]
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

FH: U 6 QI (HhTeAl T 119
Less: Amount drawn down during
theyear

FATTENT ST T STHT ST
Closing balance of floating

provisions

-0.83

74.48

THATRT -3 AT 3T 9T FiT T2
agAT

Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon

TR aF @ & =
QAT T TTLIHE AT

Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts

S ¥ A awEy R
SToerET

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-
offs during the year

TIAMU; 99 F A fOmd awAr/
et e et & f g
TG

Less: Reduction made from
previously technical/ prudential
written-off accounts during the
year

STHT 919 Closing balance

49.22

3.41

6.50

46.13

I -
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S (siferera ) aepad | oo adt
Ratios (in per cent) Current Year | Previous Year
b TAUIT § Hohd 3| Gross NPAto Gross Advances 1.68 2.16
< ST S foru g TUiY Net NPAto NetAdvances 0 0
YIGYT ol 3fIUTd Provision coverage ratio 106.67 101.96
b) &FaR 34 R THA LAY b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
RUNE&ETIER:)) (Amt. % in Crore)
. FAwT aF fuger aw
h.9. BE] Current Year Previous Year
Sr. Sector* -
No. T THTAT Hhed | 9% U0 | e Tl T SHEATH
afiw e iy gfqera & Tt uadiT | et SR
Outstanding| Gross AT ¥ Putstanding Gross forT Tt
Total NPAs T AT Total NPAs THT T
Advances Percentage | Advances BISKH
of Gross Percentage
NPAs to of Gross
Total NPAs to
Advances in Total
that sector Advances in
that sector
N RIRICETIEE
Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied| 5927.94 105.76 1.78 | 5148.22 112.64 2.19
activities
SEH | e 0T (heeT Jigd)
¥ Of | Crop Loans (including| 561811 79.37 141 | 4879.75 80.02 1.64
which [ KCC)
b) | S®IRT &= T AT RysHar ITe
- .
T SETH T T A 361.68 7.94 2.19 31417 12.48 3.97
Advances to industries
sector eligible as priority
sectorlending
c) QHT@SeNices 372.00 20.59 5.53 276.21 25.72 9.31
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CUMEETIER:)) (Amt. X in Crore)
. FAATT T Uroer av
. 9. e Current Year Previous Year
Sr. Sector* -
No. F THTAT qhel | @ UADIT | e TTA qHA SHETH
EIpE:) TqdT gfaera & EIpE:) AU | F AN E
Outstanding | Gross SHa ¥ Putstanding Gross forT Tt
Total NPAs T AT Total NPAs T &7
Advances Percentage | Advances BIREE)
of Gross Percentage
NPAs to of Gross
Total NPAs to
Advances in Total
that sector Advances in
that sector
d) | TR 1096.19 12.78 116 | 906.69 11.98 1.32
Personal loans
ot & | AT e 1059.37 11.60 109 | 87317 10.32 1.18
Of which| Housing Loans
I9-T1 (i) Subtotal (i) 7757.81 147.07 1.89 | 6645.29 162.82 2.45
i) | AR-smaffwar @
Non-priority Sector
a) | sz dag riafatet
Agriculture and allied
activities
b) [ 3= Industry
c) | #Fard Services
d) |=fRra R
1671.49 11.18 0.66 1385.88 10.89 0.79
Personal loans
S99 (i) Sub-total (i) 1671.49 11.18 066 | 1385.88 10.89 0.79
F Total (I +ii) 9429.30 158.25 168 | 8031.17 173.71 2.16

I
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Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

(Amt. X in Crore)

T iR g
wfafeferat

Agri. & Allied
Activities

HIUNE AT
THTHTHS

Corporates &
MSME

Ta (FH i
THUHTHE i
Brgat) /3T

Retail (Excluding

Agri. & MSME)/
Other

T

Total

oo
as

Previous
Year

e
CL)

Current
Year

s
g

Previous
Year

=Te]
CL)

Current
Year

s
as

Previous
Year

e
=

Current
Year

s
as

Previous
Year

Current
Year

FoTaTl shl T&AT (FLE T H)
No. of Borrower (Rs. In Crore)

LIGED
Standard

TRt TTT9T (FUTE &I H)

Gross Amount (Rs. In Crore)

TR TG (FIE 70 H)

Provision Held (Rs. In Crore)

SA-HTAh

FoTaTl ohl AT (FE T H)
No. of Borrower (Rs. In Crore)

Sub-
Standard

Tl TI19T (FLTE FTTH)

Gross Amount (Rs. In Crore)

ST T (FIUE 70 H)

Provision Held (Rs. In Crore)

FoTaTl shl TEAT (FLE T H)
No. of Borrower (Rs. In Crore)

Gy
Doubtful

TR T (FE 793 H)

Gross Amount (Rs. In Crore)

TR I (FIE FT H)

Provision Held (Rs. In Crore)

FSTGTL ol HEAT (FIE T H)
No. of Borrower (Rs. In Crore)

Total

TRl TIT9T (FUTE TIT H)

Gross Amount (Rs. In Crore)

TR T (FE TT H)

Provision Held (Rs. In Crore)

B -
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d) Wﬂ:ﬁﬂ'@@ﬁ d) Fraudaccounts
%:ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂq e &b SR ‘Eﬁ@%@?ﬁm Banks shall make disclose details on the number
3R AR & FrY-T1Y I R YL & TR § faavom and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning
Uhe Bl | thereon as per template given below.
CuNEETIER:)) (Amt. % in Crore)
oo TS oo ad
Current Year | Previous Year
m@u@ﬁmqﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ Number of frauds reported 1 1
Wﬁﬁmﬂﬁ[(?m Amountinvolved in fraud (X crore) 0.97 0.1
U RIS & [Tl fb T T HTa e &1 IR (R HRIS) i e

Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore)

Y& T H '3 YR T Sfae fpu T rufe=nferd uraem &t i (: FR1S)
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from 'other reserves' as at the end of the 0.00
year (R crore)

0.00

& @ q:\P[ RUEY 3? B Al Tl'aP % UIGYT B DI *As full amount is recovered, provisioning not required

TG h T el
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h)  COVID-19 Hfid ad & fou Rellcq@F hdas & h)

Disclosure under Resolution Framework for

GRSEETEERL COVID-19related stress
31 9, 2025 ¥ 3fefarfiie forg oA aral w 2l Format for disclosures to be made half yearly
Uy starting March 31,2025
ENCIE | FATIAT Gheq TSI & (@, | (W), [(W)FT, el AWF F A i
RERS TRUITHESEY ATE & €T A T(0Fd | FAR (A qd®H | ai® ardl # g TFdieR
Type of | g ¥ forg veedvr-Rgd oo | Stowe | e ay | @ ¥ qRmEaEY
RelIOVES ¥ s & fAafa FEWH | -GEH | IuTwAr THTLT FISTT AT
(@) TTRU & | s | g FA e —
Exposure to accounts classified ™ Of (A) [T &t | 30 TwE & o | fEafa
as Standard consequent to Of (A), | amount | 7 TfA | Exposure to accounts
implementation of aggrega | written | Of (A) | classified as Standard
resolution plan—Position as at te debt off amount consequent to
the end of the previous half- that during | paid by implementation of
year slipped | the half- the resolution plan -
(A) into year |borrower | Position as at the end
NPA s during of this half-year
during the half-
the half year
year
SrfRITd
Personal 28.95 0.49 0.00 2.76 25.70
Loans
T i< *
Corporate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
persons®
IEEC
RS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Of which
MSMEs
q
3.25 0.14 0.00 0.79 2.32
Others
i 32.20 0.63 0.00 3.55 28.02
Total

B -
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5. 3HERI 5. Exposures
a) RuduRe g3 Rl TauoR a) Exposure toreal estate sector

(ufer X T H) (Amt. X in Crore)
T Ay | Userad

Current Year | Previous Year

) TS Direct exposure
a)  SETHT e Residential Mortgages —

STATRIT T I ST STT ST 31T O30 a3g & qRIerd 8 S Fsiare g sTiaehd g AT
SINT AT ST TR 9 o 13T €)1 STt Head T ST &0 o STHT | ATTHe S o forg areT
Fafed AT RO AT A A RETET SO TR § e et | 1832.93 1454.38

(TATERET) HrTG o oA 2

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

arfortsaes R ueee Commercial Real Estate -

FATOSTF ST HUiT (FTATAT AaA, GaLT €414, dgseefiT arforfsas o, ag-
TRATY ATEATEH T A, Tg-hAaTE aTloreds T, AT AT TETH €A1, gled,
i srfemrger, AT i fAHior, of) 9% siwene ey geierd orl TFdse § -
fRfer srerma (T AT off e g ;

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space,
hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

T -FH & TTA At (THETTH) i o= Tfasifasa et | fReer -

Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized 35.06 13.01
exposures —

i SEE Residential

i.  SATAATAS S G Commercial Real Estate

i) STICTE TS Indirect Exposure

TIAA FTSERT S T FISTEI BIEAE HAAT 9T HE AT 3T - e

TSI

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies.

o ueee s F AU g TaFadisit  Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1867.59 1467.39

I -
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by JUR-gRSIIH R P &mﬁr b) Riskcategory-wise country exposure
CUNEETIER:)) (Amt. X in Crore)
AT dF TFAASI e a% g AT dF TFAAIS e a% g
N (@) ST . (@) ST .
(AT ) (AT ) (R ad) (R o)
; * Exposure (net) as | Provision held as | Exposure (net) as | Provision held as
Risk Category
at March at March... at March... at March...
(Current Year) (Current Year) (Previous Year) (Previous Year)
BRI Insignificant
Y Low
AT ®T H
Moderately Low
e Moderate n
T w9 H Sfeh
Moderately High
EIBED High
Jgq AfgF Very High
T Total
Q) @rlﬁ?f\&'lﬁ 3y c) Unsecured advances
(ufer T e o) (Amt. % in Crore)
farawor oTe] W fUser ad
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
7 o e ST ST Total unsecured advances of the bank 272.73 235.45
UL | &, STRHAT T Trf2r Forereh forw s wiarsgiat Sier sTfaranTe, AT, TTiesheor
At oo feam g - -
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
R R RIS USRS R NIL NIL
Estimated value of such intangible securities
d) ﬂmeﬁmmﬁr d) Factoring exposures
S T thde RIT TRIIISR A & | Factoring exposures of Bank is NIL.
e) FcI-YuMIght e) Intra-group exposures
Sl BT 3T- YU TRTUSR LI B | Intra-group exposures of Bank is NIL.

B -
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6. wﬁm‘f, \?rlﬁl'lﬁ, Qﬂ'\‘l‘lfﬁl? MR Q=I'tﬁ'll{ Cal 6) Concentration of deposits, advances,

Hbgur exposures and NPAs
a) STHT BT HBGEUT a) Concentration of deposits
(ar I e ) (Amt. % in Crore)
ferror acpad | fserad
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 G IS STHIGH AT Bl Hal STHT IR
) &d 584.93 284.30

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

6 DI S STHRIRET H 1 o TS STHIDH AT37 & T STHRIRMAY &1 ufa<d

4.08 2.21
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank
b) S w1 Hdb T b) Concentration of advances*

(afrIwe ) (Amt. X in Crore)
feramur oTe] T fUser af
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
I 9 98 HolGRI Bl Hd T
) od 176.78 130.14
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers
6 & A N S T T8 IYRGAraH & AR H1ufard
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank Lo (2
<) WWW** c) Concentration of exposures**
(arIwuE ) (Amt. X in Crore)
foramuor T ad | e ad
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
I G IS HoIGRIED! BT P TaIUIOR
) & 209.58 176.99

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers
SURBATSH/ATED! TR S & Hol TRIUISR B! a1 | o1 Jod §8 SYRSG AT A8 DI
o foTU TeRTUTOR o1 UfeRrd

2.22 1.
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total e
exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

FURIAISR I ITUHT A1 SRETSMTS f[AfFoHl & SJaR &1 **Exposures shall be computed as per applicable RBI
\—yerTﬁ regulation.

I -
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d) TANUHTHABEUr d) Concentration of NPAs
(arI e ) (Amt. X in Crore)
feramor oTe] I fUser o
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

iy St T T 1 H o TaUTorR

&d 31.25 31.60
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPAaccounts
$d Thd TAUIE P o1 H S Tod §8 TAUTT TRTAOR $1 U= |

17.99 16.96

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs.

7. Sfafeaw 7. Derivatives
o 7 9re a¥ iR e o | o3 shafea a9
TRl fparg| year.

8. GIHTHdl RI&T 3R TNl IV (ST He) & S
TR0

Bank has not entered into any derivative
transaction in the current year and previous

Transfers to Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

CUNEETIER:) (Amt. X in Crore)
feraor ey | fuoerad
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) SIZU TS T TR &1 T3 AT DT RIS STHT % a9 -
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund ' '
i) IS I P TR SI3U TS H RITIIRT Ay o ¥ o
Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year ' '
i TeTE: 3Td1 b 7Y ST e gRITTIY(d &1 S My 296 7.65
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims
iv) SR s B AR ARl &1 sifca A 117.23 94.99
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund
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9. forFraal &1 IFIHIT 9. Disclosure of complaints
a) m 3 SFATT ¥ FIATET S FF ST STH a) Summary information on complaints received
TP T oot ST by the bank from customers and from the
Offices of Ombudsman
(urI e ) (Amt. % in Crore)
foraor T as | fserad
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
o ZTT o0 UTeeht & e ferhrard
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. T T AT | FAfeId FArhrarat il sear " -
Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year
2. Y % ST TTH TR sl JedT 1650 999
Number of complaints received during the year
3. Y o ST AT 9Tl sl JedT 1652 984
Number of complaints disposed during the year
3.1 | IS8 &, 5% g AT #hf T forawTaat #hf Jear Y 5 o,
Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
4. Y o S H AT (AN o0l HEAT 16 18
Number of complaints pending at the end of the year
ATRIT HTATAT & S GTLT T ol ST ATeAT FavshTaret
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
5. FATHRITA 6 HIATAT & sl oh GILT ST STLEAT T FAwTaat sl Jear
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from 35 51
Office of Ombudsman
5.1 | 5, ATHRITA FIITAT FTT ik o TeT H [Hoere T2 fOrawmaat it sear
Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by 34 50
Office of Ombudsman
5.2 | 5 &, AT HIATAT T AT A/ TETEAAT/AITHE o HTEAH &
TAATE TS (ARTAT T HEAT
01 01
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation
/mediation /advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman
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5.3

5% &, % o T ATHIT FTATAT FILT 0T AT FHeA o d78 g
T TS TRl it FeAT

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by
Office of Ombudsman against the bank

00

00

6. et aa & fiaw AN g1 o 0 REwrl it ST (T & STeraT)

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time
(other than those appealed)

00

00

b) % grRTaTEHl & STH forwTaai & <fied ut=r e b) Top five grounds of complaints received by
the bank from customers
Al ¥ R, (Srafqadfda [ad A e [ad Fdm | Powadf® | adFsad |8 & @ 30 R
IBEaen)! | dfera ST AT | wH difem | & stfee sfea
Grounds of complaints, (i.e. | fQFEal f | fAFral fi | o i aear | oAt R | fawEat &
complaints relating to) e i Y% gig/F= e T Of 8,
Number of | Number % increase/ | Number of | number of
complaints of decrease in the [complaints | complaints
pending at | complain number of |pending at| pending
the ts complaints | the end of | beyond 30
beginning | received | received over | the year days
of the year | during the previous
the year year
1 2 3 4 5 6
FAATT I Current Year
ST TS A/ SAF T & [T
06 947 119.72% 06 00
Internet/Mobile/Electronic Bankin
wéruH/efae FTE ATM/Debit Cards 02 121 72.85% 02 00
GTAT GIAAT/ETAT o6 GATAT H SIS
Account Opening/ difficulty in 07 233 -17.66 04 00
operation of accounts
0T e TR Loans & Advances 01 90 -21.05 00 00
FHATL a8 Staff Behaviour 00 23 -17.85 01 00
=g Others 02 236 -223.29 03 00
¥ Total 18 1650 -65.16 16 00

B -
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Al F AR, (Fuiq adfdq (e R e [ad kR dw | esiad & | adFaH |8 H & 30 R+
forTd) H wfad oTE T | SIH SIEG] ¥ sferw st
Grounds of complaints, (i.e. | el f | forral f | forrrrat i @ear | fawmEat & | faweEat
complaints relating to) e e A% gig/F+h e Tea Of 8,
Number of | Number % increase/ | Number of | number of
complaints of decrease in the |complaints | complaints
pending at | complain number of |pending at| pending
the ts complaints | the end of | beyond 30
beginning | received | received over | the year days
of the year | during the previous
the year year
1 2 3 4 5 6
fuer I Previous Year
FEAG LRI G TR E A B R R
02 431 256.20% 06 01
Internet/Mobile/Electronic Bankin
udry/efae #1E ATM/Debit Cards 00 70 -42.15% 02 00
GTAT GIAAT/ETAT o6 GATAT | H ST
Account Opening/ difficulty in 01 283 89.93% 07 05
operation of accounts
0T 3f¥ TR Loans & Advances 00 114 14.00% 01 03
FHAT g Staff Behaviour 00 28 -41.66% 00 00
=g Others 00 73 65.91% 02 00
Fd Total 03 999 71.35% 18 00

10. TS RoTe S GIRT @917 T AT T TR TR0

10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the
Reserve Bank of India

RUNE&ETIER:)) (Amt. X in Crore)
— S HT= 31,2025 F q6TH | W= 31,2024 F qHH
Particulars Nature of @ﬁaﬁaﬁ%m @ﬁmﬁaﬁ%ﬁq
Breach For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
No of Cases | Amount | No of Cases | Amount
RBI gIRI .('1*II¢JI QI S HIHI ﬁTI'ITI?F 00 00 01 0.05
Penalty imposed by RBI Regulatory

I -
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11. TR YIS R UH B0 11. Disclosures on remuneration
arw&raﬁﬁmwmﬁsr&w Remuneration paid to the Chairman
fereruT Particulars FAHT A Current Year
& I feaT AT UTR YA D 35,30
Remuneration paid to the Chairman '
12. G YH B 12. OtherDisclosures
a) Tt 3T a) Businessratios
(aBr T wEH) (Amt. X in Crore)
ELIC) feramur T Ay | s ad
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) FHRIGRI Y & Ufa=Id & E 0 H 1S 31 - -
Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds ' '
i) FHRIGRI A & UfA=Id & S0 H TR-<A1 319 . .
Non-interestincome as a percentage to Working Funds ' '
i) ST AR Cost of Deposits 4.70 4.44
iv) ek AT 3 Net Interest Margin F37 3.41
v) FHraita i o U= & = u § uRara ary ”» .

Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds

Vi) ST R Ufdwd Return on Assets 1.09 1.30
vii) AR (ST 3R 31Rm) ufd HaR! (2 T H)

Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in % Lakh)
vii) | I SHARI G a arH R ARG H) Gross Profit per employee (in % Lakh) 11.27 14.69
iX) U%WQ\E{GTN ® Fﬂ"@ﬁ) Net Profit per employee (in X Lakh) 8.32 10.37

1228.03 1251.67
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b) dPURNIATI™ b) Bancassurancebusiness
RUNE&ETIER:)) (Amt. X in Crore)
BGGB Third Party Insurance Business
R C ey TS eI SHT ShUHT ST ATH M
. Commission
Segment Name of tied up Insurance Co
2023-24 | 2024-25
. AR (Y ) 2.75 2.73
IndiaFirst Life Insurance Co Ltd (New Retail Business) ' '
Life . BUAR ( ) 1.27 1.53
Insurance IndiaFirst Life Insurance Co Ltd (GLPP Business)
STt dTew XA Ul faffies (diievoreaam) 0.64 0.77
IndiaFirst Life Insurance Co Ltd (Renewal Business)
§ § &n_sc AR 0.23 0.25
AT 7| ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co Ltd ' '
InGsirr]:;acle AT THEY SR SWNY HUA IS Chola MS General Insurance Co Ltd 0.23 0.15
WW%@WM%@%@ Reliance General Insurance Co Ltd 0.24 0.20
e S 17| TR e US TS S SRURY HU fifies Star Health & Allied Insurance Co Ltd 0.41 0.20
Health
Insurance FR ORI A Care Health Insurance Ltd 2.71 1.88
od Total 8.48 7.71
M WA dr-uT & Hur gHoTeE) (flegueRil) @ ¢)  Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending
TJaU A ghcIH0T Certificates (PSLCs)

Bank has Sold SF/MF, Agriculture Priority Sector
Advances of Rs. 3705.50 Crore and purchased
Rs. 2300.00 crore General portfolio and Rs. 40.00

% I ¥, 3705.50 HAS P THUG/THUD, PN
Ufiedr U &= AfEr B St B 7 SR

YU Aol & d8d 9. 2300.00 HRIS BT HH
TIECRIferY 3R %, 40.00 RIS Y& I U whiferal
TieT § 3R R Roid d% & ety uicd &-
PR) P T1OH J HRIIR fHar . 3961 fJavu
ﬁ'ﬂwgz

Cr. Micro enterprises portfolio under PSLC
Scheme and traded through CBS Portal (e-kuber)
of Reserve Bank of India. The details are as under:

I -
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(T T wATH) (Amt. X in Crore)
RILSREEIMEIN Tie | fefr | =m | s | ymoma/ww
PSLC TYPE BUY SELL EXP INCOME |NET INCOME/EXP
THUS/THUS SF/MF 0.00 | 4166.75 0.00 81.39 81.39
Ffor AGRICULTURE 0.00 | 4566.75 0.00 1.20 1.20
Q& ITH MICRO ENTERPRISE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
froaue ST PSL GEN 2300.00 | 4566.75 0.23 0.00 -0.23
T Total 2300.00 | 4566.75 0.23 82.59 82.36
d) mmaﬁ?m d) Provisions and contingencies
(T T wHuTH) (Amt. X in Crore)
AT R g1 @ & Sfere forar war srarem oTe] I oo ad
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year | Previous Year
)y TAUNSHTS & fere vraeT Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
i)  TAUUS fuuEy™ Provision towards NPA 0.00 23.60
iii) WW%WWWWW Provision made towards Income tax 55.00 58.79
&WWW@T&W@WTQ Other Provisions and Contingencies
i) Eﬁﬁ ﬁwﬁ’tsﬁ%ﬁquﬁw Provision for Theft, Burglary, Daccoitee 0.00 0.00
e) SlMsHISHH ST " 1 Y= e) Paymentof DICGC Insurance Premium
CUNEETIER:Y (Amt.  in Crore)
m e Bl Cu?gtaiar Pri?jsa:ar

i) SlemHToi s Tfgw &1 YdH

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

17.13

15.71

i) Slemdioid tiftram & YaH A awman

Arrears in payment of DICGC premium

f) dP P PHEG P IRIRINFAAIEIF PR 1)
Y & YRR TR U 1H Ul
d% 3 gfkarR U¥F ® Y 3R 81 @a # gHiia
fparg | 18 srafenfaa uikaie gz 82|

Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on
account of enhancement in family pension of
employees of banks

Bank has charged Family pension to Profit and loss
account. There is no unamortised family pension.
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13 99 & IR IIPY & forw fPu MU yrgy=i 1 13. Amount of provisions made for Income Tax

IR during the year
faeur Particulars %nﬁ;am‘ Current Year fUger ¥ Previous Year
& foT TTaer 5500.00 5879.21
Provision for Income Tax

14. ¥ & IRMA Bﬂﬁ@ﬁﬂ'l?ﬁzm.??ﬁl'@’ﬁ&ﬂ?lﬁﬁ 14. Deferred Tax Asset arising during the year of

R YUy B \ral &) Q! § AT et 4l 718 | 291.77 lakh has not been recognized in the books
e el asf & Srfid B gREuREl & of accounts as there is no possibility of reversal of
N N . deferred tax assets in the forthcoming years.
R CAERI CRIBEE 2/
(afr I emra ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
feramur Particulars DTL DTA

Y & SR fad YUdl R 1159.21 AR & BRI 3R & HRUT|

- 201.77
On account of Depreciation gap of 1159.21 Lakh on fixed assets during the year.

15. Iadd dHife® gRIUIRaqeaiea® 3R 31 15.  Gratuity liability as on 31st March 2025 as per
nﬁzozsﬁﬁqﬁmﬁé’rﬁ%l valuation determined by independent

actuarial is given below.
TR G IBRUIHE 12030 Table-1: Disclosure Item 120(c)
STl & e HI Hed | URdd- G arefl diferer: Table showing changes in Present Value of Obligations:

(afr I e ) (Amt. % in Lakh)

As at 31/03/2025
aﬁﬁ%&nﬁﬁaﬁamaﬁﬁqﬂqm Present Value of Obligation at Beginning of year 6580.39
KNP RUR e Acquisition Adjustment 0
ol I Td Interest Cost 402.44
ﬁ@‘cﬂ@mw Past Service Cost 0
qc|r4-| T @Tﬂ NIKG] Current Service Cost 489.49
Eb_a?ﬂaﬁ'la Curtailment Cost 0
JeTHE B Settlement Cost 0
YA {bT g ary Benefits paid 1887.96
WWWWH/W Actuarial gain / loss on obligations 1202.25
SIFIal &1 aeT A Jed 31/03/2025 Present Value of Obligations at 31/03/2025 6786.60

I -
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dIfeTp1-2 : UhcIhRul HS 120(‘5‘) Table-2 : Disclosure Item 120(e)
TSR STt & 3frd T 7 uRad g areh Table showing changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets:
erep: (afer X e ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
As at 31/03/2025
9 &1 BT H AISHNTT YUfy &1 Sfad Heg  Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of year 5745.84
ST TR Acquisition Adjustment 0
GISNTd Uiy UR SHTfad oy Expected Return on Plan Assets 410.25
NTE™ Contributions 1020.72
YT foam 71 Ary Benefits paid 1887.96
Tflq Q@W WR dHifd AU/ Actuarial gain / loss on Plan Assets -8.74
31/03/2025 TR GISHNTd YUt H13d e Fair Value of Plan Assets at 31/03/2025 5280.10
qIferehl-3 : Uehelhrul e 120(Th) Table-3 : Disclosure Item 120(f)
g Mg FRUfY e arch arfereT: (“ﬁT 7~ ﬁ‘) Table showing Funded Status:: AmC
As at
31/03/2025
SRl T I Hed 31/03/2025 Present Value of Obligations at 31/03/2025 6786.60
31/03/2025 &1 I URAURAT 1 3fId Jed  Fair Value of Plan Assets at 31/03/2025 5280.10
o gt RIfa Funded Status -1506.50
31/03/2025 aﬁﬁT—WWWWN@'ﬁ Unrecognized actuarial gain/loss at 31/03/2025 0
o9 2t & AT U U T (ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬂ) Net Asset (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet -1506.50
dIfeTPT-4 : UHeIdmul HE 120(]) Table-4 : Disclosure Iltem 120(g)
AU/ fRawor & W 31 ) < arell difereT: Tablcle showing Expenses Recognized in Statement of
(3T X T ) ittt (Amt. % in Lakh)
As at 31/03/2025
CREIEREGIRGIDS Current Service Cost 489.49
IPERNIECIRSIUR] Past Service Cost 0
IS dNTd Interest Cost 402.44
o T R 3fuferd Red Expected Return on Plan Asset 410.25
Held AT Curtailment Cost 0
fAueE arma Settlement Cost 0
3afe H AT T SiHifed ET‘H/ETET Actuarial gain/loss recognized in the period 1210.99
/eI faavor o @W 2] Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit/Loss 1692.67
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dIfeIpT-7 : U el Ul He 120(1) Table-7 : Disclosure ltem 120 (1)
Sifores SFIHMI P GRIA aTelt dTferdr: Table showing Actuarial Assumptions:
(Ter X o H) (Amt. % in Lakh) As at 31/03/2025
g X arfereT Mortality Table [IAM (2012-2015) ULTIMATE
@aﬂﬁqﬁ[ g Superannuation Age 60
URIN® @Iaﬁqﬁ GﬁT ICENILGI Early Retirement & Disablement 1.00%
VDI R Discount Rate 7.14%
ﬁ%"ﬂéﬂ? Inflation Rate 6.00%
ot R It Return on Asset 7.14%
Y HIHBTOI SiTa Remaining Working Life 24 Years
SXATd foban RSEl Formula used Projected Unit Credit Method
qIferpT -10: 9oiT e T gradr Uid <R § 3figia-i ]  Table-10 : Showing Movements in the Liability
ﬁ@Fﬂ; Recognized in Balance Sheet :
(Tf3r X e o) (Amt. X in Lakh)| As at 31/03/2025
Ql-gaﬁﬂ- AS AT Opening Net Liability 834.55
T UL ATATT Expenses as above 1692.67
IEIAGH Contributions 1020.72
AT g <A1 Closing Net Liability 1506.50
TaTa Afer/samayT 31/03/2024 Closing Fund/Provision 31/03/2024 6786.60
16. 31 uﬁzozs%mwﬁaaﬁﬁﬁmmﬁuﬁa 16. Leave Encashment liabilities as on 31st March
Eﬂaqﬂ%&rﬁfﬁﬂmﬁﬁwwﬁﬁmﬂmé 2025 as per valuation determined by
IRUM-1 : THBRUTHS 1 20@) independent actuarial is given below.
aﬁaﬁ%aﬁﬁmq@ﬁuﬁaﬁqmﬁmm: Table-1 :Di§closure Item 120(c) s
Table showing changes in Present Value of Obligations :
(Tfer X e ) (Amt. T in Lakh) | As at 31/03/2025
T o1 YB3M1d | IR BT IdHH oo Present Value of Obligation at Beginning of year 4819.98
AT THRAS Acquisition Adjustment 0
A dRTd Interest Cost 297.47
P ENIECIRSIG] Past Service Cost 0
adHT T ANTd Current Service Cost 1233.69
SHeldl drTd Curtailment Cost 0
e arTa Settlement Cost 0
HIdIq fooar ar Ay Benefits paid 1307.46
IRl | SHifhd arH /B Actuarial gain / loss on obligations 178.87
¥ & 3id | 1Rl BT IdHH HY Present Value of Obligations at end of year 5222.54
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qIfeIPT-2 : Uh IRl He 120(3)

o1 St & Ifad He § ufkad- <=1 aret

Table-2 : Disclosure Iltem 120(e)

Table showing changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets:

GINEIE
(Tf3r X o ®) (Amt. T in Lakh) | As at 31/03/2025
aﬁﬁm&nﬁﬁqﬂwmﬁmgﬁﬁ% Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of year 4371.45
SfATBUT FHIAISH Acquisition Adjustment 0
ST Uiy UR SuTfad oy Expected Return on Plan Assets 312.12
qRTGH Contributions 510.33
AT fobam 7 Aty Benefits paid 1307.46
TISHNTT MTal IR diHAifhd GIYGEIE] Actuarial gain / loss on Plan Assets 4.33
¥ & 3fd H AT URIaRi ol 3fad Held  Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year 3890.77
qIrhT-3 : UheIhrul Hg 120(d) Table-3 : Disclosure Item 120(f)
fo Uity fRufq fezar= arelt arferes: Table showing Funded Status :
(ufr X A ) (Amt. T in Lakh) | As at 31/03/2025
¥ & 3fd H qIIdl &1 aad Jed Present Value of Obligations at end year 5222.54
Iy & 3id H GieErTd Sfeaal &1 I T Fair Value of Plan Assets at end year 3890.77
fot Tt f=ufa Funded Status -1331.77
I8 & 3id H TR-Hdl Ut siHifbes ATH/8T  Unrecognized actuarial gain/loss at end of the year 0
IS YUy (Cadn) sa e & 7 U § Net Asset (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet -1331.77

dTfeThT-4 : Udheldm Ul He 120 (D)

ATH/RT faaRur & Wiged i & R aTal! dTfereT:

Table-4 : Disclosure ltem 120 (g)

Table showing Expenses Recognized in Statement of

Profit/Loss :

(T3 X e ) (Amt. T in Lakh) | As at 31/03/2025
gdA g1 AT Current Service Cost 1233.69
P ENIECIRSIG] Past Service Cost 0
1 dRTd Interest Cost 297.47
il 9ufa R 3fuféd ufdwa Expected Return on Plan Asset 312.12
Herdt arTd Curtailment Cost 0
e arTd Settlement Cost 0
¥ I A1=dr U SiHifes GG Actuarial gain/loss recognized in the year 17.45
rATH/BTH faaror o EQIW [S2p) Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit/Loss 1393.58

Ty
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qTfeIeh1-7 : TeheldhRul HG 120(1)

Table-7 : Disclosure Item 120 (1)

Sifores SFIHI P GRITA aTel! dTferdT: Table showing Actuarial Assumptions :
As at 31/03/2025
g a7 GUGED Mortality Table IIAM (2012-2015) ULTIMATE
a—cnﬁzlﬁr ag Superannuation Age 60
T FATHART i et Early Retirement & Disablement 1.00%
e #r av Discount Rate 7.14%
HeTe 3% Inflation Rate 6.00%
ot 9% Tt Return on Asset 7.14%
T FTHRTSIT ST Remaining Working Life 24 Years
{@W ERI q= Formula used Projected Unit Credit Method
-10: 9oig e & 7=dT Ut <l § g9 arelr Table-10 : Showing Movements in the Liability
e (TTfT % T i) Recognized in Balance Sheet : (Amt. % in Lakh)
As at 31/03/2025
gt e arafafect Opening Net Liability 448.52
FIW & FTTH Y Expenses as above 1393.58
B Contributions 510.33
Aol e arafaferet Closing Net Liability 1331.77
I & 3fd | TN g /MauT Closing Fund /Provision at end of year 5222.54

17 Xiege 3% d1d8 3Pbldced 3 sfear
(ITSATIATE) GRT S AET A 18 P FAR
Tafra ardf U diRur 37 1 3l 2001 T YHTA

17. Related party disclosure in accordance with
the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

%I (ICAIl) and is effective from April 12001.
A)  Tefrduer R Fae o Ugpia: (A) Related parties and nature of relationship:

Sr. fereruT Particulars T Relation
1. | dFsimasar RTINS dh

Bank of Baroda Shareholding Sponsor Bank
2. | UFPM SR Ui fasTe o BRELED

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development | Supervisor
3. | yRdafedd® [BRIEES

Reserve Bank of India Regulator

I -
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g‘@q‘gﬁmmﬁﬁ (mw) Key Management Persons (Chairman)
A Name Idl / Period
St gHTT & THT @—1 56885) Shri Prabhat K Sharma (EC-156885) April-24 to May-24
= ri Yogesh Kumar Agrawa = une-24 totill date
F AT HHR 3FTaTd (341-81533)  Shri Yogesh Kumar Agrawal (EC-81533) June-24toftilld
Sk N7 GefUd qifédr & @ fohu T Aq-3 3 Transactions that have taken place with related
RIS : parties by the Bank are as follows:
1.  FwaAtwagEr (nRrzwied) (1 BankofBaroda (Amt. % in Crore)
g ay | fumerad
frsruT Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
2) S it ¥ T et STl R TSl 36.45 18.48
Interest received from Bank of Baroda on Deposits
b) S 3Tt & T STl SSIaT SMTga U 0 SR} faha ) )
Interest received from Bank of Baroda on IBPC issued
0) NS WA R I 3Tt TSTeT I fear T st I -
Interest paid to Bank of Baroda on OD A/c. ' '
d) STESIURA BT HIfaRT TR da 3t Setar &I feur mar sare ) )
Interest paid to Bank of Baroda on IBPC participation
e) OD A/c IR bR | 3YHT-4 T A - .
Balance outstanding on OD A/c. included in schedule -4- ' '
f) S 3ith TSIal P T aTd H ST ART: S - 7 H =Mida
Balance outstanding in Current Account with Bank of Baroda : Included in 363.85 290.83
Schedule—-7
g) THSIR 3R d AT TSIaT b 37 STHT @Tal H ST A S - 7 A 2 g
Balance Outstanding in SDR and Other Deposit Accounts with Bank of Baroda 445.86 329.66
included in Schedule—7
2. UHAHN FRATHOT ke Seh 2.  NABARD
RunEETIER:)) (Amt. % in Crore)
gaAway | fUserad
fersrur Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
1. IRWIHEATTATSATS Interest paid on Borrowings 15.30 4.71
> I =
SR~ 4 AT T SETRE 91 e 469.87 322.48
Balance outstanding on Borrowings included in Schedule — 4

BN -
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(3) fod Sk et sfosar (3)
(TT X T )

fERur Particulars

Reserve Bank of India:
(Amt. X in Crore)

Tepay | o ad

Current year | Previous year

Interest received on Current account with RBI

a)  RBI¥ @ T ITH AT

b)  IHT6 % FFHX CRR FAT G H FRETUIRT 62718 646.18
Balance outstanding in Current Account for CRR purpose included in Schedule - 6
(4) SewIATHETSIET (4) BankofBaroda
3TETeT T feaT AT aTiesfus Remuneration paid to the Chairman
(ufeT X = ) (Amt. X in Crore)
feraRuT Particulars ATy a¥ Current year
y
37EeT Sl {aT AT AT Remuneration paid to the Chairman 3530
18. SAmohAeyTR 18.  Directors of the Bank
AT 37ET8T Chairman
(1) | HANNHUR AT e I 3Hp RIS 11.06.2024 9 3{F dH
Shri Yogesh KumarAgrawal Chairman BOB 11.06.2024 to Till date
AHI{hd (Ae9TeF  Nominee Directors
@ | Sfoaaparad fAcare S 3T TRIST 04.09.2024 ¥ 3§ qH
Shri Vimal Kumar Negi Director BOB 04.09.2024 to Till date
@) | gt umta IRERIED % 3T TRIST 07.06.2024 ¥ 3 qH
Shri AnujBhargava Director BOB 07.06.2024 to Till date
@) | fadagf A gar IRERIED R3S 17.12.2024 9 3@
Smt Tanushri Nitin Dolare Director RBI 17.12.2024 to Till date
) | e Afr=m IBEREY BIEIS] 03.07.2023 ¥ 3[d ddH
Smt Nidhi Sharma Director NABARD 03.07.2023 to Till date
6) | ffgasHr IRERED EIEIE) 12.03.2025 9 /g ddh
Shri Hitesh KKoya Director GOG 12.03.2025 to Till date
@) | St fAcare SH3foit 26.07.2021 9 3@ dH
Shri B.Y.V. Satyanarayana Director GOG 26.07.2021 to Till date
8) | Mg [EERED YRAWRBR 14.03.2023 ¥ 3/ b
Shri.Tejas Harendra Desai Director GOl 14.03.2023 to Till date

I -
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19 ImHe fmfé:

19

TG IS 17 o SJUTeH H TS faarull o Uil
& A T, 39 99y T YR Rerd 9@ & fezmfg=i
& RO A Rgfefad fasRur e e B |

S SfhTuRE W A B IRATE | §h 3 ATIT
T ) Uit RUifdn @€ & U § 7= &t g
CARIEGIRCARCIIRIEC R

HTT - A: ATIHIRIS G

Segment Reporting:

In the matter of disclosure of segment details in
compliance with Accounting Standard 17 the
following details are given pursuant to the
Reserve Bank of India guidelines in this regard.
The Bank operates in banking operations
segment. The Bank has recognized the Business
segment as primary reporting segment. There is
no secondary reporting segment.

Part- A: Business Segments

CUMEETIER:)) (Amt. X in Crore)
6 A
Particulars Treasury Corporate/ Retail Banking | Other Banking Total
Wholesale Operations
Banking
FaaE | e | adue | fiee | adue | adue | adue | ieer | adae | e
g ag ag ag ag ag g ag ag g
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
e 374.701343.55| 18.56 | 15.48 | 728.71| 607.87 | 165.82 | 152.97 1287.79(1119.87
Segment Revenue
AR 0 0 |56.17 | 56.14 | 576.72| 483.76| 0.00 | 0.00 |632.89|539.90
Segment Expenses
SFATHR = 438.96 | 348.10
Unallocated Expenses
T T 215.98 | 231.86
Operating Profit
55 58.79
Income Tax
A 7 160.98 [173.07
Net Profit

B -
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S HA 5618.71|5372.03| 189.65 | 172.27|9080.99 | 7680.85| 0.00 | 0.00 |14889.35[13225.15
Segment Assets
ERICIEEERINEL 1163.98 [ 965.55
Unallocated Assets
F H 16053.3314190.70
Total Assets
S S 0 0 1316.05|1373.71(13513.66/11838.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Segment Liabilities

:, 1223.62|768.77
Unallocated Liabilities
KRG 16053.33]14190.70
Total Liabiliities
20 UfIR M 20. Earnings pershare

21

22

3MEHITSE GRT SR ARGT A 20 & SHTIR Ul
TR 3T 20.56 TUA § (HaTS: %. 22.10)

fUed af & siiws! B o5l Hal HaAH 8l, G
THfed foan a1 8, g afRid fasan ma § eiRk g
IR {301 T § 1feb 3% AT N & Sficps! b WY
GRIBESIRIIESED

TR ATy FieTe: U=

U3 g1 "SSIa] ORI UM d (GHaRT) U2
faferm, 2018 & 3icEia TRHIRNT a1y <T@ § iR
g 31 HHAIRA! & SHiThd i & MUR T
TS P il & foTe14 31.03.2010 A% S B HTAUR
TRl fpar g R VT BT BT TR,
TGN D — 15 (IRNTY) B TR e a1y 3R
B Wd 3R S e & A1ar U ISR & a1
MY 3R Sefemifers HHART oyl ot e Rufa
ﬁ'EIW%:

gRYId AY URE JioH didifed Jedih &1
MR FufRa Bt |

21.

22.

The Earning per Share as per Accounting
Standard 20 issued by ICAl is Rs. 20.56 (PY: Rs.
22.10)

Figures of previous year have been regrouped
rearranged and recast wherever necessary so as
to make them comparable with those of current
year.

Defined Benefit Plans: PENSION

Pension liability is a defined benefit obligation
under “Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank
(Employees') Pension Regulations 2018 and is
provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation for
the employees who have joined Bank up to
31.03.2010 and opted for pension.

The summarized position of Post-employment
benefits and long-term employee benefits
recognized in the Profit & Loss Account and
Balance Sheet as required in accordance with
Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) are as
under:

The following table sets out the basis of the
Defined Benefit Pension Plan actuarial valuation
by the independent Actuary appointed by the
Bank.

I -
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fUifRoa siuifee SrH [HIRG SiNTd & U & oa) 31/03/2025

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS [Expressed as weighted averages]

BCDIER Discount Rate 7.00p.a.

-SH-¥ &R -G-Sec Rate

a?FTQ@ET Salary escalation rate 6.00%

Yo Mortality Rate IALM 2012-14

RN Attrition rate 10 per thousand perannum
STMAT I UG Method used Projected Unit Credit Method

YT A gfg P SFTATI TR GErh I, aRgaT Terfa, auT
AR 6R # YT Td AT SR 3T W BRI T
YRA WBHR GRT Y feafiar arerrsit & forg M=
feanfAden & sy faem forar AT 31 T/ SAH sgd
drufafie gid § ok o it erya/MAee yiow R
3eRd T8Y 81 B 1 Sfgyaea T1ed I8 +ft s § b sga
Weft S A AR 3= A g R IGHT TRl B |

HHIRIURE

The estimates of future salary increases are considered
taking into account inflation seniority promotion and
other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the
employment market and in tandem with Funding
Guidelines for Superannuation Schemes
communicated by Govt. of India. Such estimates are
very long term and are not based on limited past
experience / immediate future. Empirical evidence also
suggests that in very long term consistent high salary
growth rates are not possible.

Employee Pension

(ufsr&. e ) (Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

I aﬁa}%aﬂwn@&wﬁaﬁ?(ﬁaﬁaﬁ)-mﬁm R 3fa 9w &t T Current | Previous

Changes in the Present Value of the Obligation (PVO) - Reconciliation Year Year

of Opening and Closing Balances: 20252 RaREt s
a9 T JTEOATA | ST &1 IA9 963 PVO as at the beginning of the year 58965.44 | 56515.48
SISl AN Interest Cost 3658.03 3823.16
AAHT ST AT Current service cost 2243.36 2819.50
fOredt ST ARTa- A=A e/ ffea amy Past service cost - recognised / vested benefits 0 -
RERIREIRSIG] -?IT-IHIIHTW/ F-ffga e Past service cost-unrecognised / non-vested benefits 0 --
T %Q‘WFIT‘T Benefits paid 7749.22 | -3797.59
sftwTforsh(81) /aTfica T AT (H@H 3TReT)  Actuarial (loss)/ gain on obligation (balancing figure) | 7459.84 | -395.11
Y o I W GIACAT R TAA G PVO as at the end of the year 64577.46 | 58965.44
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(afer T T ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
. AT ST 8§ st e & aftad - sfe o iR sfa vw at fem ot ffer
Changes in the fair value of plan assets - reconciliation of opening and closing balances: | Pension Fund
AT EATT H AT AT o Sl 7 62270.39
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year
IS SATTEAT IT. T fere Ty Expected return on plan assets 4134.75
NS Contributions 3395.62
A fRT T AT Benefits paid 7749.22
AT T T G e A/ (BT (Sietfé i) 319.04
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure]
Y o ST H AT AT T Sterd Hod —
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year '
(TR X T ) (Amt. X in Lakh)
IV. WQ‘@Z\F‘R‘W‘%T:FF{F? IV. Actual return on plan assets !
Pension Fund
ST SO 9T G AT Expected return on plan assets 4134.75
ST GUfET ax staTieheh AT/ (|T) Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 319.04
IS G O AT foTeh fiet Actual return on plan assets 7749.22
(afr T e ) (Amt. % in Lakh)

. Current Previous
V. AT il @t / g1 V.  Actuarial gain/loss recognised Year Year

2024-25 2023-24
s & fore sfimiferer o / &if-ale Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation 319.04 -395.11
v o T sfimifersh @ / - JreiT eMf&ar Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets - --

ag & %N%FIN | =T Total gain / (loss) for the year 319.04 -395.11
Y o N AT sftwTieRs @nT / (816F)  Actuarial gain / (loss) recognised in the year
I o T H S-SRI sfeiioreh & | (

o ST H 3-SR afteieren ot / (

gr]’fr) Unrecognised actuarial gain / (loss) at the end of the year

grﬁr) Unrecognised actuarial gain / (loss) at the end of the year
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(Amt. X in Lakh)

Vl. Seasiie siastea frgyora qrrar area aisr

VI. Amountsrecognised inthe balance sheet and related analysis Pension Fund

tor ffer

Pension Fund

3TTIe BT ST HT 0ed Present value of the obligation

WT@T@IEI\TEFB%HH\FJ Fairvalue of plan assets -

A g N AR faeT (ST /3Tfeq™  Difference-Net (Liability) / Asset recognized in Balance Sheet* ==

- yiEda aTiea Unrecognised transitional liability --
AT-ThET fera gar e Unrecognised past service cost =
Wﬁ'aﬁﬁﬁaﬁw Liability recognised in the balance sheet --

(ufr X A ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
VIl. ST 3R e & ferord siiimma s Current | Previous
VII. Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss: 2:;“_;5 23(;33_; 4
IAHT IS AT Current service cost 2243.36 | 2819.50
STTST AT Interest Cost 3658.03 | 3823.16
ST ATIEET 9L UTa 3 Expected return on plan assets 4134.75| 3892.82
Y o A AT (eret sfiwiferss @t/ (1) Net actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in the year | 319.04 | -299.88
Y o A AR afadt e Transitional Liability recognised in the year 0 -
forra QT - st Past service cost - recognised 0 -
ANT TR B farawor stivma == Expenses recognised the statement of profit and loss| 8907.44 | 2449.96
(WY X T ) (Amt. X in Lakh)

VL. W&mﬁﬁﬁ'mw Current Year | Previous Year
VIIl. Movements in the liability recognised in the balance sheet 2024-25 2023-24
Wﬁﬁﬂﬁ?@ﬁ Opening net liability -- --
UL STTAR T Expense as above 2449.96 7484.20
Jed e Contribution paid - =
faw Faer g Closing net liability 2449.96 7484.20

BN -
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(ufer X A ) (Amt. % in Lakh)
Current | Previous
IX. (i) TAHTT IS 2024-25 IX. (i) Current Year 2024-25 23(29:’25 28’29;’24
g &1 adq™ qcd Present Value of obligation 64577.46| 58965.44
qISHT gt Plan Assets
it/ () Surplus/ (Deficit)
AT SR W HJHA U -(%TET)/ ™ Experience adjustments on plan liabilities- (loss) / gain
ST AR T AT IS —(%’rﬁ) / ™ Experience adjustments on plan assets- (loss) / gain
(TR o H) (Amt.  in Lakh)
g fafer
X. FISET TTEaEt st o Sfvat X. Major categories of plan assets Pension Fund
(et AT STt Fufavta & & ) (as percentage of total plan assets) 2024-25
LT LR 3t Tferfaat Government of India Securities .
s Waﬁgﬁ’ﬁ%ﬁ State Government Securities o
RA TR 3T TS HERR a?rsriﬁ*:ﬁ%m? Government of India Securities and State Government Securities -
I UIEAT HIARE AT-S High Quality Corporate Bonds
ICHESEIRIEE Special Deposit Scheme "
raTeRdl ST e e %S Funds managed by Insurer i
fsfr e dtes Private Sector Bonds a
HATHSIT Money Market o
T Total .

dH 9 18 RIS SUY H1 Uy far g P enfi aw 99 Bank is has made provisions of Rs.18 crores which is
X DI g el fhaT T ], 3P fu urau g §  vet to be transferred to Pension Trust Provision for

ﬁ@l’@%ﬂﬁﬁmw% the same is already made in books of accounts.
(T X AT H) (Amt.  in Lakh)
L . Currect Year | Previous Year
XI. 3Tt a9 She I TRTE/ Contribution during next year (2024-25) (2023-24)
STTCT Y ok G STH ARG T ToTH ST STFHH —— -
Enterprises best estimate of contribution during next year ' '

Tic; HE fHT T A THSRT §RT UeH &1 15 Note: Disclosures included are limited to the extent of
WW@'&H%I information provided by the Actuary.

I -
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SSiqT SpeiRTda arflor S

(HRA FRBR, ICRTd HAIGR T b 3116 841 FRT UrAITSTd)

BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK

(Sponsored & Wholly owned by Govt. of India, Govt. of Gujarat & Bank of Baroda)

Head Office : 3rd & 4th Floor, Suraj Plaza -1, Sayajigan;j, Vadodara - 390 005.
E-Mail : ho@barodagujaratrrb.co.in  Website : www.bggb.in
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